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ASSEMBLYMAN MICHAEL F. ADUBATO (CHAIRMAN): Good morning, ladies
and gentlemen. I would like to proceed as we did yesterday by saluting the
flag. Would you please all rise and join with us. (audience salutes flag).

' If Commissioner Murphy would please come up to the ~microphone, we
would appreciate it. Good morning, Commissioner. :
COMMISSIONER JOSEPH F. MURPHY: Good morning. :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you for attending the meeting. I
promise that we will keep our commitment to conclude with your presence belng
necessary here, sir, no later than twelve o'clock.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Thank you. - . '

, ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: And, we will do our best to make it before
that. Commissioner, yesterday, to try to get a perception of what is happen-
ing-- Before we get into the public hearing, I do have a question. I am a
‘little curious that I saw a press release yesterday issued by your Department
about the hearing. I was just wondering if you knew when that press release
was written. I'm sorry; I sapologize, sir. It was not yesterday, I was
corrected by staff. I'm talking about Monday's hearing. After Monday's
hearing, I got an official copy of a press release here that was issued by
your Department, and I will rephrase the questlon. Could you tell me when
that press release was written? e

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: I assume that is the press release which is.
based upon the statement I submitted to your Committee. May I refresh myself:
by looking at that press release? , .

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir, absolutely. Does Mr.‘Hooper,have a
copy of that statement with him? ~Maybe he can help you. I think he wrote
it. : ; ,

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Tom, do you remember when we wrote that press
release? : ’ : I
MR. HOOPER: Friday, I think.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Friday.
. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay, so the press release on Monday's hear--

ing was written on Friday dealing with your comments, your statement? e
' COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Do you have a copy of it? Tom, do you have
one? Actually, I assume it was based on my statement. That is my recollec—
tion of it. If you let me see it, I can tell better.

: ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Certa1nly, sir. (witness unable to locate
' copy of press release) Well, that's all right. When Tom finds it, we will
get back to it, rather than get hung up by that. But, we would appreciate
it, Mr. Hooper, if sometime during the course of the day you would provide

the Commissioner with a copy of that press release, hopefully before twelve .

o'clock.

Getting back to the substance of yesterday's hearing, we left off--

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: You mean Monday's hearing.
. ASSEMBLYMAN  ADUBATO: ~Thank you for the correction, Mr.
Commissioner. It seems like I never leave here. Even when I'm sleeping, I'm
still here. However, after Monday's hearing, we left off, sir, discussing
the $1,500 threshold, and discussing an article that appeared in'a magazine
-- in an interview granted by you to a magazine called New Jersey Success, in
an article written by a young lady named Lisa Guide. 1In that article, ‘I
pointed out to you, Commissioner, that you were quoted as saying that if the
$1,500 threshold could be used as an example of the growth of the CPI as it
relates to how it started at $200 today, your support for the $1,500
threshold, more or less, could be based on the fact that if we used the CPI
when we 1mplemented the $200 threshold according to this quote, in this
magazine, you said it would be $1,500.




’*;;‘when you were: asked that, you sald "no " that was not what you
i "hat you had added some thlngs that the reporter did not put

IONER MU&VH¥;5 That is correct. , ‘ :
iMBLHAN ADUBATO: - However, the reporter 1n31sts until thlS
ant to debate that, because, certainly, we are all human
3 ld(be wrong, or you.could be wrong. I don't think that is
What is important, is that you said that that is not the case
t -you meant; you originally said, you were-talking about the
and physical portion of the CPI and you repeated that,
tapes, three tlmes.,
TON “Yes, I think we corrected it toward the end.
LYMAN ADUBATO I corrected it, 1 think.
IONER MURPHY' You were correct. :
» ' ASS YMAN ADUBATO' I think T challenge you on that, sir.
A CBMMI§SIQNER MU pHY° HYou were correct. Phy31ca1 damage did not
apply to it, ¢

A‘

Well, 1 am Just stating facts.

1 agree. -

Thank- you, sir, So, the Commissioner, after
hy51cal damage portlon of the premlum was involved, agreed

'MELYMAN ADUBATO'=

_ TONER MURPHYE ’(1nterrupt1ng) I did not agree that I was

95 I agreed that I misspoke. What is involved here, Mr. Chairman, and we

through it a number ‘of times, and I will restate it-- In any discus-

Ve had’about this threshold, and relating it te the Cost of Living

7 rmally stipulated that we are referring to the medical and
: {mponents of the Index and, if I mentioned physical damage, I

We corrected that record,

I'm sorry, sir. . You said, "If 1 mentloned

Do you admlt that you-- ' :

I Of course, I dld This is really getting to

.I'am just doing this for the record, sir.
Let's get on to some substantial matters, if

BLYMAN ADUBATG:~ CommiesionerfMurphy,‘I?mfsorry‘that youymade
rs, and I don't mean to be pushy. If anything this Chair
‘he truth or the Facts as they happened I would be happy to

'ER,MURPHY'\ The record w1ll speak for 1tself

N ADUBATD: It does that, sir. Thank you. Moving along,
rt a $1,500 threshold, and where did that number come from?
‘data ‘did youy use to come up with a $1,500 threshold? v
ISSTONER "MURPHY : 1 support a $1,500 threshold as evidenced in
I expect 1t w1ll return substant1al economies to cut down the
That is why I am
Z‘As I sald 1n my statement, I cannot quantlfy exactly the
. can be:realized, : We are prepared this morning to offer some
h respect to the potentlal savings of the $1,500 1ndex threshold,
et out in A-1747. We will do that dlrectly

you say, why did I pick $1,500?7

BLYMAN ADUBATO Well, I don t think you picked it; I think
igked ‘it. ’

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, that's right. : o .
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I didn't know you were an ‘Assemblyman.




COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, I'm not. You asked me why it was
picked--
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, no, sir. I asked you, "Why are you
supporting it?" sir. ‘
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, I've answered that question, because we
feel that this will--
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Sir, excuse me, I heard your answer. May I
continue? :
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Sure. :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: The sponsor's statement -- the sponsor is an
. elected official of this State by the name of Dean Gallo -- said, "There is
nothing special about it." He conceded he "could have made it a thousand, or
two thousand, or any amount." He said he "arrived at $1,500 as a realistic
and fair amount for a compromise," as reported on Aprll 24, 1983 in the
Asbury Park Press. Now, that is the sponsor's statement. Thls Committee is
interested in your ideas about what a $1,500 threshold will do, or will not
do, and we would ask you to put them in wr1t1ng. We do not have time right
now to go through all that. But, we will respectfully ask you to submit a
written statement, if you have one, as you were asked to prepare when you
came here, sir.
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: I did prepare a statement, sir, and if you
will read it you will see what it said. :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, I know what your written statement says

here. :
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Yes, sir, and I am prepared this morning, as

. I stated before, to have one of our expert witnesses get on here and give you

an opinion. i
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Terrific. Would you please bring him

forward? We'll take the time.

' COMMISSIONER ‘MURPHY: Fine.

~ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Maybe we'll stay here until flve, 1nstead of

-~ twelve. _ .

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Fine, we: w1ll

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That's great; I'm glad td.héat-that.:>Wduld'_f{ *

you please bring your witness forward, sir?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Do you want to do it now? , Ce

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Absolutely, this moment. (Commissioner

Murphy calls up a member of his staff) Would you please 1dent1fy yourself,
sir?
WARRE N C 0 OPER: My name is Warren Cooper; I am Chlef Actuary of
Property and Liability for the Insurance Department of the State of New
Jersey.
‘ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Mr. Cooper, before you make your statement,
since we have the opportunity of your expertise here this morning, I wonder
if you would mind helping us on this Committee? If the CPI were adjusted in
the threshold of $200 when it was 1mplemented ‘in 1973, passed in 1972, what
would that threshold be today?

MR. COOPER: I cannot render an opinion on that, since I do not
have the Flgures in front of me, nor am I acquainted directly with those
figures.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ~You do not know what the CPI--

MR. COOPER: (interrupting) I do not have it memorized, no.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, can you tell me where the Commissioner
got his figures from? Are you not the Chief Actuary for the State of New
Jersey, and do you not report to the Commissioner of Insurance on actuarial
data and expertise? :

MR. COOPER: I do.



ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ALl right, Do you have any. knowledge ‘of

mhegeithg ioner got hlS facts from?

‘ Dld you give him those facts7
I dld not

Yau know, I mentioned before that 1 would

'Hs generally what I 1ntended to say.

°LYMAN ADUIATU' Comm1331oner,‘w1ll you allow this Committee
¢ hearing in the process we determlne and not you, please7
TONER MURPHY ; Certainly.

and you as a p blic servant have an obligation.
IONER MURPHY' I've answered the question, ‘
I will repeat it again, sir, ' Where did you

I have no data.
'You have no data? :
I JUSt made a progectlon in conversatlon, but

H Excuse me, does any Assemblyman have a
13t “ommissioner just sa1d7, Assemblyman. Kosco, do you
¢+ questions about ‘where the Cemm1351ener gets his data from? :

ASSE awYMAN BSCD I think he answered; he . sald he does not: have

N ATO: Are you willing to accept the Fact that the
he instant wisdom te throw out a figure of $1,500 and not
bility to support it -- without any factual data7 '

BL YMAN KGSCD You're asklng me the question, do 1 accept

ATO: Yes, 31r, I'm asking you a questien.
}s 1 would say, from the gtandpoint of a person.ln
asked me a questlon off the top of his head
g 1t, and 1 glve the oplnlon, that is my

r‘gave the answer to that questlon when asked 1t.
y the actuary wouldn't have substantlal 1nforma on to .

Indo} rect based on hlS knowledge oF the 1nd gtry.

BLYMAN ADUBATO You know, this is a public forum, nd I
he fact that a persen whe is charged with the respon31b111ty,
ings, of pretecting the people's interest, would have the
a statement that he has no facts to support what he ‘has

The Chlef Actuafy admits that he doesn't know; he has never taken the tlme

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATB' I think we are asking you a fair questiOn,‘

What you apparently are talklng"

don't really see the bearlng of this on our subject.“I‘p
at for any probatlve value. I support the $1 500 threshold

I do not ,

Actuary admits that he did not give him that information.



to study it. I think it is sad, very, very sad, for the people, for the
seven and a half million people of this State. Really, Assemblyman Kosco, it
should not make me angry, it is too blatantly wrong For me to be angry. I'm
sad; I'm very, very sad. -

: Commissioner, I have no questlons of 'you. You are allowed to sit

there. You are allowed to make any statement you want. You are allowed to .
- discuss anything you want, but this Chair refuses to accept your response as

being responsible. But, I will listen to anything you have to say.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY° Well, to put this matter to rest, what you
are talking about is an offhand estimate I made in connection with an inter-
view in a magazine. The number I took was $1,500, and I said that basically
the $200, if it were adjusted over the years on the basis of the medical/
hospital cost components of the CPI, would probably approximate $1,500.

Whether that statement is right or wrong, I submit it really has no relevance

to whether $1,500 is going to have a substantial savings impact on the

motorists of the State of New Jersey. Now, why the focus on this kind of
nonsense, as I must put it, sir-- I can think of nothing else but a red
herring. You do not want to get to the substance of this matter; you want to
talk about periphery, which really is incidental, and that is all I have to
say. :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Mr. Cooper, would you like to say anyth1ng7
We'll listen to anything you have to say, sir. .

‘ ‘ MR. COOPER: Do you want the projections we have on the $1 500
threshold?

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Sir, the one thing that was stated'here today
was that the facts speak for themselves. I think that this hearing was
called to gather information. When the Commissioner of Insurance refuses to
give that information, when he issues a press release on a hearing that did
not take place and writes it two days before the hearing begins-- Those
things speak for themselves. When we have a change that is going to increase -
the rates for senior citizens, and the Commissioner admits knowing about it
-~ he admits knowing about it -- and arrogantly sits there and says that he
has done his job and, in spite of that statement, there is not one shred of ‘
documentation, that one press release, one 1nterv1ew-—‘ :

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: - Mr. Chairman, if you are go1ng to test1fy,.l
think you ought to come down here. , :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Forgive me, sir,--

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: (1nterrupt1ng) You're testlfylng. ‘ '

o ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Sir, I am reviewing my evidence that you have :
produced. : ‘
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: You're testifying. :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: = Mr. Commissioner, I will ‘accept your rude-
ness, as it speaks for itself,

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Mr. Chairman, may I ask a questlon to try to
put something into perspective?

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Surely, Assemblymann

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: I think that the purpose of hav1ng this hearlng
was to try to accomplish something, rather than to try to get two people»
~angry with each other who are supposed to be working together.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I am not angry; I'm sad. It is too sad to be
angry, and I have to laugh; otherwise, I'll cry.

'ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: I think the purpose of this hearing is to try
to get two people to work in concert who are supposed toc work in concert, and
this Committee, which is the Insurance Committee, to work in concert with the
Insurance Commissioner, and that is what I thlnk we are trying to do. I
would like to ‘ask a questlon.



T ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO" Forglve me for interrupting you, Assemblyman
old it. I'm still running this meeting. - T :
MBLYMAN KOSCO: . Well, 1 want to ask a question. ' '
‘ASSEMBL YMAN ADUBATO: .. Hold it; I said hold it. Assemblyman Kosco,
im I to take "that statement to mean that you are satisfied with the.
Cemm1531“ner s respense to the question of where he got hlS factual .data?

. ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: No. : ’
"4 ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATU Dldfynu'say"no,:you are not satisfied with
hla answer? s o R f S
SSEMBLYMAN KDSCO' I ‘am not satisfied with his answer. . =
BLYMAN ADUBATD.- Thank you, sir. We will centinue; you have

YMAN- KUSCU' That is why I wanted to ask a question, because
€ That's the reason 1'm spending these days of my
My gquestion is -- and my. questlon
‘f Actuary, rather than to the Commissioner -- if we go to

1d, what positive - effect, or negative effect, will that have
5 that the people of the State of New Jersey pay for
srpose. of this hearing is to find out what we can do to

‘We have made SOME VETY. rough prOJectlons, and they are
ts that such prOJectlans have.

sER°Y”Well flrst of all Assemblyman, we must take 1“tn
it we n the Insurance. Department do not have the k1 ]
Ty :make all -f these proJe ons ourselvss.

1dual case estlmates, whlch is. what 1s,really
£ the affect ef a $1,500 threshold or any

Excuseﬂme. What data did you
age driver's rate would 1n”
rate was going to-- :

se @as. i ult of the leglslatlan '
ta be used to find out what would happen w,th

:e cests to the people of this State, at the same tlme o



consensus that there would be between 20% and 25% savings in bodily injury
claim costs. Taking that, we related those--- : _

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Wait a minute. Let me just back up one
‘minute. You say that there would be a 20% to 25% savings in the costs? ‘

MR. COOPER: In the costs, yes. '

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: In the costs of?

MR. COOPER: In the costs of bodily injury payments.

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Okay. Now, how would that relate to the cost

of the insurance premium? ‘ :
’ MR. COOPER: All right. We then took that and related it to the
IS0, which is the bench mark rate for our State. IS0 has 40% of the market;
another 40% is in the AIP, which is based on ISO rates. The remaining 20% is.
not very far from IS0, so going from that basis is not unreasonable. We have
taken the new ISO rates, and we calculate that, on average, 38% of the dollar
which is paid by the public for prlvate _passenger automobile, relates to
bod11y injury insurance.

Working from that then, we can extrapolate, and we feel that it is
not unreasonable . to expect approximtely a $200 million saving overall, which
would relate on a policy basis to somewhere between $45.00 and $53.00.

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: = All right. So, you are estimating that a
policy, by changing the threshold to $1,500, would give a saving of, let's
use the low end, $45.00 per?

MR. COOPER° Per policy.

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Per policyholder. That is an overall average?

MR. COOPER: Yes, that is on average, correct. That would vary,
.obviously, by territory, class, etc.

ASSEMBLYMAN  THOMPSON: Is cost containment built into that
threshold of $1,5007 : :

MR. COOPER: I'm sorry, Assemblyman.

ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: - Cost containment llke—- For example, one of
the complaints on this $200 threshold has been that often they beat the
lawyers behind the head, but they never said anythlng about the doctors.
Now, do you have any cost containment?

MR. COOPER: Do you mean channels of cost containment other than
the threshold itself?

ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: Well, you know, one of the problems of the
$200 threshold is that three visits to the doctor would make the threshold
and, from what I have read, I do not see much difference between the $1,500
threshold and the $200 threshold, when you are dealing with an area “of
subjectivity as to whether or not a person is still ill or he should still
see a physician. Using the basic argument, it  is a question between the
insurance company's doctor who says, "Go back to work," and the private -
physician who says, '"Stay home." Now, how do you contain the doctor in this
threshold? : : , _ '
‘ MR. COOPER: - All right.  There is, also, in A-1747, provision for a
medical fee schedule, which would be promulgated by the-- (Mr. Cooper. is
handed material from someone on Insurance Department staff) Would you allow
me to just read this for a moment? : ’

ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: Sure.

MR. COOPER: (continuing) Assemblyman Thompson, the issue deallng
with the medical costs is built into A-1747 through the vehicle of a fee
schedule which would be promulgated by the Commissioner. This would have the
effect of keeping the costs down to reasonable levels. This has been used in
New York, and that is the only state where it has been used, to the best of
my knowledge. There is, in New York, a fee schedule which applies to
Workers' Compensation, and that was read into existence for the New York



le costs as -well,. Accordlng to the New York Department, in the
ations that we have had with them, this has helped to contain costs in
area. - 1here is no quantification to be made of this at this point.
in New York, and here, untll we see what a schedule is, we
Buty on the Face of 1t, it

"YMAN KOSCQ3 May I ask . a questlon7
LYMAN ADUBATO Go right ahead, Assemblyman Kesco. .
] Two numbers are in conflict. The number that
”d the other day when -discussing bodily injury was 26%. The
used was 38% that you based your $45,00 to $53.00 savings per
Are we u31ng dlfFerent numbers and dlfferent beokkeeping
Are we backlng

ME tR:s No, we're using direct numbers.

ASSEMBLYMAN KBSCBa Or, is the Speaker us1ng numbers that he wants.
to come up with? I don't know which is which.

MR CﬁﬂPER- I think there are two basic dlfferences in the figures
that Mr., Karc er had and those that we have, although I have- not seen the
s s, 50 I am speaking from--

LYMAN KO5SCO: (interrupting) Do you have a copy of that,

ASS ‘BLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes,  0One thlngfl'would‘like to ask while we
are showlng this, is the Depantment using collision and comprehensive in

ER:  Yes. The two basic differences, I thlnk between our
“; Karcher's, are that we are using total limits BI premiums,
, also, weighting them according te the exposures, rather than
#up: all the averages. In. the IS0 experience, for instance,
9,600 cars that carry the mandated coverages, but only
Ty. comprehensive. So, we have weighted on that basis.
_;MAN KOSCO: Are you separating comp from the--
B + The comprehensive coverage? ~
LY ‘N:KUSCOQ ‘Yes. Are you including that. in that number7
e, : Oh, yes.  We have the BI total limits, the property
‘damage total llmltS, PIP, comprehen31ve and collisien.
ASSEMBL YMAN ADUIATO~ And, some of those figures are based on a

formula that you weigh, as you say?

' MR COOPER:  The average premiums came dlrectly from the IS0's most
Then, we also have their exposures, and we then welght each

, A gMBLYMAN ADUBATD I have a questlon, Slr, 1f I may. Wlll every‘
company have the same-- Let's assume you're right with your figures, which
nly questionable -~ I mean, there is some confusion. But with. your
your figures are right, will every company selling auto-
, , in. the State of New. Jersey. have the same decrease in. their
wﬁles as a result of a $1,500 threshold, if there is a deecrease? ‘
MR. COOPER: That w1ll depend upon many things. I think if it is
left up- to a, voluntary matter, the cbvious answer--

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I'm sorry, sir, I didn't hear that

MR, CDUPER. I said, if it is a voluntary matter, the answer, I
belleve, would be no, because we are going on the presumption that the
iums. that we have are adequate premiums for the voluntary market Not
alﬂ-companles perceive that to be the case.




ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, let's take it around and turn it the
other way. Is it possible that if we had a $1,500 threshold, assuming your
figures are correct, some companies would reduce their total premium, let's
say, by a figure of $50.00, if that is what we are saying, some companies
might reduce it by $20.00, some by $6.00, and some by none?

MR. COOPER: That is altogether to be expected, vyes, because they
would have used different--

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: (interrupting) That is to be expected.
Well, let's take one of the larger companies. I think Allstate, which is now
in a limbo situation with IS0, according to who you want to deal with,
because I have seen they have been filing since 1977, I think, with IS0,
although not approved until recently. But, let's take’ Allstate. ‘Allstate is
the largest writer of automobile insurance in the State of New Jersey. Do’
you have any idea what would happen to the rates with Allstate if New Jersey
implemented a $1,500 threshold? (loud electrical disturbance)

I apolegize For that outburst. I will try to very simply rephrase
the question. Allstate is the largest writer of automobile insurance in the

State of New Jersey. The question is, if New Jersey had a $1,500 threshold,
do you have any idea what would happen to their rates?

MR. COOPER: No, I do not. It would be up to the company, under
our rating law, to make its own choice as to what they would file.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: But, isn't Allstate part of IS0, and didn't

- you just give us the effect on 1507 B
’ MR. COOPER: - Yes, Allstate is currently using the rates applicable

~ for ISO. 1ISO is their filing agent in New Jersey. : Presumably, they would do

whatever ISO does, unless they thought that that was entirely wrong. They
would be free then to break from IS0 and send us an independent filing.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Is it possible that if Allstate had the
$1 500 threshold in effect that they wouldn't reduce their rates one penny?
MR. COOPER: I cannot say what their motives would be, or what they
. would do. )
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, I asked, "Is it possible?"

-~ . "MR. COOPER: = Well, no, they would have to take certain steps,
first., If ISO changed their rates and did acknowledge the value of the-
threshold, then Allstate would have to do that unless they flled papers w1th
us d1v0rc1ng themselves from the Bureau.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right, if they divorced themselves from

 .'the Bureau, is it possible that Allstate, based on their calculations,

because I may have the benefit of more information' than you do -- that's"

: p0331ble -~ is it possible that Allstate, with a $1,500 threshold, would not
go down more than $6.00, and that is a high est1mate7 That is a statement
that I am making, and I am not going to show you any supportive data I have
to make the statement, because I reserve the right of the Commissioner to
make a statement without showing you facts.

’ Now, I am saying to you, sir-- If I say here and now, publicly,
"that if New Jersey instituted a $1,500 threshold, Allstate would not go down
~more than $6.00, are you saying to me that it's possible, or it's not
possible, or what? Do you think that is possible? f

MR. COOPER: - Whatever Allstate chooses to do is their right to
choose. We are talking here about savings which we have calculated given
certain assumptions. Crucial to those assumptions is the fact that there
would be a 20% to 25% savings in claim costs, figures with which Allstate
totally agrees. - ' ' o

‘ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: What has been the effect in Florida? People
have thrown around the Best Report. The Commissioner's office has used the
Best Report to indicate that New Jersey has the highest cost of automobile



in the nation, ",Dovyou"a'cfcept the facts and the data of the Best

ic1ty. A :
AN ADUBATO' Could you tell us’ how those facts were

N-ADUBATD' What does that mean7 AL

: - It means that they came up w1th an average premium,

AN ADUBATO' Based on what7 \

' Based on the total premlums reported as being wrltten

ADUBATU-‘ The number of cars 1nsured in that state, or
that state?'

' They did it by the number of cars, I guess. 1 don't
- They did make

Pardon, sir, 1 dldn't hear that.
) f-;:‘ I Sald, they made certaln apologles. ‘ '
,YMAN ‘ADUBATO: - They made certaln ‘apologies, you sa1d7
' For possible problems in’ the way they arrived at that
‘ever, they stated and it is my recollection--
(1nterrupt1ng) Can you tell me where they
s, because I ‘haven't seen them in any print.

: It is in the newsletter, or statement, Or‘whatever

ANiADUBATD' Was it in any newspaper to your knowledge,
s were in the newspapers, that the Best Serv1ce offered

, State, carrylng the story that Best apologlzed for the way,
-ed thelr data, that 1t was not as it was presented, or that 1t ‘was

, No, they dld not make that statement. '
EMBL ”AN ADUBATO: What did they apologlze for, maybe you can

They s1mply made a statement that there could be.‘

I'm ,sqrryv, _.I'm domg, ._thl,s ee_,cau,se_l do.,n':t

n‘ADUBATO P0331ble distertions?
. - COOPE P0331ble dlstortlons of a minor nature by the way they

e'rmsults.

All right, Let me give you my overview, and
2 1ur expertlse. What Best did, was to go into Tennessee,
think you will agree has no compulsory 1nsurance—— Is that a fact7 ’

MR. COOPER: I believe it to be, yes.
_ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, would you accept 1t as a fact 1F 1 told
you it is? B

MR. C@OPER. Yes.' L

SSEMBL YMAN ADUBATO: All right, thank you. What they did was go
into th of Tennessee, into the Motor Vehlcle Department, and took all
j ,reglstered vehicles.
MR, COOPER: ‘That is correct.,

10
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ASSEMBLYMAN - ADUBATO:  Not insured vehicles, because you are not
 breaking the law in Tennessee if you do not have insurance. You can drive.
You don't even have to carry PIP. You can just drive. They took the total
registered vehicles and divided . that number into the‘premium; not only for
private passenger coverage-- Are you aware of that, sir, that they went
‘beyond private passenger, but only showed the cost for private passenger
vehlcles, but what they included--

MR. COOPER: Yes. Then that was-- -

- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:  What did they include, sir, do you know?,
~Help-me, maybe I'm wrong. ‘
~ 'MR. COOPER: I would have to refresh myself with ‘the document. I
do not have it in front of me. '

‘ ‘ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: They included commercial vehicles, excluding
buses:and trucks. ‘ ' :
, MR. COOPER: That is my understanding, and that is the note they
made in their-- _ :

. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That is the scientific report that was circu-
lated throughout the nation to compare apples and oranges, not only from the
basis of where they started, of insurance, but when you go beyond and you
take a pool that is not being covered by insurance, and you divide it into a
number that is insured, do you accept that as good actuarial practice, to
' come up with an average. premium, Mr. Cooper?
: MR. COOPER:  For their purposes, yes. ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO No, no, I'm asking you, as the Chief Actuary
in the State of New Jersey. is that a method that you would approve of in New
Jersey? :
MR. COOPER As 1. stated for their purposes in that partlcular
document, yes.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO- What was their purpose7

MR. COOPER: Their purpose was to show the relativity of premiums, - -

state-by-state, within the nation. The absolute value of those-- = ~

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you, sir. Forgive me for interrupting.
you.. I don't want to lose that. Their purpose was to show the relativity of
premiums state~by -state. Now, let me not lose that. There are two things
here. 0One, the relat1v1ty of . premlums should be based on insured vehicles
that produce a premium. That is a fact, if you are fair. Two, when you
“compare a premium on one end, with what you are paying for a value on the
other end, you should compare comparable values. That's fair. If you are
- comparing a system of the Mercedes-Benz in New Jersey, as I call.it, to a
system of no insurance like Tennessee, or in Florida, where some people talk
about a verbal threshold being the reason why Florida is so low, and it
really isn't that low, because in that report it is the fifteenth hlghest—-
But, in Florida you don't have insurance. You don't have insurance in
Florlda. It's a smoke screen. You have no compulsory liability, which may
“be a good thing, but under PIP, they have a maximum benefit up to $10,000, if
you are involved in an a001dent for all your hospital and med1ca1 bills.
And, they only pay 80% of the $10 000, and you are allowed to buy it with a
$2, 000 deductible, and they only pay 60% of your expense loss. So, in
,Florlda, as: opposed to New Jersey, where if a citizen of this State is in an
accident, he is protected unlimited millions--. It's possible, isn't it?
And, that is calculated into that average cost, isn't it? Is that a fact?

MR. COOPER: I believe it to be, yes.v

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: And, were these facts ever brought out or
alluded to in that Best Report in any way, shape or form that the industry
uses, and that the Department used and the Commissioner used when he said, "I
blame the Leglslature in show1ng the high cost of insurance.'" Did anybody in .
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4 OF. d1d anybody in the Best Report talk about the differ-
values, or the fact that they took: 1nformat10n from sources
apples and apples, to your knowledge7

data and the problems attendant thereupon, which are the ones -

Let me ask you somethlng, Mr. Cooper. I
‘ As a layman, not as an actuary, as a citizen, forgetting
emi¢ background, in your opinion -~ that is all we can ask for -- do
you think that the press has accurately reported what the Best Report was?
MR CGDPER- I am in no position to answer that, sir. I am here as
an eXpert witness as an actuary, and that is way out of my field. C
L ASS MBLYMAN ADUBATO: - Do you read the newspapers in New Jersey,
§if?' . ) . ‘ - :
: MR CGOPER I read certain newspapers in New Jersey. ,
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Have you ever read the Star-Ledger?
MR. COOPER: VYes, sir. ' -
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Do you read it often?
MR. ”iBPER' I read it almost everyday.

SSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, I don't know if that is good or bad
but okay. Do you read any other papers in New Jersey besides the lLedger,
Jjust as a cur1031ty7 ) '

MR COOPER: I read our local Hunterdon County Democrat,vyes.
ASS MBLYMAN ADUBATO: Are you, again -- maybe that is the wrong way
But, you know, I am not blaming reporters, because
fly prlnt what they are told. They do not make the story;
3 And, I present the fact that the Insurance Department
8 State has a respon31b111ty to respond to things like this, not
(& pound them by using this report to impress upon the people of this State
or ‘some reason, if you were paying an average premium, or if you were
‘00, or $250.00, and you lived in Tennessee, ‘you would have the

e benefits as you would. have in New ‘Jersey.

Now, i don t know 1F you understand thls, but I do.

The people of

: ghest cost oF insurance and gettlng the same beneflts.
many reasons,; and I would agree with you and everyone else who is
that they;are complex, and we are trylng. But, certalnly, everyone

Yes, and I think the Department has said'that on

“LYMAN ADUBATO' Oh, thank you. So ‘then, the Best Report is
;not what you ‘w 1d call a fair method of comparison, is it, for value?-
MR-, C@lPER*' I think it is fair for the purposes that they 1ntended:

‘ASSEMBLYMAN'ADUBATO~ Howvabout is lt falr for the‘people of -New

, ‘COOPER: - I am in no p031t10n to offer an opinion on that. .
'ASSEMBLYMAN ‘ADUBATO: I'm sorry. I am just outraged at that report.
@nd the Fact ‘that these people, you know, would have, -again, the blatant
egard ‘for facts, and twist them around, because, you know, I've said it
ore and I ‘will say it -again, the " flgures don't lie. - I won"t continue
‘that, ‘but figures do not lie. Go ahead, Assemblyman Kosco. . - : »
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ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Mr. Cooper, you keep saying that it was okay
for the purpose for which it was written. What was the purpose for which it
was written? Was the purpose to give accurate information to the people who
were going to read it? ‘

MR. COOPER: The purpose of the report-— I will make a guess at
this. I think that the-- ' o .

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: (interrupting) Is there a statement in there
that says, "The purpose of this report is?"

MR. COOPER: Again, I have not looked at that report for several
weeks, but it is my understanding that they simply were ranking states as to
average premiums. It was to show what amount of money was being paid by
registered cars for insurance purposes, without any regard whatsoever to the
package of benefits involved.

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Or whether or not the cars were covered by
insurance. )
' ~ MR. COOPER: That is correct; they noted that.

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: I mean, that is the key. The key is, as the
Chairman said, -- the key is that if you are .going to lump all the cars that
are registered in a state, there may be cars registered in the State of New
Jersey-- For example, I own an automobile dealership, and right now I have
probably 300 cars registered that are not on the road. They are registered,
so if you check the registered cars, multiply that times the number of auto-
mobile dealerships, for example, in the State, and you have a whole bunch of
cars that are registered, but they are not on the road, so they do not carry
collision insurance, or that type of insurance. They only carry insurance
that is applicable for the purpose of keeping the cars in inventory.

MR. COOPER: I find myself in an uncomfortable position guessing
upon the motives of other actuaries. Those were not my figures. .

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: - Well, yes, but you said it was a good report
- for the purpose for which it was written. I am trying to find out the
) purpose for which it was written. I do not know what the purpose was. :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: May I help, sir? There was no purpose stated_
_ for the report in anything I have ever read or seen. To the best of my know-

ledge, there was no purpose stated, except, in my 0p1n10n, to confuse the
public even more. That is an opinion. : ‘ E

.ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: I have another question. .

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Go ahead, Mr. Assemblyman.

v ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: In a report we received from the Lawyers

" Encouraging Government and Law, they make a statement here and they refer to_~"zf'

Florida. In one of the statements they have here and; obviously, as you
’ know, they are opposed to the threshold change we are discussing, they say,
"it is now time for the insurance industry to explain in detail their finan- -
‘cial conditions. The public reads of their losses year after year, while
they show gains in their net worth year after year. It is time New Jersey
passed financial disclosure laws to be able to properly evaluate the health
of New Jersey insurers and the need for rate increases. The State of Florida
‘passed financial disclosures and excess profits leglslatlon The result is

" substantial refunds to the consumers."

They enclose, also, a newspaper article-- Again, we keep referring
to newspaper articles because, you know, the truth is what the people read in
the newspaper, and when people--

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: (interrupting) Assemblyman, forgive me,
don't apologize for that, because the Commissioner's statement included news-
paper accounts to prove his position. :

- Mow Jersoy Slate mww’
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ASSEMéiYMAN KOSCO: .1 am not apologlzlng for anythlng, Mr.
an, 1 am just maklng a statement that we included because that is what
; people read and that is what the people believe. The Journal of Commerce

in® Florida - ‘reported that the insurance companies had to refund over $20 .
‘million as a reSult of this financial disclosure legislation. Do you think
that‘would be of any - assistance? We are looking for ways to. decrease the.
cost of . 1nsuranée, ‘even the best insurance coverage we have. We would like
to try to get it for as little as possible for our people. :
o ASSEMBLYMAN “ADUBATO: -~ Well, the Speaker has already called for
financial dlsclosure,_ just for your information, and I think -- the
 Commissioner is here and he can correct me -- that when he testified before
the Joint Approprlatlons Committee, the Commissioner said he would support:
flnanc1al disclosure. So, I mean, just to help you--
. ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Would it serve a good purpose, is what I am
asking? ,
- CGOPER. Let me distinguish two things. The amount of money
“which was re sd to the policyholders in Florida was due, not to any
: dlsclosure requirements, but due to the excess profits law.
: ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: The profits law, yes sir.
g ~ MR. COOPER: ' Now, what had happened in Florida, in the late '703,
-several ‘changes were-—

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: 'Excuse me, Mr. Cooper, but don t you need
both because yeu can't have the excess profits law 1mplemented unless you
have financial disclosure?

‘ MR. COOPER: ' The financial disclosure-- o :
" ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: As it applies in Florida, not in New York?
¢ MR, COBPER- Yes. In Florida, the amount of detail which is called
T on thelr Ferms Q-A, Q-B, Q-C, whiech are the reports yocu are talklng
£ far more detailed than is necessary to comply with the provisions
“s‘proflts law. In Florida, the excess profits law, or the way it .
: rs actually stated in the statutes, as opposed to New York,
only “enabling leglslatlen. S0, 'you do not need both to the
ida has. Now, I am not saylng that they shouldn't exist; I'm
"calculate 1t, you do not need everythlng that is in the

MR

-1 would accept that Assemblyman. You know
We keep talklng, Mr. Cooper, about the threshold, and
Refort. When we in. New Jersey look at the fifty states,
ke the time to look at the states to see how many had-
V ~n0—Fau1t states,  how many ‘had compuleory,

e?tencalculate‘that;‘by.any*chanee?v
: rough the report with an -eye ‘to. those
».;these whlch were not I do not remember what,

. W 1 do not k'bw.lf it is conclus;‘
,hold as- cost sav1ngs and New Jersey being e

: ’New, when T look .at the fifty states, 1 see thirty-five
h are eally not no-fault states, and fifteen states which are. I
PE 1 -no-fault states having a verbal threshold, and twelve having
: ary',thre hold. Out of the twelve states that ‘have a monetary
“New Jersey is ‘the only thresheld in the monetary category that.
excludes hospital, and other things. For 1nstance, Massachusetts includes
‘ 1 costs and all ‘these other things in. their $500.00 threshold,
eut,  in their $400. 00 thresheld, includes everything. Pennsylvanla,
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in their $750.00 threshold, 1ncludes it. Hawall, in thelr $1 500 threshold
which fluctuates, includes hospital. Minnesota is the hlghest, I belleve,
with $4,000.00, but that includes hospltal as well. Colorado is $500.00; -
Kansas is $500 00; Georgia is $500.00, Utah is $500.00; North Dakota is:
$1,000.00; and, Kentucky is $1,000.00. They are the twelve states that have
a hlgher dollar amount than New Jersey -- dollar amount. But, in order to
reach that dollar amount, Mr. Cooper, would I. be fair in saying that those
‘states that have a $500. 00 threshold, 1nclud1ng Pennsylvania, which has a
- $750.00 threshold, and New Jersey hav1ng a $200.00 threshold with the exclu-
- 'sions -- do you think they have a better threshold than we do because they
“have that several hundred dollars more than we do, or is ours as good, if not
better, because we exclude it even though we have a $200. 00 threshold7 I
think you are getting the drift of what I am asking. :

MR. COOPER: Yes, I understand what you are asklng, Assemblyman. I
cannot give you a direct answer, because I do not have at my disposal the
figures I would need to see what would happen if we were to take hospltals
out of those other thresholds and what would happen to them.
' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I am not talking about taking hospitals ‘out,
but it was testified to here before today, and Monday, by the Commissioner
that the CPI he was talking about, which is, you know, not the general, but
just that portion, would be higher. Now, if that is a fact, then you would.
have to include the hospital costs as part of that, wouldn't y0u7

MR. COOPER: I believe in the CPI there are two indices. One deals
with hospital costs, and the other deals with physicians.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir, and what I am talking about is the
portion that deals with hospital costs. Do you think they are the same, the

indices that deal with the hospital costs and with the doctors’7 Are they .

comparable?

MR. COOPER:  No, they are not.,‘They are.31mllar,'but they are not
the same. . :

B - ASSEMBLYMAN - ADUBATO: Well, in value, what differences are there’7

Are the doctors' indices lower or higher than the hospital?

' MR. COOPER: I do not recollect which is which.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - Would you accept the fact that 1t is much
higher?

MR. COOPER: It is my recollection that it probably 1s hlgher. I
am not certain of that fact.

_ ASSEMBLYMAN  ADUBATO: Ukay. When we look at these fifty states,
and let's talk about the three states that have a verbal threshold, which 1
think are -- I'm not sure -- I think one: is Michigan, I think one is Florida,
and I think one is New York. I say, "I think," because I am human, and I'm
sure I make a lot of mistakes tooc. But, I think they are the three states.

MR. COOPER: I think your llst is correct.

- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Now, in those three states that have a verbal
threshold, do you know where they appear.on high to low in this Best Report?

e o MR. COOPER: I believe that all three of them are Pn the higher
side of the average. ‘ o ‘ :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: On the higher side of the average, with .a
verbal threshold? . S A

MR. COOPER: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, if that is the case, and you are rlght,
because New York, which not only has a verbal threshold, but also has a "cap"
on PIP of $50,000.00, also has the Workmen's Comp schedule with a medical fee -
schedule in it, okay? -- on this report is the forty-eighth highest cost in
the country, in spite of the fact it has a very strong verbal threshold, I
think, and in spite of the fact it has a $50,000.00 "cap" under PIP, and in
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it has a Werkmen s Compensatlon medical fee schedule. /Now,
enwe -look at Michigan.  Unfortunately, one of our geod
ter to the New York Times recently, suggested that " we
yste .gan because he said, "they have one of the
y." ' I do not want te embarrass that' good
> ‘gotte that information from. someone worklng for ‘Best.
1tself 1nd1cates that’ Mlchlgan is the forty-first hlgh—
: ue'are forty states that are cheaper than Michigan. Now,
or wha ‘is maklng ‘that ‘statement that Michigan 13 one of the
on information he is getting from someone.
,:Yet's. talk about Florida. ' Florida, not to repeat the whole
b t‘~Fl®r1da is the  fifteenth. lowest, but it does not have any
, n,I look  through this llst, and I talk about the lower
ol yv,an I ge. from high to low, I get down to Tennessee.- Tennessee,
ama, no threshold; ‘North Carolina, nho threshold; South
y1dg MlSSlSSlppl, no - threshold; ‘Arkansas, Iowa, Ohio. The
S oFF the page . there, to me as a layman, because I am not
‘are,. but the one thlng that Jumps off the page there, to

, Ur no-Fault you re. absmlutely right. That
unps of f the pageo, ~Then. we go to Kentucky, and
10n3'ab0ut Kentucky‘that I will not bother anybody with at
hen we go. to Wlscen31n, Indlana, Virginia, Maine and Idaho.
. a ‘verbal threshold., ~ New- ‘Hampshire, lklahoma -- none,
s when you turn on the other side of the page, even‘v
I look‘at thls ‘breakdown' and 1 see 1111n01s, it is amazing
ht up there ‘in the t0p~heavy portion of premiums,
-e'cumpulsory, rlght ~although ‘I understand that
g,to go the other way now., I am. told by some

ayin j. t ; gpurpose. What EVm
as a tool to 1mplement a verbal three old in this State,
'y people and their propaganda sources. That is .my

rove it, but they have no purpose. The only thing I know
lk g about New Jersey, but they do not talk about the
- here, “and they do not glve 1t a falr comparlsen.' That is my
an epl;lon., ' '

L{mgsure-xou hed an;opportunrty to laok

"ﬁt”ald by the Chlef‘Actuary of the Sta

”ure7
I am not famlllar w1th these statements. :
\ ADUBATI Do you thlnk 1t was a good bill when it was

PER? As- an actuary, I cannnt cemment on the value of legle

ASSEMItYMAN ADUIATO' What I'm saylng, is that New Jersey hag: . beem
d: == I, think you wauld accept this =~ as being ome of the worst no=
tes iy the country I,do,not,kn.w what that means, "worst." If

e

ithe Speaker, by the Governor,, and: “by‘ the‘,~'



they are saying we have the best benefits, I guess we are the worst. If they
are saying we have a package of insurance that is very costly, I guess we are
the worst, because we provide the most benefits. But, when that bill was
passed, and the newspapers throughout this State printed -- for instance, -
Governor Cahill said at the time, "No-fault ‘'savings will add up to $87
million,”™ and don't forget, we're making a comparison of the market at that
time, which not being an actuary, but a layman, I think you would have to
project that in today's world, to know that in today's world, if the $200.00
threshold reduced, according to these articles, and according to the state-
ments by the actuaries, 69%, that this $87 million today, and if we are
saying that the $200.00 threshold -- and I do not accept the. fact that it
would be $1,500 today on any CPI, no matter what CPI you use, including
physical damage-- It still wouldn't be $1,500. But, let's say that it was
$800.00. I think the figure is about $580.00, but let's say $800.00. Let's
say $1,000.00; I'll even say $1,500,00 to discuss it. Let's say it is
$1,500.00. Isn't it expected that, if that is true, what was true in 1972,
that it has to be true today, that the impact would be that we would reduce
tort and reduce the cost of insurance by that same projection and, when the
Legislature mandated, I believe it was Assemblyman Raymond, Gene Raymond --
when that bill was passed in here, there was a mandated reduction of BI of
15% -- mandated by statute. How do you feel about mandating reductions in
the Legislature as a result of saying we are going to reduce ‘the cost? How
much would you say would be reasonable to mandate a cost, if we had a
$1 500.00 threshold? : l

MR. COOPER: In answer to your First’question—-

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I don't know which one it was,”Forgive me.
Ge ahead. ' '

MR. COOPER: The first questlon, I think, was "Do you feel that
increases should be mandated?”

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCB: No,  the first question he asked was, "Do you
think that the same percentages would be comparable today as they were back -
when the 1eglslat10n was first passed7" I just p01nt that out to let you
know that I am paying attention.. S
- MR. COOPER: Thank you, Assemblyman., I really cannot answer that;-;
question. It is so encompassing that-- .

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, you can't speak for the Department, andi: |

I know that.  But, when the Commissioner comes back I'll ask him if he would
publicly support a mandated cost of any increase in the threshold, any
_increase, whether it be to $1,500.00 or, if we eliminated the threshold and .
had a whole new-- I don't know. But, I think that the people of 'this State-j
have a right to expect, not only that by some magic, in no form were they
ever -given, that we would not implement the constants that we are talking
about, because up until the Commissicner's statement was issued before this
Committee, every media reported, with quotes, that the Commissioner said he
“would rescind -- rescind -- the constant, if the $1,500.00 threshold was
passed before June 1. Now we are told there is no factual data to support
the $1,500.00 threshold. I want to know how we determined that he was going
to resc1nd a constant, without having any factual data to support the number
he gave. I think that is reasonable. And that is what this is all about --
to'the starting point. And I do not mean-- I am not asking you this. It is
frustration talking now, and I admit that. It's frustration.

‘I want to say to you that I don't have the answers, and neither
does Assemblyman Kosco, I don't think. We do not-have the answers. 1 don't
think any of us have the answers. I want you to know that you and I may dis-
agree about how things are done, but I want you to publicly hear how much
this Committee appreciates you spending all the time you spent here on Monday
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and today, and, also, the other people in. the Insurance Department who spent
,thelr time here.:

' I would llke to conclude with the Insurance Department. There is
t one other a I want to ask the Commissiocner about which would take, I
hope, about five minutes, I do not think that is something you should be
responding to; I would like him to respond to it. I am still waiting for an
answet from- the Commlssloner_about when this press release--. He said he
vahted to read:it, but so far, Mr. Hooper hasn't given him the press

.ba\k into the rocm. Hopefully, the Commissioner will come back, and we'll
‘show him this. ?We will let him read it, and then respond to it, because this
- says what he told us, It-talks about -- I'll say it -- it talks about his
‘Statement It does not refer to anythlng beyond his statement that we asked
him. I don't Gnderstand how anyone -- I'm saying it to you, and I will
repeat. it when the Commisgioner comes back. Maybe I shouldn't; I apologize.
I"11 wa;t for t e Comm15310ner to come back. I'm wrong; I stand corrected
“ . ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCQ: May I ask one more question?
1 ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir, ask your question, :
: ASSEMILYMAN KOSCO: - This is just a question that you mlght be able
me an opinion on. Pennsylvania, at the present time, has
My concern s that if the threshold doesn't have any

IF that 13 not g01ng to have an
: ;mlum, my questlon 13, what ig the purpese of it?  Why .is
) & reshold 1f 1t 1s not gnlng t0 make that blg a. d1fference7

ma e‘any‘bbg d
ing?

s I'm sorry, sir. WOuld you say that a llttle
sit: is it in Pennsylvan1a7 o
- It is the p031t10n of the Department and of the :

AN 'ADUBAm., Okay. |
ER: It 1s my understandlng, altheugh 1 am not thoroughly

A MI YMAN ADUBATD° ' The Former Cha;rman»iof ’the'tlneuﬁance.

e in the Assembly introduced the $10,000.08 threshold as. a
1" ‘ma fuver to embarrass the Democrats in the Assembly, as told to

n in the Assembly. It has no chance .of .even being heard,

ly stated by the Assembly that they will not hear the bill,

. | partisan move to bring pressure, without substance. Now,
ng it to you as it 15, and anyene who 31ts here —= I'm not saying
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you, but anyone who sits here and submits that as a real-thing happening, is
misleading you.
_ I would like to talk about the New York Senate, but before we talk
about that I just want to ond this. Tn this statement fram our good Senatar
- Farley from New York, who I have been communicating with, who is a good
Republican, and a good person, and who is involved in many things, not only.
in New York, but throughout the Eastern region and throughout the country,
has been kind enough to share all kinds of information with this Chair and
with this Committee. One of the things he pointed out here to us -- I am
going to read .it again, because I think it was lost. "The bulk of the
insurance premium is attributable to the cost of physical damage coverage. -
Legislative investigations have also found that, contrary to popular belief,
the skyrocketing cost of auto insurance is not due primarily to no-fault."
That is the sentence preceding the first sentence. What he is saying, and he
goes on, and I will be happy to share this with you -- what he is saying is
that no matter what the threshold is, and they went to a verbal -- what he is
saying in his conclusion is that, even with the verbal threshold, you are not
going to reduce the cost of insurance to the consumer. At best -- at best,
you may stabilize, and that is the jargon of the industry-- "Stabilize"
translated means that instead of coming in for a 15% or a 20% increase, they
come in for a 12% or an 18% increase. You have a decrease in your increase
of three to five points, or as much as 25%, or one-third. That is the
effect. That is what "stabilization" means in the jargon of the industry.
It doesn't mean reducing the rate one penny. And, if it did reduce the rate, .
according to our good Senator, in less than five years, the impact of that
reduction would be lost forever -- forever -- in the system, due to infla-
tion. That is the report against the verbal threshold in New York by a good
Republican Senator, and I will be happy to share it with you later. .
| I think we should learn from our sister states, you're right. Our
sister states, I guess, are Pennsylvania, Connecticut and New York. Now, in -

Pennsylvania they have a $750.00 threshold that includes hospital, and every- . .-

thing else. - In Connecticut, our good sister state, they have a $400,00 -
threshold that includes hospltal and everythlng else. -And, in Massachuset
they have a $500 00 threshold Now, more or less, these are our:
- states. ' ' SR
' 1 do not want to get into the fact that 1n, you know, some,

of our sister states do not have 1nsurance.
which means you have to sue to be reimbursed for your hospltal costs.;_S
In Florida, you have to sue if you take your $2,000.00 deductible.:
course, when I spoke to the good people in Florlda, they said I was wrong,
that you didn't have to sue, but I would be happy to show the letter of
apology saying that our staff -- not me, because I'm not that good, but I
have good staff -- our staff was right, that you had to sue in Florida to
even get the $2,000.00 deductible. So, they are inviting lawsuits, and the
whole rhetoric and jargon and the climate out there is that. the reason why
New Jersey has the highest cost of insurance is because of lawyers who have a
full employment act. I submit that there is more tort in Florida, more tort
in California than New Jersey ever dreamed of having. While there are
problems with the tort system, and I would be the first one to admit it, and
there are things that need to be corrected, I will join with that too, and
say yes, I think it is unfair to blame six cents -- six cents of the total
premium for the problem. Six cents, and that is what the industry has spent
several hundred thousand dollars plus, collectively, on their propaganda in
~this State, and it is unfair to everybody to do that. I'm not talking about
the lawyers; I'm talking about the people. It is unfair to the people.
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*That~1s the reason why we are hav1ng these hearlngs, to find out if o
8 3 ¢, because we hear different. facts from different people.
I gon't k if the: Comm1531oner is coming back. ‘Do you know, Mr. Hooper?
~F 7 FROM AUDIENCE Yes, he just stepped out for a few minutes.

o ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - Okay. o
DR IBLYMAN KOSCO: Mr. Chairman, Just as a statistic that I have~= -
: The percent of ilalms represented by attorneys in Florida is 72%, and in New

»Jersey it is 87m. The percent of claim dollar represented by attorneys is
97% in New JersBy, and B89% in Florlda. So, we lead both categorles on the
attorney representation bit. :
ASSEM LYMAN ADUBATO: Yes.,
ASSEMBL YMAN KOSE0: That's all. o o
- ASSEMBLYMAN ~ADUBATO: = All right. While we are waiting for the
- Commissioher, I notice that the Senator is here. Before the Senator comes
“ups 1 want the missioner to come back if he can, if he is able to, I mean,
if he is not tled,up with something else. That's'what I mean. (comment from
audierice) The Commissioner is issuing a press release, I understand. Well,
- we'll wait untll he finishes his press release.  0f course, the good senlor,
01t12ens didn't have one press release, but that's okay.:

I would like to read a press release from Assemblyman Thompson.
s'press release was given to every newspaper that writes, around here. To
best of our knowledge, not one newspaper carried it, and that is their
’t, because 5certalnly,fwe do not own any new3papers. We cannot force

. i : facts. However, everything that is said here today is docu-
fmerited, both v sually and by audic. There are two audio sets. [ have a
complete set, and the State has a complete set ‘I paid for my own tapes, and
I am “paying for my own visual, ‘ o

' Assem lyman Thompson 1esued this " press release, -and. I quess it
ews! enohgh -and’ I am going to read it to you. "For release
, and ‘this comes from the Assembly Majority Office, and from the
er Alan Karcher and John Paul Doyle. "Press Release, Trenten:: The Vice
g} oF th . Assembly - Banking and Insurance Committee today scored. the
] 1isitivity of testlmony by Insurance Commissioner Joseph Murphy,-1n~

&) Murphy revealed that affordablllty is not part of the rate-maklng
system.

1 "'Thls'ls an outrage, ‘said Assemblyman Eugene H. Thompson, Democrat
f Esser ‘ ‘1j irst responsibility of the Conmissioner, and of any publlc
servant for that manner, should be to protect the people of New Jersey,. in
thls”case, the motorlsts,' Thompson said. = 'The first responsibility of the
Commissi T of any public- servant for that manner, should be to protect

Jersey, in this case, the motorists,* Thompson said. (That
purpose.)"'For the Commissioner to say that afFordabllltyf'“

'said Thompson. The Newark Democrat ‘addéd,

titude = since he  assumed his position,' Thompson . said.
ommr381oner s attitude has become policy,' Thompson -continued,
s Democrats- in the Assembly to see that affordability w1ll

; d by Assemblyman Mlchael Adubato, Democrat of Essex, began-,

Thompson further obJected that the Governor called
'the lack of information and the abun-
2 utn:gcmation prnvndod by ihe PDapartment. shows Mr. Kean is wrong.

3. hearings are necessary. As an example of the Insurance.Department's
~unpreparedness, '  Thempson noted, 'it was le91slat1ve leaders,
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and Adubato in particular, who first discovered the Federal "government's
intention to cut Medicare aid to pay for senior citizens injured in auto
accidents,' (and shared it with the people -- I'll add that. It is not in
the press release "and shared it with the people") 'The Banking - and
Insurance Committee first learned of this Reagan Administration cut last Fall
and, after consulting with Speaker Alan Karcher, sent telegrams to the
President and to the Vice President, House Speaker 0'Neill, and other highly-
elected officials,' Thompson recalled. 'Commissioner Murphy, in all likeli-
hood, knew about the Medicare cut as early as last June, but he remained
silent. Governor Kean remained silent, and it was only after the Democratic
leadership in the Assembly spoke last month that Mr. Kean finally reacted,.
and his only response was to consider a lawsuit. Meanwhile, 300,000 elderly
motorists now face the prospect of paying premiums that will increase from
$58.00 to $114.00 per car,' Thompson said.  Thompson also warned of serious
problems posed by Commissioner Murphy's suggestion to use casinc gambling
revenue to pay for no-fault coverage for senior citizens. 'It is a notion
that should outrage every senior citizen in the State who benefits from pro-
grams financed by casino revenue, such as Pharmaceutical Aid to the Elderly,
Lifeline and others,' Thompson said. 'Casino revenue for such programs is
constitutionally dedicated, and cannot be appropriated for other purposes

~ with the approval of the voters of New Jersey.' (It should have said 'with-

out their approval.') ;

_ "'If Commissioner Murphy d1d not know that he was inept,' said
Thompson, 'but if he did understand that his comment was the height of
- cynicism, why should funds solemnly pledged to help our most hard-pressed
residents suddenly be converted to subsidize the auto insurance companies?'"

Unfortunately, this did not appear in any newspaper, to the best of
our. knowledge, in the State of New Jersey, and that is their right. I -
believe in a free press. It is the best thing we have going for us, in spite
of the fact that sometimes they are inaccurate, and sometimes. they do -not
take the time to check facts, but that is not their responsibility. Their
'respon81b111ty is to be free and independent, and we accept that as a good':
thing in our society, in spite of the fact that it 1s not perfect - for the
record. .
Commissioner, before you leave, I know you had to go‘out,andjg1veva o
press conference-- o o

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: I would like to make a response,'justiVery.wrn o

brlefly, to that statement. , .
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, I'm sorry. Go right ahead, sir. .
COMMISSIONER MURPHY : That document you read-- ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I'm sorry, sir. Before you go any further, I

- apologize. We waited-- v

' COMMISSIONER MURPHY I understand.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So, you know where that document comes From7
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, I gathered.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay, as long as you know what it is.

' COMMISSIONER MURPHY: I just have to, obviously, characterize that
document for what it is, an inaccurate and political instrument. I will
~ point out, just for the record, and as an example of how accurate, or inac-
curate I should say, that document is, is the reference to affordability. As
I walked in-- Would you read again for me, please, that reference to afford-.
ability in there? I would like you to read it, because I want to stamp that
out right now. B o : B
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, why don't you tell me what you think it
said, and then I will read it? _ R

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, I want you to read it; you have it in
front of you. ' :
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1 read it once, sir; 1 will be happy to read
ting te, and then 1'11 read'1t7  Tell me wt

A”l right, that reference to afforda' ] ﬂ
ng to do with my treatment of raf e; or

MAN ADUBATO' No, sir, it dld not say that, but I will be
It said, "Afferdablllty is not part of the rate-
I_w1ll read From your testlmony on Monday, "Aff.rd—
iteria of our rating law.”

ﬂNER MURPHY~ Will you stop? - That is absolutely true, but~

BLYMAN ADUBATO: I didn't say. it wasn't, ‘ .
ONER MURPHY;- All right, let me read the next sentence.
seem to be making a point of it, Let's read the next sentence. 1

_ blllty is not one of the criteria of our rating law, yet the
ig fully cegnlzant of the harsh effect the cost of automobile
'ng~on our citizens." I take notice of current legislative
go on and I point out that if these come to pass--
MBLYMAN ADUBATD. Sir, you're rlght.. May I Just say that the

Well, please do not 1nd1cate that I am

;dablllty issue.

6: I didn't say it. I only repeated the quote.
That is the plaim 1mp11cat10n of that docu-

ng«lam-" S
My quote, 51r, is "it is not ome of the

R.l rto :
551 ONE The. crlterla of our rating law, for your
;;at rates must be nokt excessive, not unfalrly diserimin=

What do the words "not excessmve" mean to

"Not. ex03931ve7"
Yes, what does that meam to you. Wouhdiyou

. Y:s: Sure. A. rate is: excessive,, in:my opiniony if
thanéa proper profit to an ingurer. Now, we: can git down
.1, afternoon: on. returns, on. equity and: all the rest, but
as, we; have in this State under: the: Cl ford: Formula,
eturn, both. on the: underwriting: and: on: the investment
.‘xceeds that would: fall toward: the: excess: profit..
) Siry I would: accept your comments: as: your. .
'k them. I would: like: to: ask: you,, thoughs and I’ do-
/ou; af ,r:twelve, in. spite: of the: fact: tha, you: had: to:
nce. -~ and: It appre01ate the: flact that you!Te news=-~ In
u. talk about: those: containments: o cost: as, being: the: "Gallo
e, Saxtomn. bill."™ Is. that a; fair thing: -~ between: the other two
he medlcal ‘ee. schedule and: the no—fault bl L~
‘SSIONER. MURPHY:s. We cite that 1eglslatiom:aevaw3example of

; AS;SEM,B‘L{YM‘ANJ ADUBATO:. Y\e\-s...,:,,. sir, Assembly:Bill 1747" and: Senate Bill

CGMMJSSIDNERﬁMURPH¥e; I‘believesthoeevareubheénumbeTSu
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ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:  And, you also said that the Legislature is
responsible for the mess we are in in New Jersey.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: I did not put it that way exactly; I said it
another way. I said that the cure to our high cost--

_ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I have your press release. Would you accept
your own press release? ‘ ‘ ' :

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Certainly. : ' E

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right., If I show you that your press
release starts off blaming the Leglslature for the responsibility, would you
say that would be accurate?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, 1f I said 1t, certainly it is accurate.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATOG: Do you .accept that you have said it, or do

- you want me to show it to you? ‘
. COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, if you have it before you, let me see
it. L
'‘ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: . Okay. (Assemblyman Adubato requests Mr.
" Caramalis to go through the press release until he finds the quote they are
speaklng about.)

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Whlle he is looking through the press
release, I will make a very obvious comment, which is obvious.to everyone,
that if the law is to be changed, it must start in the Legislature.

ASSEMBLYMAN -ADUBATO: You are absolutely right, and with that in
mind, Commissioner, the Assembly of New Jersey has been blamed for holding up
the threshold bill. You and your Department have specifically accused the

Chairman of holding up Assembly Bill 1747, by saying, "That bill was intro- =

duced on July 8 and has not been heard." Now, we went through that whole
- scenario here about‘the fact that the request was not made until March, and
other things. But, let me ask you something, sir, have you ever once, in any
‘of your comments, in spite of the fact that all insurance legislation since

1973 dealing with any changes in the system has been moved by this house and

in this Committee -- any bill that has become law that changed the system in
‘any way, dealing with auto insurance, since 1973, the Assembly has been the
' prime mover-- ‘Are you aware of when Senator Saxton's bill was introduced? '
' ‘COMMISSIONER MURPHY: I can't recall; it's on the blll whenever it -
is. I don't know when it was introduced. K

- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Did you ever look?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, I have, but I-- : .

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, I'm asking you. You know when Dean
Gallo s bill was introduced. Isn't it the same bill, word for word? .

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: No, there are differences in it. It has the
" .same general thrust. ' i

' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Would you accept the Saxton bill?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Would I accept it?

. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes -- as being as good as the Gallo bill,
since you equate them as the same in your comments?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Mr. Assemblyman, what I am trying to do is
get some cost savings. -I'll accept what I can get, but I have told you what
I want, and you haven't moved on it. You have had the bill there for months,
and you gave me some education the other day about written requests, but that
certainly can't hold up the consideration of a bill. You've had that bill
for a long time, and you haven't moved 1t, and I am going to continue to
bring that message-- :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO- Slr, you may dictate to your people,vbut
you'll never dictate to the elected members of this State.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY : Look, I am a citizen of this State, and I can
represent myself here. :
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ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO. , You are supposed to represent the: people :
flrst then yourself.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY : Yes, sir, I do. I represent the people,‘

§ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, you represent the people first,

COMMISSIDNER MURPHY" And, you have not moved expedltlously on
sorely needed leglslatlon, Mr. Adubato.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Mr. Commissioner, Senator Saxton's bill has:
been in there as long as Dean Gallo's bill, and I accuse you publicly of
never asking for that bill to be released o

E - COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, I'll have to’ check the record ‘on :
whether we havegasked that that bill be released from the Senate. '

L ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I've checked the record, and 1 accuse you,
~ publicly here, right now, that you have never--

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: No, no, you said I never publlcly-—

' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: = No, you have never asked the Committee to
con81der that bill.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY I“have never asked what Committee,‘the Senate
Committee? : ‘ N Lo o

a ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATU Yes, sir.

‘COMMISSIONER MURPHY: I do not understand your statement.

~ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir, the Senate Committee. - I mean, you
have critieized the Assembly Committee from day one as being. responsible.
You accused this Chair of belng respon31ble.v Don't you know that there are
two houses in this State? :

COMMISSIUNER MURPHY: I understand that.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: This' is not a unicameral Leglslature.f

COMMISSIONER MURPHY° You seem to regard it as one most ef the time-
on insurance matters.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, maybe you regardrrtkas_one because this
1s ‘the only place you criticize. o SR ‘ ’

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: 'No, I don't. I do not recall what activity
we have in the Senate right now; I would have to look at my file. Let me
turn te. my leglslatlve representatlve.' :

- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Go right ahead. ‘ ‘

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: (Commissioner speaks to a member of his staff
who, is present. ) What are we doing in the Senate? All I can ascertain here
at this point is that we, of course, do not have standing in the Senate to
request a bill to be released, and we understand there-<

ASSEMBL YMAN ADUBATO° (1nterrupt1ng) What makes you thlnk you have
standing in the: Assembly then? A ‘

- COMMISSIONER MURPHY: I didn't say we dld : = _
o ASSEMBL YMAN ADUBATO° You're actlng like you do. You»are:tryingite

dlctate to. this body. : v
, ' COMMISSIONER MURPHY: I am not trylng to dlctate to you. I am
pointing out that there has been a delay in the consideration of this legls—
lation. I mlght point out, also, for the record, that I hope that we will
have an. opportupity to present our case for this blll in our own way. :
. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I'm still waltlng ‘for that day to come and:
yeu will have your opportunity, because you certainly haven't done it today.
But, in. the next three minutes, I am going to go .over the ISB filing. One,
on  January 7, you issued a. press release talking about 1S0° getting .an
additional 7% increase, with no mention of the class changes that you gave
~ increasing the rates of one million, O more, adult drlvers in thls State,
while—- :

CBMMISSIUNFR MURPHYQ And, ife- - S : :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Wait a minute, don t you 1nterrupt me._ :
CDMMISSIONER.MURPHY° What do you mean? o
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: ‘ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Don't interrupt this Chairj you're out of
order. : L : S o
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Okay. o

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You are out of order.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: ' Continue. _ ‘ o ,
ASSEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO:  On January 7, you issued a press release
raising the rates of one million adult drivers in this State, without one"
“word on your action. That was a request that was in the Department of

Insurance since 1977, and was refused by your predecessor every single time

that request was made. And, it was in every filing, so the fact that it
appeared in the filing when you granted the increase, has nothing to do with
the substance that you granted it. The fact that you refused to tell the
people of this State what you did does not excuse it. The fact that an
“investigation by a reporter -- and, when he interviewed the people at ISO,
they told him of the changes, not anyone in your Department. That is how
. that got in the newspaper. And, ‘when Dean Gallo was called by me and
informed of this outrage, he sald he wanted to "soft-pedal it." He said,
"Mike, let me call the Commissioner and ask him to rescind the order," and I
said, "Dean, I would rather have it that way; go ahead." And, he called you,
accordlng to Dean Gallo -- he called you on the phone and spoke to you, and
you refused to rescind the order. - Dean Gallo called me back and told me,
"Mike, whatever you have to do to rescind that order, I will support." This
is the Republican Minority Leader.

‘ I had a letter hand delivered to you, sir, to your offlce by Spiros
Caramalis. After you read the letter, I spoke to you on the phone and I
said, "Commissioner, would you rescind that order?" and you, sir, said to me,
"I have to check with the Attorney General's Office, because I don't know if
I have the power to do it." I said, "Fine,;" and you said, "Call me back and
I will let you know." Or, I apologlze, you were going to call me back.
That's what it was, but you didn't. I waited several hours, and then I
" called you, 31r, and you got on the phone and you said, "I was just about to.
call you, but I just got the Attorney General's oplnlon." 1 said, "What was
it?" "He said it was unclear whether or not I had the power to rescind the
order." That was your statement to me on the phone. Then I said,
"Commissioner, what does that mean?" and you said, "Well, it speaks for
itself." 1 said, "Well, does that mean that it is going to stand?" and you
said, "Yes." I sald "It is not, but thank you." And, that was the end of

~our conversatlon.

Following that conversation, I came to my good friend, “Assemblyman
- Louis Kosco, and told him exactly what I am telling this body publlcly, and
Dean Gallo confirmed every word of it, to the best of his knowledge. We
introduced a resolution calling for the public hearing to investigate that
situation. When the resolution was passed unanimously in this house, I, sir,
called ISO in New York and read the resolution to them over the telephone.
They said they were not aware that this was causing such a controversy. I
said, "Well, when the Commissioner of Insurance increases the rates of one
million adult drivers, no matter what his intentions may be, to lower some
others" -- as Assemblyman Kelly, who is not here, pointed out today-- For
five years, I have had bills ‘in that our good Governor finally signed, that
will totally go into effect on January 1, 1984, that reduce the rates a lot
more, and a lot more equitably, than the IS0 flllngs did. - When 1 satthere,
and these good people from IS0, after I read the resolution, called me back
and said, "Assemblyman, can we meet with you?", I said, "I invite you to call
me." They are not lobbyists; these are the corporate people. I invited them
to the highest rated territory in Newark, and the price for coming to Newark
was to drive around the Forest Hill-North Ward  section. of Newark. The
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Ly thing I heard all day long was, "Can we buy a house here7 It's beauti-
' never knew Newark was like this.™ ‘And, after I bought their lunch at
, : in the Park, they decided to take the suggestlon I made that -they
ask for the resc1nd1ng of that order back to their people. They called me
the rext day, or the day after, and they sald "Assemblyman, we know how hard
you havé been working on this," and I. must say that IS0, from day one, while
vthey may ‘have dlsagreed on some of the things we were d01ng, has been totally

~cooperat1ve, totally honest; and of the highest 1ntegr1ty, and they proved 1t».v

again by~ asking you to rescind the order, which you did the following day.
B Now, that is what happened, and. if you would like to respond to
‘ anythlng I have’ said, I would be dellghted to be" corrected
; ' CDMMISSIONER MURPHY: I certainly would. . In the first ‘place, as’
p01nted out, this Flllng you speak of" which I approved on January 7 -- the
whole Flllng had been in your hands for a. number of months, not only it, but
&lso a summary ‘of the Flle. You were made fully aware of that. Is that not
307 ' S L ’
' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATD., Of the filing, yes, sir.
COMML§SIONER MURPHY: And of a summary thereof?
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir. .
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: That' is true?
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir.. - o ' e
o COMMISSIONER MURPHY: . Okay. Number two, when you called me as you
‘ d1d, you asked me to roll it back. Sy SRR L
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - Wait, wait, wait, let's go back to Dean
Gallo g call first. Did Dean Gallo cell you?
o COMMISSIONER MURPHY:  Yes, Dean did call me.. ' ’
e ‘ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Did he ask you to resc1nd the order7
COMM‘SSIDNER MURPHY: - Yes, yes he did.. :
i BLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. And you refueed7 _ ‘, ‘
: : COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, now wait a moment. I“eaid'to him the
same thlng I said to you when you called me. ‘ '
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:  Oh, I'm sorry; that is not what Dean Gallo
ne: Dean;Gallo told Mlke Adubato that you refused to de it. 1 apole-

' CQMMlSSIONER MURPHY No, no, walt a ‘moment, 1 did indicate to ‘him
1 as ‘ot inclined to do 1t but when you called me I said there was a
thieshold question.

‘ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Pardon sir,»what~question? ‘ ‘
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: = A threSholdwquestionzas to whether .or not 1
er to rescind a rate which was already in effect without a hear-
g ] to the Attorney General about that, as you stated.

. 'ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATG. By the way, ‘I never got that in writing from
the Attorney General. 1 requested it several times from your office. Who
torney General 'you ‘spoke to?

'COMMISSIONER MURPHY: John Hayden.

'ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You 'spoke ‘to John Hayden.

‘COMMISSIONER ‘MURPHY: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN ‘ADUBATO: Would you please have John Hayden, gir-- 1
‘mearn, this has been 'since the early part of January, -and T am still waltlng

for Mrs, - ‘Hayden to send me a written report -on :your phone conversetlon. I
‘don"t ‘want to push this, but T still haven't gotten it. : :
COMMISSIONER ‘MURPHY': . ‘Well, that is a matter ‘between you and Mr,

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATU' No, -sir, . it rxs,‘between 'you and this

CUMMISSIONER MURPHY° ‘No, sir, it is not.
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ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:
COMMISSIONER MURPHY:
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:
COMMISSIONER MURPHY:
"ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:
g1ve me that.
COMMISSIONER MURPHY:
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:
COMMISSIONER MURPHY:.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:
" was waiting for that.
COMMISSIONER MURPHY:
pursue that for a moment.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:
COMMISSIONER MURPHY:
effect.

Did you request this of Mr, Hayden?

I did, and I will tell you what he told me.
Did you request a written oplnlon? ‘
No, I did not. ‘
“Well, I thought you said you were 901ng to

I'm sorry; I misunderstood you.

No, it was an oplnion over the telephone.

Yes, and I asked for confirmation 1n writing,
I do not recall that, , .
Oh, I apologlze ‘then. IfthOUth you knew I
I don't recall that, but 1n any event let'

Go right ahead.
Hel said that it was unclear, or words to that

I, as a lawyer, felt I did not have the right and, incidentally, I

think we should put on the record too, that durlng these conversatlons you
assured me that you had no quarrel with the 7% increase. L

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: .
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:
prerogative, and you have the
like it, and I said it on this
‘ COMMISSIONER MURPHY:
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:

Absolutely none,
You have none. That's rlght, sir,

Absolutely pane. I thought that was your
facts better than I do and, wh11e I may not,
floor-- ’

(1nterrupt1ng) You had no ohjection to it.- :

I said, "While I may not like it, I'm not

criticizing the Commissioner for the 7% 1ncrease."

COMMISSIONER MURPHY:
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:

. record. : ,
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:
COMMISSIONER MURPHY:

serious question whether I could have acted,

COMMISSIONER MURPHY:

That's fine, ,
Did I say that on this floor? :
That's true, but I wanted that to be on the"

Fine, put it on the recorq. co
As a matter of law, I thipk it is a. very‘e
Now, I won't tell you that'] .

was not inclined at that point to dlsapprove that rate increase anyway,'c
because it seemed to me that this was the logical thing to do in view of what -
IS0 ,was doing in other states, and this was an advancement of that program, L
and in view of what A-1696 will do come the first of next year. On the other .. -
hand, when they came to me and asked for its withdrawal, as I put 1n m
statement I acceded, and they withdrew it, and that ended 1t. o

Now, of course, one of the results of that, which: Mr. Kelly brought
out on Monday, is that in districts such as your own, younger ‘people, young
. drivers and senior citizens are currently paying cons1derably more than they »

- would have under that revised filing.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - How about the people in the suburbs7 :

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: They are paying less.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Wait a minute, How about the million adult
drivers in the suburbs whose rates you wanted to ralse, to reduce the rates
for the people I have been fighting for all these years, and T accuse that
filing of being a smoke screen, because you know, and Mr, Cgoper knows, and I
know that Assembly Bill 1696 reduces the rates of teen- age drlvers 1n the»
City of Newark as much as 40%. '

.COMMISSIONER MURPHY: That's rlght S

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - So, how does that correspond tq what you
did? What is the percentage of rate reduction that those young people would
‘have had? You said substantial. Do you know what it is, ‘relating to the 40
‘that Assembly Bill 1696 does7 How dare you compare that filing?
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ISSIONER .MURPHY' wnat‘ do-yu'mean‘"’compare it?" That doesn't

J‘MBLYMAN ADUBATO And, you dld 1t on the backs oF one mllllon
in the suburbs. S

;IUNER MURPHY Look, you're obfuscetlng this.

L YM/ Ji : No, I'mnot; I'm telling you the truth.
I(  Assembly Bill 1696 goes into effect
Thls would have taken efFect on January. 7, thls year, s0 in
d these people are paylng more money.

( 1 think it was January 1l it went 1nto

, Well whenever it was. :
»I thlnk you issued the order on January 7 on

'(1nterrupt1ng) 1 don' £ care. These petple--‘ -
2 And, it went into effect on a Monday. »
: . These people in your district are paylng more

The people in my. district are flnally geing
rlght. But, you know, 1 want to conclude this

, No, you asked for a copy of it.
All rlght, Have you ever sent ‘me- a flllng

CBMMISSIONER MURPHY

INER MURPHY: 1 don't know, 1 don't thlnk so.
YMAN ADU&ATD. You have not. Well, ask Morgan Shumake, he's

\KE: Pardon me? :
YMAN ADUBATO- Have you ever sent thls Chalr a filing w1th—

COMMI; IONER MURPHY- (contlnuee to answer)‘ Well, I'do not reallZe
your role in tl ate-making process, quite frenkly. ‘ T '
. ASSEMBL{MAN ADUBATO: You never did, Have you ever sent us a press
’release untll we put it in wrltlng? I asked Mr. Hooper, and 1 asked you, for
5 [ called Mr. Hooper on the phone several times; he is a delightful
v to talk to, and I mean that.‘ I am not being facetious. But, for the
of me,rl cannot understand why a- 31mple request for copies of the press
ases were never sent to us untll we put it in wrltlng.w We. Flnelly got
‘x’mo ths after we' asked for them. The day we first asked for
0 n-our diary, . : iR
00PER: May I. say eometh1ng7 D j o '
SE BLYMAN -ADUBATO:s  I'm S0ITY, . “Mr. Hooper; let me finleh.' I
b _\,et me Finish, Mr. Hooper. - The important thing is that that
3se ‘went out and ‘was glven to the Public Advocate, and here is a
('C:e press release talking about the 7% ‘increase, There is hot one
. Vince Zerete from - the Staered’er found out about - those
; S, @ ot - from your offlce. He found: out about them from ISO The
'-Publlc Advocete»seld he saw this press releese, ‘but he had no knowledge that
you had implemented. the class change, and he is going to testlfy next.
- CUMM‘SSIINER MURPHY: Fine. ”
- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATU' - And, that 13 the charge -- that you did it
- without notlfylng the. people.f There 18 a deflnlte pattern in your offlce of
not understendlng why you are theree Thet 18 the problem,
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COMMISSIONER MURPHY: We understand exactly why we are there.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Would you tell us?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: I will stand on my statement as I submitted
it on Monday, and that is not to be distorted.

, One other thing while we are here, you talked about this preSs
release and asked me when we got it out. This was at the beginning of the
meeting this morning. ' ~

ASSEMBL YMAN ADUBATO. Yes, sir. ‘

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: We got this out at the same time we flled our
statement with you. This is merely a comment on what is in my statement. '

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, it was not a comment then on what
happened on Monday? ‘

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Of course not, how could it be? ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN ' ADUBATO:  Well, wait a minute. - I don't understand =
that. You know, I'm not a press person, and I am not as smart as-- '
’ COMMISSIONER MURPHY' (interrupting) This is a release based upon
my statement. ‘ ‘ ’

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Wait a minute, forgive me, sir. I accept
that. I am not a press person. 1 am not a press person, but I think you
issue press releases based on facts, based on what you do. That press
release was written, by your words, on Friday, the weekend before the meet-
ing, and you submitted that press - release on the Monday 1nd1cat1ng what
happened in this chamber.

‘ COMMISSIONER MURPHY: It merely said what I have_said. .

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Forgive me, sir., Forgive me; don't interrupt
me. You're out of order. Now, if the press is going to write their story
based on a comment on the Friday before the meeting takes place and, by the
way, they did print part of your press release, unfortunately-- I don't know
where they were, some of them, but that is their problem and their con-
science, not mine. The point is, sir, you have every right to issue a press
release on the weekend before you give testimony. That is your privilege. I
- am not criticizing that. I am just saying I would never do it, because I do
not think it is fair or reasonable or rational. That is my opinion; it's
only an opinion.

Assemblyman Kasco, do you have anythlng you want to talk about?

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: No.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Commissioner, I want you to know, and I mean
thlS, we do appreciate you spending all this time -- all day Monday just
about. = We've gone twelve minutes past twelve and, for the record,
Commissioner, I honestly think that if I was working w1th you in a company,
that you and I would get along fantastically.. I really believe that. I
" think you are a heck of a taskmaster, and I think you are a tough quy, and I
think you are a decent guy. And, I am not saying this to be cute.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I also want you to know that when you came
here, you were what New Jersey needed when you came. 1 say that for the
record. I was glad you were here, because I think what you provided was
sensitivity. You corrected a lot of the ills. You made it easier for us to .
communicate with the industry, which we needed desperately. This is my
belief, and I have to tell you the good side, and it's true -- my truth, my
facts., It doesn't mean it's "true, true." To me it's true. And, I want you
to know that for whatever reason -- I don't know what the reason is, and I
don't know why we have not been able to get you to understand, in a nice way,
that this is not a company, this is a government, that here we are, as you
said, in a fish bowl, and here we are primarily responsible for sharing
information, not necessarily answers, but information. I'm not giving you
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éh§ pat on. the'back that you don't deserve, but I am as quick, I hope, to
give a Justlflable compllment as I 'am quick to .criticize, and I hope you .

accept 1t, not as a smoke screen, not as someone who is trying to -- you
know, going through all the bitter words sometimes that we have gone through
in these twe days == not as a cop-out, because it is not. I am not doing

,thls for you; I'm d01ng it for me, for my conscience, my fairness, because I
;belle e everythlng I have just said in the last forty seconds, just as I
' e everythlng I said in the last two days, whether you agree or disagree

. And, T hope you believe that I have not said anything I do not
I may be wrong in some of the things I said; I'm not perfect
1 donlt know who is. But, I did not make one statement in these two

- days fhat I did not honestly believe to be fact and, if I didn't believe it,

~.damn it, I never would have said it, whether I'm right or wrong. And, you
 kn W somethlng, I think that is you, in a lot of ways, whether you are right
- ng, but yéu say what you belleve. That is something I am not criti-

- I want you to know that as one decent human being, as I hope I am,
to another dece t human being, that in spite of the heat and sometimes the--
f I may have sounded that way to you, but you are not -
) You never w111 be. You have been a service to this State, and I
: ,nk you could have been a lot greater service, a lot greater service:
, you had an opportunity te understand us a little better, before you
N st into this position, because from a business standpoint you didn't
need that exposure, but from a governmental standpoint, I really, honest to
y, & ¢ you needed 1t And B e don't blame you; l thlnk 1t was unfalr to

you are a heck uf a good Irlshman. :
nissioner, thank you very much for coming, I really mean .that.
3 For coming. Anybody that thinks I am corny, I am, but I
‘I say. Commissioner, I would like to shake your hand.
MMISSIGNER MURPHY s Thank you very much. C
’ ASSEMB,:MAN ADUBATG: And, thank you for your patlence. I know
13 not a g@od story for the press, gentlemen, but that's me. Senator
: Com issioner, Commissioner -- is the Commissioner gone? ”

MR. CARAMALIS: No, he's here.

ASS_MBLYMAN ADUBATOG; Ask him if he can come im for five minutes,
please. I apologize. (Commisgioner Murphy returns to room)-
o . Commissioner, in. the spirit that we left of worklng tegether, and
'ne entitled to dlfferent 1deas, I respect very much Senator Laskln

and a man, in 31mple words, who calls it as he sees 1t. And I’
ank him, even. though this is an Assembly hearing, for accepting the
0. COMm here to share his views with this Committee.. Before he
ing, whatever he says, whether we agree or disagree, I want you to
ect him very much for coming here, and that is important. Thanks
Sen tqr‘Laskin. ' : . .

: ; L ASKTEN: I amgoing to get right to the point,
T two years I have been; llsten1ng to this no-fault reform and the
‘th;eshold and: the. insurance companies and the lawyers. About an hour ago--

ASSEMB YMAN. ADUBATO: 1'm sorry, Senator, they can't hear you.

LASKINz2  About an. hour ago, you made the comment that you
do: not have the: answers, and that you don't think anybody has. the answers,
. is, why you are working so hard te sclve this problem. Well, I am

; in. my. usual egotistical way, to tell you that I think I have theg
answer. I think the answer is so obviously simple-- : :
: ASSEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO: - Senator, forgive me. We do have the answers,
but we don't want to admit it. But, we'll listen to your answers.
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SENATOR LASKIN: Oh, all right, okay. I think the answer is so
obviously simple that a lot of people, including you up there, and us out
here, have had knots in their stomachs for about a year and a half wondering
why we do not see the obvious. :

As you indicated before, there are now only fifteen no—fault states
in the country. There were seventeen. Twe of them threw the systems out and
went back to the old fault system. Most of the no-fault states came into
being around the early and middle '70s when it was the thing to do. Since
then, there has not been this drive to go to no-fault, because the no-fault
system has not worked. - Why am I here? To beg you, and those in the
Administration who may hear me, that the simple, obvious solution is scrap -
this system and go back to the fault system that thirty-five other states
have, and fifteen do not have, and my gquess-is that the majority of ‘the
fifteen will soon go back to the fault system, as two have already done.

The system doesn't work. What is no-fault? - No-fault, and you'll
pardon me for being overly simplistic, but for people who have been listening
for two  years about all these insurance words, we do not understand about
thresholds. We do not understand about IS0 and PIP  and all . that other
stuff. The no-fault system, very simply, says that you and I -- we -- pay a_
premium for somebody else's fault. That is what the no-fault system is all
about. I pay a premium to protect me from the negligence of somebody else.-
The system is goofy in its conception. The theory makes no sense and, overly
simplified as I have just done, so the average person can understand it, it
makes even less sense. We are paying the highest premiums in the country
because what we are saying is, "If somebody else does something to me, I am
going to pay what he should be paying." That is all that no-fault is. Scrap
this system, and I am going to give you a good reason why.

We, in the Legislature, are supposedly concerned about the high
cost of insurance. We are also concerned with adequate and proper insurance
coverage. Of the thirty-five fault states-- I want to give you a statistic .

- and if you ask me to back it up I can, because I am one of the few who is not
 afraid to say that when I do talk it is based upon facts. If that sounds

egotistical, so be it. But, you are not going to hear anything from me that
I can't back up. The average premlum that we will save, based upon the Fault

states' and the no-fault states' average is 50% -- 5- U—m.; Our premiums on . -

the average in New Jersey will be lowered by 50m; 1f we go back to the- fault
system and eliminate the no-fault system. . And, I will show you'- dollar

amounts for every state in the country, as I am sure ‘the Chalrman of this .

Committee already has. Now, that is the Flrst thlng, and ‘that 1s the easy
thing to do, and I really do not think anyone would argue w1th that

insurance companies, lawyers, consumers, legislators -- I really do not thlnk ‘

they would.

Now, in addition to that, you clean it up a little bit. There are.
"some little things that ought to be done that I never hear anybody talk about
because I guess -- well, I'm not going to say that -- but, maybe there is a
fear of losing some votes from some groups. There should be some things that
we do, even if we do have a fault system. We should institute arbitration.
I heard Chairman Adubato talking about Phlladelphla, Pennsylvania. ° They
have a system of arbitration which says that if the claim is $10,000.00 or
under -- by the way, about 85% or 90% or even more of ‘the actual lawsuits are .
settled for $10,000.00 or. under-- I don't care what you file in your
complaint, if you ask for millions, but they are settled for $10,000.00 or
under. Pennsylvania has an arbitration system which says 'if you have a
$10,000.00 claim or under, you don't go to the courts. You don't clog up the-
system, because in , addition to high premiums, there are indirect
disadvantages. You don't clog up the court system with the average lawsuit.
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You go to arbitration if it is a $10,000.00 claim or under. What does that
do? It expedltes the resolution of the claim, because the arbitration
‘procedure moves along in a matter of months, whereas the court system can be
two or three years. So, that is what should be done, no matter what system
you have. . :

: ‘ The next point is=- S o I ,

. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Senator, may\I interrupt? I want you to
tontinue, but on these points-- o

~ SENATOR LASKIN: I have three other p01nts.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: 1I'm sorry; go ahead, Senator.

SENATOR LASKIN: The next point is the klckback system. Does that
bother you? I don't mean you personally. “ There ‘is a tremendous kickback
vsystem which also drives up the premiums. When you go to buy a car at an
automobile dealership, I'm going to tell you that a lot of salesmen, and I
don't ‘know if they are yours or mine, but, in the industry, salesmen will
steer a car buyer to a particular insurance agent or company, in return for
which He illegally gets a kickback. We can call it a "commission," but it is
a kickback: Now, that is prohlblted by the regulations of the insurance
company, but it is not prohibited in criminal law. That is where the change
has to be made. If you make it a crime, people will worry about it. If you
make it a regulation, nobody is going to worry too much about it, so you will
have kickbacks to the automobile salesmen. You also have kickbacks when
people are steered to collision shops. That ought to be prohibited in
crlmlnal law. : If I have an accident, I don't want my adjuster to say to me,
Lee, go to collison shop 'A,'" because if I go to collision shop 'A' that
adjuster is going to get-a klckback from' that collision company. That also
drives up these premiums. That ought to be illegal in the criminal law, not
just by regulation. That is another cleanup point that ought to be made.
There ought to be a schedule of body shop charges. The Commissioner, I know,
is very familiar with Chilton's Manual, which happens to be a standard in the
1ndustry. ~Chilton's Manual sets forth the repair cost, and the hourly wage
cost, for every conceivable item. Our Commissioner of Insurance -- his
Department ==~ ought to promulgate a schedule of costs for body repairs, so
that if you are insured and you go to a collision shop to have your car
repaired, they cannot charge more than the schedule. That would drive the~
costs of repairs down, and would also drive the premium down.

There are so many little, obv1ous ‘things that we could do, but we
have ‘spent two years talking about insurance companies versus lawyers, and
back and forth. These things are so obvious. You could clean up the system
in a week, and our insurance premlums would 'be the lowest in the United
States if you ‘enacted these so—called reforms.

» , I think I have talked enough; I said five minutes, but
’Comm1351oner, you can blame me for dragglng you back because I really wanted
you to hear=-

COMMISSIONER MURPHY° We're 1nterested

: SENATOR "LASKIN: (cont1nu1ng) what I wanted to say. Chairman

“Adubato very nlcely took the blame when he said he would get the Commissioner
back. I want you to know I wanted you here to hear these ideas. I am so
sick and tired of two years of this nonsense. These are obvious solutlons,
let's do them, and I think you will agree. Thank you very, very much.

B ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Do you have a moment, Senator?

” SENATOR LASKIN: I've got all the time in the world.

‘ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I would like to-- I know Assemblyman Thompson
‘wants to ‘discuss an issue with you that I just want to point out for the
record. We have all served for different lengths of time, and I was not here
either in 1972, but I have had an opportunity, because I have been on the
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Banking and Insurance Committee now for ten years, so you know there is a
reason why I have had an opportunity to learn -- when you are thrown into the
water, even if you don't know how to swim. Hopefully, I didn't go down three
times. :
SENATOR LASKIN: Well, it is obvious that you didn't.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you, Senator. That was very nice.
Anyway, in 1972, the original no-fault law had a provision, suggested by
Assemblyman Tom Deverin, that called for a $5,000.00, and don't forget, we're
talking about the monetary values at that time -- called for a $5,000.00
limit for lawsuits, that they would have to go to arbitration. That bill,
unfortunately, was never released by the Banking and Insurance Committee. It
was never considered by the Banking and Insurance Committee. And, not only
under a Republican Administration wasn't it considered when it was insti-
~ tuted, but it was never considered under the Democratic Administration after
that. It got lost in the shuffle somewhere along the line. .
ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: I just 'said I wondered if he wrote letters. .
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I don't know if he wrote any letters, but I
found that out in our research. So, I want you to know--In the time we have
spoken, I think you have become aware that this Committee's main purpose is
to try to clear the air and to deal, hopefully now, instead of being under
under a gqun, under a threat, to deal in a climate that is responsive to the
needs of the people in this State in a way that is going to be meaningful,
and not because you are pressured into doing something you do not believe
in. It should be done with cooperation, as much as possible, with the Execu-
tive Branch of government. It should be done in cooperation, as much as
possible, with the industry. .
- SENATOR LASKIN: I gave you the answer, Mike, '
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:  And, your answer, quite frankly -- some
things in your answer -- I agree with. There are some things in your answer
that I do not agree with, and I am not going to go into, you know, pluses or
minuses. But, I want you to know, and I think you may already suspect --
but, I want you to know that this Committee, hopefully in cooperation with-
the Senate, which we should cooperate with, but this Commlttee, and this
Chair, will have a complete package of bills taking in some of "the

Administration's position, and working with them, and keeplng w1th the

Speaker's and the Governor's wishes, to get this all behind us as soon as .
possible. And, I want you to know that this Committee, in a JOlnt effort,

bipartisanly, is going to do that as a first priority. If we -fail ‘'in a i
bipartisan way to do that, I commit to you that I will have a. package of:ﬂ;
bills that will be presented by this Democratic party, that will' address

totally, that will pass this house, in my opinion, might pass the other
house, but I can almost guarantee you, and I can't guarantee anyone 's vote
but my own, so don't misunderstand me-- What I am saying to you is that this
~ State will have a complete package of bills that addresses the total problem
in surgery, because that is what you are talking about.

SENATOR LASKIN: That's right. '

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You are not talking about milk, toast and
cough syrup. _

SENATOR LASKIN: No, total reform.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You're talking about surgery, and I promise
you that this Committee and this Chair have been working daily, not -just sit-
ting here at these public hearings -- daily -- with all interested parties --
all interested parties. _

SENATOR LASKIN: Do you want to get the Commissioner to respond7
Does he agree with what I said? v
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, no, he doesn't have to respond to
anything. a
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! _ SENATOR LASKIN° That's why he's here. TR N
' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:: In all due respect, Senator, if the
"~ Commissioner wants to respond, that's fine with me. 1 certainly would not
reéstrict him. But, in falrness to the Comm1581oner; you know, this is a
public hearlng.,: - _
v SENATOR LASKIN' ‘Ohy no, I knew that you wanted hlm to hear me.
That's why I said that. '

) ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO° Oh, yes. If the Commlssloner wishes to
respond, I1'll entertain it, but I am not 901ng to ask him to respond, if that
is okay. I'would rather not ask. .

' SENATQR LASKIN: Right.
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: I am delighted to have heard your remarks.
~ ASSEMBL YMAN ADUBATO: I think the important thing is that the
remarks are on the record. But Assemblyman Thompson would like to assk you a
queetlon. ,
“ SENATGR LASKIN Oh, sure. :
: ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: - - Senator Laskin, your comments were very
good, and certalnly will be considered. I think you left one thing out,
though, and that is a statute that would require the licensing, the mandatory
licensing of body mechanic shops. An FBI report in 1981 pointed out that
50,523 cars were stolen in New Jersey. Where do they take these cars? They
elther take them to New York or they take them somewhere in New Jersey, they
~cut them up, they usually change the identification of the cars, and they
resell them on the market. I think, unless we have some type of mandatory
llcen51ng of body shops, the schedule of fees doesn't mean anythlng. It may
mean something, but---
_ SENATOR LASKIN: (1nterrupt1ng) Assemblyman, I want to say that in
my sloppy handwrltlng—- There was only one reason I didn't mention thlS,
and that is because I didn't see it., . :
ASSEMBL YMAN THDMPSON. Oh, okay.
SENATOR LASKIN: - Reglstratlon and - llcen51ng of all  automobile
repalr shops is also on my clesnup list, in addition to the klckbacks. I
‘agree with you that that also should be part of the qystem. .
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Senator, I want you to know that the Aseembly
»released at its'last se331on five bills dealing w1th auto insurance and cast
containment, one of which was the labellng, or the marklng of parts., They
' are aver in your house. .
SN ~ SENATOR LASKIN: Labellngv—- do you mean the rlght to know? We
:;;hhave enodgh problems. .

ASSEMBL YMAN ADUBATO?}JNq;‘no, what I meant was the stamping in

of the parts, along w
T house, okay?‘ And_/

. , , ' Several times you commented on your person-,
w,yourself egotlstlcal ‘Senator, I do not think you: are ego-

SENATGR LA, N:  Thank you. -~ ‘“‘fq:,x
MR, CARAMALISo Are you g¢gng to break7 ' » SR
, ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, we are not 901ng to break. I apologlze

to Public Advocate Joe Rodriguez. I know he had other engagements; he went
“back and forth.; I know he has a brlef statement° Comm1331oner, I»apologlze,

I really do. . , o C :
. COMMISSIUNER MURPHY'Z (addressing‘Mr.-Rodriquez) - Joe, would you.

excuse me if I leave? L e R R o
3 COMMISSIDNER RODRIGUEZ, Sure. .
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- COMMISSIONER MURPHY WOuld you send me a copy of what you are
going to say7 .

- COMMISSIONER RUDRIGUEZ- Well, I can tell you what I am 901ng to
HAY . : : ; —
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: All rlght. C -

: ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Commissioner, may I respectfully request that
Morgan Shumake or someone else from your Department remain in the room?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY:  Yes, I am going to arrange that.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I would appreciate it very much. I would
like to have someone from your Department here, at least to hear what is
going on. Warren, are you staying? (inaudible response) Okay.

Commissioner Rogriguez, I want you to know that now that we have"
had an appointment in New York State, I still consider you the highest rank-
ing Hispanic in America, in spite of that appointment.
COMMISSIONER JOSEPH H. RODRIGUE Z: Well, I appre-
ciate that. I do not think that opinion is universally held by a lot of
people.

-1 am here at your request, Assemblyman, to attempt to respond in
areas in which I feel sufficiently competent on this issue. I have brought
along with me Jasper Jackson, who has been the attorney directly involved
- with all of the matters, and would have all the details. I plan, of course,

to leave him here to respond more specifically to some of the questions.

: I guess.if I have to make a statement, or give.my impression of
what is occurring, what I have recently done is, I have commissioned within
the Department of the Public Advocate a total study of what we feel should
‘dictate the policy positions of the office, because what I see occurring is
that there are three factors involved, and the three factors have a tendency
to polarize the discussion, so that it is difficult to get clearly to the
issues that should be addressed in total reform. Let me simply put it this
. way. Whatever the debate.is with respect to the threshold, and I heard a lot
~of interesting conversation here this morning with respect to the threshold
itself, I think the threshold is essentially misunderstood. If, in fact, the
concept is to remain, it has to be readdressed to make it more legltlmate
within the total package. I do not th1nk the threshold in and of 1tself, is
any answer to the problem,

The no-fault itself is slso a problem, because the no-fault is a
system almost out of control. - No matter what you try to do with respect to
premiums, the driving force of the premium comes from the handling of the

threshold and the handling of no-fault, because, in- effect, you have two .-

systems that are pressurizing the premium. = They: ‘both have to be addressed,
and I think they have to be addressed with containment in mind, because that
is the only way you can truly effect savings. Simply to put third-party
money, insurance company money, on the table and make it available to a
system, only causes upward pressure to the premlum. So, two problems have to
be ‘addressed. Surroundlng those two problems there shouldn't be any question
~of the fraud bills. It is my opinion, that what we are deallng with here -~
as the Advocate, as the Legislature, as the government -- are fiduciaries to
a system that is deal1ng with taxpayers' money. Our first responsibility
must be to them. ~ Therefore, the system is in place; you surround it with
fraud legislation. If a lawyer frauds the system, and I would suggest that
~if we know the extent of the fraud we should be dealing with it now, but if,
in fact, there is fraud, the lawyer should lose his license. If, in fact,
the doctor abuses the system under no-fault, he should lose his license.  If
the collision carrier abuses the system and continues the upward pressure on
the premium, he should be boarded up. That is saying it as clearly as I
can. But, that is only two parts. _

35



T e

A The. thlrd part must be ‘a’ reanaly31s of the way the premium is con-

structed go that as a matter of State policy we understand the construction .
of the premlum, and either agree or disagree, but know. ~Therefore, what
weuld occur is, we would have an understanding ‘of the construction of the
premlum. ~ To that regard, we have preserved with the Commissioner of
Ingurance the isgue that we call the global issue. Let's look to see the way
the premium is constructed, and that includes the whole host of problems with
respect to the 1nvestment credlt, and everything else.  Look to the premium.
My fear is, if we solely attempt to address the construction of the premium,
witheut addre331ng the system, the upward pressure .is going to continue. If
we. have cotifidénce in the -way we have constructed the  premium, and it
cofitinues with the upward pressure, then we know it is the system that is
- Tesponsible.
| Noéw we: have: three parts working agalnst each -other, no-one part
wanting - to gacrifice itself, because it knows it is not the total answer to
the thrse—part problem. So,; what we need -- what T would like to have very
goon == is a total comprehens1ve study of how the three.parts should inter-
‘act. Then we will know it is the construction of the premlum that is causing
the problem. It is not the construction of the premium; because we have
agreed, as a matter of State policy, how it is to be constructed. It is the

system that is ;causing the problem. Then at least we will know how to

address it very aggre331vely, and the end result should be a total benefit to
the ratepayer who is sitting out there, looking at us and demanding from us"
orne thlng, fidelity in the construction of the premium, and the system,
betause then ify in fact, we are confident in addressing the three parts that
it. demarids because of, say, the density of the State; a certain level of
respon81b111ty, then at least we know that is what we are paying because we
ir e But, let's be sure. And, I think we could only be
sure lf we take that kind of an approach., That is the approach I am now try—.
ke through our Department. :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Comm1351oner, I want you to know 1. was very
Let e just say this before I get into some questions I have. I
was pe"onelly elated when you were. appointed as Public Advocate. While T .
ha'ﬂno de¢ision in the process, if I'did I certalnly would have been a person
totally in faver of it. What I'm saying 'is, I think Governor Kean made a
, e for Public Advocate, for many. reasons. - Your background «- I
am not going to'get into the whele thing -~ speaks for itself. Your integ-
rity and youf honesty have always been there, and always will be there, I
know tf(t; I want you to know that you have cooperated with this Chair ahd
g Committee as much as. any human being could, in my opinion, with:
ightforwardrniess, and with your openness. Even with the fact that we

have had saome phflosophlcal, at tlmes, maybe, dlsagreements, you and I never

sesi to get disagreeable with each other, which is the way I 1like to
furi on, to be able to disagree with a person, but not become dlsagreeable.
I thank you for that. .
In: your statement, and in talklng to you through the years, do you
agree that it is necessary to have disclosure in the system7
kS C NER RBDRIGUEZ° I thlnk dlsclosure is: necessary because 1t'

1510} ale
formula is to be constructed and that 1t is belng constructed falrly.

" ASSEMBL YMAN ADUBATD° There are some popular things happening in
our nation, and in other states -~ on a state level and on a Federal level -=
such as addressing discrimination which exists in our system as it applies to
automobile 1nsurance, specifically dealing. with marital status and sex
discrimination in our system. Would you favor removal of those two criteria
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as determining the rate -- the marital status and the sex of an individual?
I am not talking about the age; I am not talking about the territory; I am
not talking about all the other classes, I am only talking about two
specifie things, the sex and the marital status. Would you support those
things as being things that would meke the system more lulr it we eliminate
them from the system? ‘

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: We are presently in lltlgatlon seeking to
remove that kind of classification, because here's--

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: (interrupting) I know that, but I wanted it
on the record. '

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: (continuing) = the answer that I would like

- to be able to give you very clearly at the end of our study, that with

respect- to sex,. getting away from the traditional discriminatory classifi-
-cation no matter what area you take it inte, that it should not be a negative
factor for anyone, the fact of their sex. I think we are moving greatly in
that direction in this State, and in this nation. But, what the study should
say is, that it is not only discriminatory, but the reasons why. We can find
it to be more discriminatory if we find that with respect to sex, perhaps
‘many years ago, before the titled "liberation of women," if, in fact, their
‘key responsibility and their key performance at that time was being a house-
wife, their necessary exposure in the risk market might have made sense and
could very well have been legitimate. But, as they now interact in society,
gaining more equality with men, the study should be able to tell us that as
their driving intensifies, it then becomes almost the same statistics with
men who are driving in the same intensity. -So, then you will see that the
sex should have nothing to do with respect to a rating system because it may
not make a difference as equality sets in in a society. That is number one.
With respect to marital status, I think there are a couple of '
- things that have happened that would indicate. that if we were looklng at
traditional societies of years ago, married people indicated a'class of more
~ concerned, stable, family people with children. Perhaps it made sense then,
~but now as you bring that into present day, when we have statuses that are
being acknowledged by our courts that do not necessarily require the
ceremonial bond to give certain rights to women. who have lived with men, and

I daresay even in some cases women who have lived with women, we are finding .

- that perhaps the ceremonial certificate is not the thing that should cause
the difference in classification, but, again, the driving intensity of that
individual, because in today's society there are many people who have very
stable relationships, who do not have the ceremonial certificate. Therefore,
© you still have to look at the individual, his driving experience, which is
really what we should be looking for. Now, the factual background, and the
.statistics to those statements, I would hope to. have so clearly stated, that
no longer should there be any doubt that what we are saying is, we'are look-
" ing at the risk and exposure to the road, which should be the more legitimate
class, rather than simply saying sex or marltal status. 5o, in that context,
not just to have given you a quick answer out of context, I think that what
we are looking toward now, is that there is less legitimacy to that classifi-
cation. : :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Now, Commissioner, one of the things my
daughter asked me and, by the way, she did a very extensive report on auto
insurance, and I was very proud of her-- I must say, not only did I learn
from her report, but Assemblyman Kosco stood up on this floor, without know-
ing she was sitting behind him up in the balcony, and made the statement and
held up her report, and he said, "You know, I have been listening to Mike for
years, and I never knew what he was talking about. But; I read his
daughter's report, and that's why I am voting for this bill."
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i S0, you know; when. you get rld of the jargon, and you deal and you
communicate in a way that people can understand--  One of the things that
outraged my little Lisa was,  she found out that because she was a single
eighteen year old, she was paying 20% more than if she were an eighteen-year-
old girl who was married. I think that is incredible., I mean, I think that
is incredible, that an eighteen-year-old single female attending “the
University of New Jersey -- I mean Rutgers ~-- would pay 20% more than an
elghteen-year ~old girl who was married. I'm not saying the eighteen-year-old
person who is married is not responsible, but I certainly do not think the
‘elghteen—year-old single girl is irresponsible. In fact, I would think the
other way around in today's world -- that she is probably more responsible
that she is not.married at eighteen. So, I think the companies may be losing
money charging the wrong people. I just bring that out as a little sideline.

~ Commissioner, how do you find the fact that we're dealing with
'several hundred,; thousand classes that determine a rate? You know, without
,901ng through the whole 11tany, I'm sure you have a concern about the 250, 000

class. You mentloned den31ty before about New Jersey, whlch I thlnk is very
important. You, mentioned the fact that -- more or less, you said that you
_ can go across the State in such a short period of time that it is incred-
ible. It is indicative of the fact that I don't know of any legislator who
comes to the State House who stays here overnight, as they would do, say in.
~ Néw York or Pennsylvanla., That is a point that shows how guick it is to
travel from one place to the other. When coming down here on the Parkway,
going through the Newark section of the Parkway, out by East Orange, you see
very . llttle traffic coming out of Newark coming toward Trenton, but they are
stopped -~ stopped, crawling, bumper to bumper, infiltrating like an army,
dinte the Newark streets, you know, and congesting everything., These people
who travel, maybe seventy miles, to get to Newark, ne matter where they come
from, ‘and the person who maybe works in downtown Newark at Prudential or
' Mutual Benefit .Life, or wone of the banks, ‘he doesn't take his .car. He
doesn't take his car. He hops a bus or he jumps in the subway, and yet he is
‘being charged 1, 000% ‘more than some of ‘those people who are doing all that
travellng, causing all that congestion and everything else, and that is some-
thing that has ‘bothered me from day ome when I found out about it. It is
incredible that ‘the classes, that the terrltorles, the twenty-seven terri-
tories, with the population shifts down in Ocean County -- and I like Ocean
‘County very much ~- but, when you look -at the statistical data, the convic-
‘tions ‘of ‘drunk drivers -- and I'm not talking abeut just the holiday season,
I'm not talking about the .summer months. I'm talking about the data that
'comes in December and January ‘and February. I'm talking about all the trends
that the 1ndustry has never taken the time to recalculate, or to look at
those lines that were drawn by someone a half a century ago, and which have
vbeen left ‘to remain that way with no. one taking respensibility.

: . You know, 'these are the ceomplex, yet Smele analyses. When 1 talk
ﬁboﬁta— You ‘brought out two things I don't want to lose about sex and
marital status. ‘They were brief, they were short, but they were concise,
they 'were :accurate, they, were meanlngful I heard Assemblyman Kesco make a
statement ‘saying, "Gee, I never thought of it that way." ' And you know
something, neither did I -- neither did I -- so you are not talking to .us
about kindergarten. I am g01ng to make a commitment to yoeu here and now, and
I- am not doing this on ‘the 'spur of the moment. I have been taught about
this; I ‘have studied about this; I've conversed about this, but I will say
that you ‘have been the catalyst that ‘has put me over that edge, and now have
‘supplled the total conv1ct10n ‘that I need,
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I promise-you that any legislation that bears cur stamp of approval
will eliminate sex. and marital status as rating factors. Period, end of
statement I want to thank you very, very much -- very much.. EE

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Mr. Chairman? . :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir. Assemblyman Kosco would like to
ask you a question, Commissioner. :

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCG: - Just as an observatlon, you have not completed E
this study yet, right? ’ , .

COMMISSIONER RUDRIGUEZ No. ' ' -

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Okay. Just to play the dev11‘s advocate, along
with the public's advocate, supposing you said--
- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:  (interrupting) By the way, they do not
" relate. (laughter) o :

’ ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: A couple of times you said what the study
should say, and my question to you is, have you come up with a bottom line
and then determined to make the. study show that? What would happen if, when

you completed your study, it showed that there should be a difference between"i

the married people and the unmarrled people, and the sex? Then what would
happen? ‘ : '
COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: I would very honestly tell you, because my
instinct is with respect to the risk factors.’ I gave it to you as an
instinct, but I see it occurring that way. However, I think the statistics
should show it, and not my conclusions. I do not mean to create the

statistics, but what I also think we owe to the publlc, is the honesty that

once we know how we want to create, say, the premium and the system, we
should bite the bullet and not hold out to them that if we did all the right

things we would be the lowest premium in the nation, but to legitimately tell -

them that in no way, no matter what we do, if we want to deliver services for
the premium, could we drop below the top one-third.

Now, again, I am only saying that, the study is not complete,
because if, in fact, legitimate factors, such as den81ty, play a part, we
cannot close our eyes to the fact that we are the most dense state, so we
might as well acknowledge that that is one of the factors. That will then:
put us in a legitimate range where we know that what we are dealing with is
either a premium construction or a system that has upward pressure for other ;
reasons that could then be addressed.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: For the record let me point out that there,,

are other states that have already eliminated sex and marltal status in their
systems. That is for the record. : :

ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: Mr, Chairman? -

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir. ‘ ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: Mr. Rodriguez, I would like to ask you one -
question. With reference to the remarks that Senator Laskin, the previous.

speaker, made, would you be in favor of the complete abolition of no-fault -
and returning to fault, especially dealing with the institution of an
arbitrator, where you have a $10,000.00 threshold in certain cases, where an: -

attorney receives a per diem instead of a third, as set by this arbitration? -
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COMMIéSIONER RODRIGUEZ: What you are now asking me for is what we
would conclude after we made the study, but let me simply respond to you this

~~way, not to dick it, as to what | see we have to get to. Number - one, if you

look at the threshoid as, being the answer to the problem by increasing .it
~ dloné; and you acknowledge that you have two systems working together -- we
have & no=fault system and we have a tort system -- by putting in arbitration
for cases up: to $10,000.00, that matter is -being ‘handled. Now, if
Ieglfumafely we say that there is not that much effect to the premium on the
liability side; because of the nature of the way the premiums respond now--
Simply raising it, without a lot of controls within it where you now have the
upward pressure. of people to meet that threshold, is not the answer. Taking
arbitration of $10,000.00, if that is the majority of the cases, you will
alleviate a IoT of backlog and it should not generate the ‘intensity that
people view now, in the legal system, although New Jersey, incidentally, has

. thé most resTrlcTive attorney fee schedule in the nation.

: So, not only do we have the confusion, but we have the most
restrictive fes: schedule now, and we are still number one in premiums. So,
that can't be' the whole answer either. But,, 6 arbitration is certainly
something that should be considered in the total system. It does this too,
‘see== Why | say containment, and why | made the original statement with
reSpecT to fraud, where the public has to be convinced that we are doing all
we can to stop it, if the fthreshold were the only answer, raise it to
$5, 000 005 if you don't have containment, and the  pressure, without
créoss=examination and without exploration, has people pursuing that higher
" threshold, you now have almost two no=fault systems on top of one another.
Do you sée what ' |'m saying?

So, what you have to do is acknowledge what it is you want with the
threshold == conTalnmenT.

 ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: In fact, you would have To—-

COMM|SSIONER RODRIGUEZ: See, acknowledge what it is you want with
the PIP, Personal injury Protection, <containment, wrap it with the
apti-fraud, and look now at the premium. | can't tell you exactly how they
should all function, because | would like fo do It with the facts from the
sTudy, but you see that it has three pieces to it.

Now, Jlegitimately == let's be totally legitimate -~ if you have a
sysTem-ouT of control, do you think fthe carriers, the insurance companies
“want you Yo really fTrs*»grip the construction of the premium, when they know
that if the system is out of control they are going to have to come back, and
back, and back, and maybe build a lot of water into it, because you also have
a systematic control? That might be a legitimate response, and that's why
thiey are not responding, just hitting one or the other side of the problem,
each side debates it, and can legitimately show you that that is not the only

problem.

But, | say once, as a matter of State philosophy, you puT in the
sysTem ‘that you want and construct the premium, then whatever goes out of
JounT or goes out of 'sync, you will be able to detect quickly, and address.

But see now, we do not know what we are addressing.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: .Yes, 'but Commissioner, you know., i -don*t mean
to ‘be == well, 1 guess | do mean to be-- When we talk about the -cost of the
product, and we look at the history of the system, whatever system, and -every
state, as we all know, has a different system, different features-=- In New
Jersey, talking about New Jersey, prior to no-fault coming into belng, in the
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~years 1967, 1968 and 1969, we did not have any compulsory I'fability; we did
not have any compulsory Insurance; we had financial responsibility, and we
had no threshold. New Jersey, In those three years, had a premium level that
was constant. The deviation was not there; it did not deviate in 1967, 1968

-and 1969. In-.1970, across the board, the industry received a 26% increase in
that one year, two years before no—fauiT was passed. |t had nothing.to do -
with a threshold or the lack of a threshold; it had nothing to do with any of
those things, In my opinion. |t primarily arose, based on the studies’ we'lve .
done with the help of many, many people, because the industry lost from Thexr
investment portion of premium =- you see == their outside investments. It
had nothing to do with claims, absolufely nothing to do with claims. It had
to do with the fact that they were not getting a return on their investments
that they were getting. So, they shifted that to the cost of automobile
insurance because the market fell out on some good investments and, also, on
some companies that had some bad investments, who were hurt even more. '

: When we talk about some of the companies that left here, and. we
talk abouf GEICO, for iInstance-- The media blamed GE{CO's  failure on the

State of New Jersey. Until thlis day, people think GEICO failed in New Jersey
because of New Jersey, and the facts are that GEICO was one of the most
pooriy managed companies in the entire automobile Insurance lndusfry in the
‘nation. Fact -- it's a fact that the companies collectively lent money to

- GEICO to subsidize them, to bail them out. One of the criteria for fthat
subsidy was they had to change all thelr management, and they had to  stop

‘going out and selling insurance under the market, and stop trying to be a
glutton, and insuring too many risks without having the reserves to back up -
- those risks. |t had absolutely nothing to do with New Jersey. It had To do

- Wwith the total ciimate, but most of all it had to do with their. poor

management practices. And, | want that on the record, and anyone here from Vf

- the .industry, or anyone else, | welcome you fo help us and enllghfen us if
these are not accurate facts. :
~ The system, as we call Ift, changlng In New Jersey, and.the panacea“
‘ being the $200.00 threshold, | agree with you that there are trade-offs for
benefits for what you pay, but there are also things in the system, in. the
_myThoIogy, we use to determine a rate that bothers me, a lot. The only term:
| can use Is the term | have learned, and that is the multiplicative method,
,»wiTh the additive garbage, on top of, on top of, that an actuary Jusfifies]

without any sclentific data, but because he says if -- he says it, and that's . -

enough. Unfortunately, we have heard that testimony. ' | say it, that's it. "
| have no facts to back it up, but | say It. That's unfortunate. This is

not a dictatorship. " In our nation, when you do something and when you say

something, you have to- have facts to substantiate it; otherwise, you
shouldn't do It. And, getting a title doesn't glve you The rIghT To do IT.
ThaT I's part of the problem.

You. know, we have spoken, Commissioner, not from the sTandpoinT of'
agreelng or disagreeing, but from the standpolnt of sharing information. We
spoke about =- and you may have heard it not just from me, but you'-may have
heard it around == ‘el iminating compulsory lliability and retaining PIP. = We -
have talked about -going to a system of arbitration for a-certain:doilliar
amount. .- That is noThlng new; Tommy Deverin proposed that . in 1972, We are
now talking about eliminafing sex and marital status, which we have talked .
about for a long time, and others have too. - It didn't start here. Other
states are already ,dolng ite We talk about disclosure; we talk- :about:

. ‘:‘_ 9 %
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excessive profifs. This is the packages We talk about the fraud bill that's
there: We falk about a medical fee schedule, which | have sponsored and
cosponsored with, | think, fifty other legislators. The feast part of this
problém and, by fthé way, | know | am going to hear it from your colteague
- whéh he téstifies, because he is consistent and he is honest, and | respect
it opifion, and | anm not saying he Is wrong=- We falked about the
averaging, which | philosophically believe was necessary, because | think
when you take all the ingredienfs and you mix that pot, if you don't really
have compétition in thaft pot, no matter what we do, no matfer what we change,
it we do not have competition, with accountabi!ity, with an open market where
a company can come in and say, "Hey, | dontt want fo increase my rates 10% or
15%. | have better management. | can deliver that product for 10% less"=-
t do not wart the Commissioner's office ¥o write up, you know, a book before
the company is allowed to charge a cheaper premium, because they are more
efficients And, that Is fthe way fhé system Is foday. You can'f charge a
lower premiuims Buf; Pt you glive that risk exposure =~ and that is the ether
side of it, and | want to take the opportunity fo say this to you, not for
agreement or for disagreement,; that If you do not glve that flexibility in
the private sector, for a company to take a risk, and say, "We fthink we can
charge X' amount of dollars because we have better management," and, if they
take that risk and down the road after a year they find out they made an
error, an honést error=- | think nlnefy»nine and nine-tenths percent of the
,companies are honest, believe it or not; and | believe that, | do. They are
very’ cunning, they are very smart and they tell half truths, but, basically,

They are honest. And, | wean that, you know;, In that frame. That is kind of °
a left=handed complimen?, | know, but that 1s the truth == not the truth, the
facTs.ﬁ I do not know what the truth |5° I just know the facts,

The companies must have a system that they believe they have a
chance to make money in and, If we don't give them a system to have a chance
to make monéy, then there comes that. point where they say, "if we leave the
S+aTe, is It worth it for us to go out and lose all those years, or isn't

it?" 1 do noT want New Jersey to become the best state for business to be
in, because if it is we have doné a disservice to the people of this State.
| don't want it to be the best state for a consumer, number one; | want it
to be one of the best states for businéss, one of the best states for a
consumer, and that is hothing néw. That Is nothing new. The point is, that
whén the Industry doesn't take the risk and tell the truth as they see it,
for their own self=interest, fhey do not come forward and say, "This Is what
we really need, and this is good, but we only think we can get this so, even
though you are . right, even fhough we want open coimpetition, even though we
want - these other ‘things, we are not going to say i+ ‘because the
. Administration said they won't sign that bill,"== |'m not referring to this

iAdminlsTraTion, any administtation =~ "so we are not going to go on the
© record of challengung the Administration." It's not because they think the
o Admlnls*rafion is right; they do not have the guts to open their mouths
publlcly. “1t's a fact that | found to be true, in my opinich. And, that's
_‘sad, ‘and | think in your role, | see your office as the accounfabllify 'side

'f“nn proTecTang The rights of the “individual. One of ‘the handicaps | see In

your Department == correct me if | am wrong =- is that | don't think you get
enough finformation, and | think that s what you said when you support
dasclosurea And, The fact that records are open =+« sure, the records that
are there are open =- that is not the problem. The problem 1s not: what's
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there; the problem is what Isn't there, ‘Thaf's The'problem. So, when - people
. say, "Well, our records are open in the Insurance DeparTmenf " that's True,'
-but the records are noT what you need, [f | hear you rights Have I heardvyou
rlghf7 , : S T A S PR
“ COMM | SS1ONER RODRIGUEZ : " You have. .

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: In fact, we have preserved fhe |ssue fhaf R

- we call the "global issues" with the Commissioner,. in order to. try to-
address, agalin, the composlfion of the premiums so that the State says, as a
matter of {ts policy, how it wouid permit it to be sTrucfured, so that we can-
then apply that premium agalnsT the system, you see, because in order to. get
It away from the debating game, my fear Iis that if we only first try to
address . the construction of +the premium without. the acknowledgment by
“everyone concerned that we will eventually also address the system, we may
not ‘be correcting the probiem either, because what we will be doing will be
looklng at almost a way to save and hold them and bring them down and create
'something In premium construction that the system itself wiil annihilate. Do
you. see what 1'm saying? So, that is why I'm saying that the study has To be
three parts—- “
- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: (inferrupTing) | know exactly what you are
. saying, Commissioner, and what | am saying to you is, we need your help, we

need your expertise, and | want you to know, publicly, that this Chair 1Is -

committed to having a total package, hopefully In concert with the Executive
Branch of government; and hopefuliy in a bipartisan way. But, whether that -
~ comes about or not, which Is the best way it should. come about, | make a.

- commitment to you that we will have a total package that is in the best

interest of the people of this State. We will also provnde the opportunity,
not. the guaranTee, not a subsidy system, but the opporfunlfy for protit to
companies which are good companies and which have good management practices.:

‘And, hopefully, we will also provlde for failure for .those companies which -

are tagging along in a system which do not deserve to be in:businesss - And,

that Is part of the American way of life. The American way:of life. dbesn'Tv L
‘guarantee success., The American way of life is supposed to say, "We believe '@ =

in profit; we believe that in our free enTerprlse system it is beTTer not fo -
have government running everyfhing." That is my opinions" Buf, we do need
accountability and, hopefully, we will not oniy provide again the opporTuniTy '
for profit, but will also provide the opportunity for failure, instead of-
bailing out mismanaged companies, because, you know, the industry, “when they
bai1ed out GEICO ard subsidized them, they did exactly .what they accused
government of doing =-- subsidizing failure. They are guilty of the charge,
and they know it, and | resent it when they talk about government that way,
when they are in the private sector and they did it fto a greater degree than
government could ever dream of doing. GEICO shouid have faliled. Period.
But, I'm happy they succeeded, and | am happy that they are. functioning

the states they are functioning in, and maybe someday they. will be back in
New Jersey under the proper conditions, and | don't mean proper conditions
for them to make money, but proper conditions, and fhaf will speak forv

itself, because | belleve in restitutions.

' "~ Commissioner == Joe, respectfully -- you don'f mind me calling you
Joe? You know, it's an informal hearing. ' Joe, thank you again ‘very, very
much for coming here. | want you to know that | will have a full package of
bills, including the Administration?s biils that | include in that package,
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such as the fraud bill, which was sponsored by Assemblymen Galio .and
_ Bocchini which is now In the Senate, the medical fee schedute bill,
‘sponsored by Assemblymen Kosco, Adubafo, Karcher and everybedy else, the.
c!eanup bitll of Assemblyman Deverin, the excess profits bill == | don't need
a list to read:them, |, .know them by heart-- We will address the elimination
of dnscrimlnaflon in sex and marital sfafus. We will, by stafute, prevent
the implemenfafion of the $33.00 constant. We will, by statute, prevent any
raTe in this-State from going up another penny The rest of this year. We
will  Increase ‘the threshold, and that is being debated right now. We will
have a system of arbnTraTion with incentives and disincentives. And, | want
you to know somefhing, I did not intend to let this out today, but | want you
to know Thaf the Administration and Mike Adubato, and others, In spite of all
the rheToric you hear abouT in the papers, and somefimes a disagreement, -the
Governor's office has been cooperating totally -- totally =-- .in spite of
the rheTorlc you hear. Alan Karcher has been ‘cooperating ToTaIly. l: know
that may shockﬁsome people in this room, and | am not break!ng any -confidence
because | was the instrument and the bridge that put this all together, with

the help of he Governor, and the help of Alan Karcher, and the help of
people in the  industry, whom | will not menfion. It is up to them, with
The:r experTise and everything else, i o

" Now, all of these things are noT locked in stone., : i want you 1o
know that also, like | said with the threshold. There will be some change .in
The fhreshold.ﬁ We will eliminate compulsory liability. We will retain PIP
at its fullests We are going to have a statewide rate for a dollar amount of

Ilabil|+y, as suggested by Dean Gallo and Mike Adubato many, many moons ago,
when. we said that if you eliminate compulsory liability, that's one thing.
'When we ellmlnaTed a system in New Jersey -- let me explain it this Way.-
When. we went to compulsory liability, New Jersey at that time had 15% of the
vehicles on The road uninsured. From 1973 until today, we still have 12% of
the vehncles on the road uninsured, with compulsory liabiiity. So, it's
obvnous that' compulsory biability doesn'T protect the person who iIs insured
or: the person who. needs insurance to drive a car to work, and, especially,

proTechng someone's assets which they don't have, -

"ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: Well, it shows insurance is Too hlgh, people
Ausf refuse to pay it, that's all, afTer they get that slip. -
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | agree; It shows it is too highe Whaf we

are talking abouT here is elimlnafing compulsory tiability and implementing
The financial - responsibilify, but saying == saying =- that if you have to go
ouT and buy a ‘bond, if that is what you have to do to drive, and if: the bond
‘ says you have to have $50 000 00 worth of liability insurance == the old bond
- used to say what, $30,000. OO-$I5 000.00, or something |ike that? ‘ ’
B COMR. CARAMALIS $10, 000 00-$20,000,00,

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ' $10,000. 00 -$20, 000 00 fhen, whafever it waswi :

but that was in the cave man days. But, If we said, as Dean. Gallo. ‘and Mike' '

AdubaTo Jointly foughT for in the ad hoc committes, and we could never: get’ f\d_‘
tthem to accept - but now we are going to- put it in the law, that' K
-$50 OOO 00 Ilabillfy coverage is sfafewlde, no class, no territory,: and it as < oy

' person wants to buy $300,000,00, that's fine. With the $250,000.00, you are
Still golng to use the system with the discriminatory factors of Terrlfory“uc
and class. But, meanwhlle, you have a statewide rate. Now, what does that -

gdo? Some people are going to go up; some peopie. are going to go. down buT_ ,
do you. know what I suggest is going to. happen?: In three years, whach*lsn
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o going To be in=- All these bills, and every one of these bills, |.am going

to say it here now, are contingent upon each one of them becoming law, or the
whole ‘package goes down,-. ‘The whole. package goes .down, because we are deal ing

'pF'wiTh surgery. |I'm sorry some of the people left, but we usually save The'
' ‘best for last, and Senator Dumont Is last, not this statement. -

‘When we deal with those things, I submit that in three years when'

 we are- going o mandate the resuiTs, not a sunset, but the ‘mandating of the
- oresults of this iegisiafion, to be documented and to be put forward, whether
.. we are righT or wrong, ‘and {in some areas maybe we are going to be wrong, but

we are not going to.walt ten years. tfo find out. That's the key. You don't
wait a decade to change something that is not working. | submit that ‘in.
three years time-- . And, the oniy way it Is going to work is'The‘companies
have to want It to work. ‘That . is the only way it is going to work. The
companies have ‘to want it to work; otherwise, it is not going to work.

| believe that the peopie out on those roads will not be 15%
UninsuredVanymore., | ‘believe. that if you have more: than 4% uninsured motor
vehicles on the road, 1711 make the statement now, !'|| be ready, if I'm
still here, and If i'm alive == i'll still be.running, so 1'll probably
still be here, because in my-district | get over 85% of the vote. We may not

“have the majority, but I'Il be here. The point Is, that as a result of

"_documenTaTion, not maybes -~ and | appreciate ali the studies in the world ==

but, we have to take a risk, and the risk is we have to perform surgery, not

”cough Syrup anymore, -surgery, together, . .

I want you: to know, I'm saying this pubiicly-- | want you*To Know
ThaT aimosf not- everyThing --. it would. not be accurate to say everything,

" because it is not falr =-- but 90% of everything | have said here publicly,

the Governor's office . is. aware of, Alan Karcher is aware of, most of the
peopie in the indusTry are aware of, -and we have been working on this, and |
am letting the cat out of the bag, ladies and gentlemen, night and day. That

< goes-for “the Governor’s office, the Speaker'!s office, This staff ---1 don't

know when “the last time was that these guys were home=- | want you to know
that Louié- Kosco, up until the Time he went on his trip, was always involved

. in everything this Chair has ever done, and it is with respect for the

individuals like Louis Kosco, that we try to do things as legislators, not as
Democrats “and -Republ icans. And, | want you to know something, if Tom Kean

. agrees with this total package, if we agree with him, because, you know, . Tom

Kean did what he thought was the best that we could get, and you cannot fault
him for that. Tom Kean said, "Look, I'm praciicai.- This is my. opinion."

" It's an opinion.: He said, "We need a fraud bill," and no one fought that.
‘"Weﬂneed the medical fee schedule." People are going to fight that, but | °

want ‘you.: to' know - iT's:on‘my,agenda. And he said he would settle for a
$1,500.00 threshold, in so many words. And, as the Commissioner said, there

‘is no factual -data To ‘support It. That is the weakest Ilink, in my opinion,-'
of the.bili. While it may introduce something == |'m not saying it doesn't,
"~ and. it probably does ~- it is a question of what, and for whom. What people

do not’ realize s that the $1,500.00 threshoid, even if everything that was
said-about 18 true, is- facfuai from where they are sitting that it would
reduce cosfs, if it reduces costs for company "X," it doesn't mean it is
going to reduce costs for company "A." Peopie do not understand that, and we

are doing them -a. disservice when we tell them it i1s- going to reduce costs

across.fhe:board. It is not true. That is a facf;rl didn't make that up. |

" get ThaT;_fromr the actuaries In .the industry, The people really want
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_someThing To,qappen, and do you ‘know - whaT They wanT? They wanT an open
‘market, and we already gave it to them with the averaging, believe it or
-hot... .. And, .
accounTablIlTy. ,I beiieved in open rating from the day | first-sat in this

body, and | have never sTopped talking about it from the first day | sat in

Thls body.4 4 : ‘
o] agree with Jasper Jackson Thaf it needs accountability;
otherwise, .is no good. And, we don't have the ‘accountabiiity in it,
Commlssloner. I Jasper is right. We do need that accountabiiity in it.
Agaun, without. stealing anybody's thunder, | am proud to be a part of this
State, and | fhink that Tommy Kean, Alan Karcher and the rest of the people
here are aII responslble people, but we're all human, and we -all make
misTakes, |nclud|ng Alan Karcher. When he makes them, he makes big ones,
because he is a big guy and he's an Intelligent guy. When Tom Kean makes a
mistake, he makes big ones too, because he 1s the Governor. He's a big man,
-an important guy, the number one man in New Jersey. So, he's not the guy in
the candy store. |f he makes a mIsTake, everybody knows about -it. | make"
more mistakes Than both of them. put together, and people should know about
that, because when you try to do things you make mlsfakes° If you don't try.

to do anyThing, you'll never make a mistake, . .

But,: |eT's not be concerned about our m:sTakes. Let's be concerned
abouT whaT | honesfly feel, in a very short period of time, and | mean that,
| mean that, ithis State will be a torch, not imitating Pennsylvania or
|mlTa+ing somebody else. This State is going to iead, and it is geing to
try, and it is; going *o be innovative, and it is going To be wllllng down the

road to say, "Hey, we made a mistake three years ago; let's change it. Let's
not . wait Ten .years; let's change it. Let's try this; let!'s try that."
Whaf's wrong wifh that? What's wrong with saying, "I made a mistake?" The
problem is when you don't adm]f your mistakes, nothing ever changes. That is
one of the big reasons why | think we have been caught in this quicksand,
‘because people are flghfing admlleng mistakes, and we are all guilty of
them. . | pologlze for that sermon, but it is going to happen in the very
‘near, fuTure.; Ken Merin's prancing back and forth back there. He has worked
harder than anybody in the State in dealing with this issue from day one. |
don't Think hei'is a saint, but he has the patience of a saint. ‘
: : A'm sorry, Commlssioner. | didn't mean to get into that. | hope |
'dldn'f embarrass anybody here. Commissioner, | have nothing more to ask.'
The. bottom line is that you are going to. see that package, and | want your
comments on it 'before it is introduced.

‘ COMMISS!ONER RODRIGUEZ: We'll react to that package, buT JUST in

closing I'II say two things. Number one, we talk about accountability, and |
agree with it, ‘but | am a'strong believer that accountability has to apply to
all of us who are dealfng with the problem. | am heartened to hear that you

have ‘an accounTabIIiTy in- ‘there;. we . need. moreof -.an

have the responsible pieces also working together, because | think with ThaT,“'b

whaTever comes: out of It should certainly be in sufficient status that the

public will have confidence that we responded to a problem IegiTimaTe|y, and
| pray that it all comes out, first and foremost, in the public's Interest.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Do you know what Is going to happen? | am

~mak|ng a predicflon to you. The doctors are ‘golng to be unhappy; the lawyers
are golng to .be unhappy, the agents are going to be unhappy;. and, the
companies are going to be unhappy. Do you know what that means? It is
probably the right thing. v -
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COMMISS!ONER RODRIGUEZ And, if the people are happy,vl Tﬁlnk7We:'
would. have succeeded,
- ASSEMBLYMAN - ADUBATO: Well, do .you Kknow when the - people will be

.- happy? They.will be happy when they see it in place and they see it worklng,"

~and when they see the-effects., | don't expect the people to be happy, ‘not.

. today. 1 do not expect that. And, |Ywm nol asking Ihe people To be happys
I'm asking The’people~fo~say,v"A{I right, they're saying they are trying
something. -Let me see how much -my premium is the next time | pay it." Then .
we will find out if the people are happy, after they have to pay a premium
when the tota| system Is changed. | do not submit this as perfect; | do not

submit that there could not be an alteration or two in here. |'m not saying
that -~ or a change in here. I'm not saying that either. Whaf | -am saying
Is, it is a question of degree, You noticed | did not give a dollar amount
_In the threshold, didn't you? And, |'m not going to, not on this mike. And,
“the arbitration is there, and This package being presented will be offered
~ when the final plece -- and that hasn't been done-- By next Tuesday, the
total package wilil be completed, with or without anybody else involved =-
hopefully, with everybody  involved, because | know that is what we all want.
But, this Chair will not waift beyond next Tuesday and, you know, in this life
no+hing stands still. You either go forward or you go backward. |f we don't
- go forward-- | am going to say it here now. | have been criticized about
_Assembly Bill 1696, which | know 90% you support, if not more, and | accept
your criticisms as being forthright. | disagree with you on how the point
__system works, quite frankly. | disagree about the averaging, but you know -
“'something, after looking in the newspapers, when five Republican Senators and
- about twelve Republlcan Assembly pecple said they did not know the averaging
was in the bill, and if they did, "they would have voted against it." Let me
tell you something for the record if we don't move forward, we are going to

look at that averaging again, because maybe | made a mistake, | didn't know
“that all these Republican Senators were against that. I ‘didn't know all - -
: these Republ ican Assembly people were against that. And, | must say to you,
that every Senator and every Assemblyperson has the righ+ to introduce any
bill he wants. -~ So far, no one has introduced a bill to take:out the
averaging, ‘in spite of the fact that they said they were against it, and they
would not have voted for. the bill if they had known it was in there. I am

not going to go into the sharing of information that this Chair does. But, |
- want. you to know that if we don't move forward, we can cerTainIy move
backward, because we are not sfandlng stills -

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: | don't think we can go back' Too far or we
are going to feel the fire from the people. ‘ A
" - ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Weil, | agree wlTh you. | agree with you. -

- But, you know, the most important Thing with competition is equity, and if
you don't have equlty, competition doesn't mean anything. Free enterprise

- does not mean, as | like to say, you have a |icense to give people the-

shaft. Free enterprise and equity are'syhonymous;vfhey go hand in hand.
There -i's no.conflict between free enterprise and equity. Equity is something

- we have to keep striving for. If America doesn't stand for that, | don't . -

- know what we stand for. The obligation to keep trying to make things better
-and more fair, that is basic. -If that is:not part of this system, then we
should question the total system., | Think it is, by the way. | just think
it has to be nudged

“I"™m sorry. buT, you know, you ‘were the catalyst that broughT this
whole thing out on the table.
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COMMISSIONER - RODRIGUEZ: - Well, I'm -happy to hear  that,

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You know why? | don't want you to think,
Joe, that we are sitting here JusT listening to testimony. | don't want you
to think that. Between Monday and today, an awful lot went on, and before
Monday, an ‘awful lot went on. On Saturdays, on Sundays, every day of the
week. I'm not exaggerating. It is not up to me to tell you who those people
are. |f those people want to tell you who they are, they will tell you. I~
am not at lnberTy to tell you who they are, but they are decision makers, and
that is what counts. They are the people who make the decisions. They are
nof peop!e who come back with half truths about what is going on in Trenton.

I''m sorry, Joe. | didn't mean to get carried away. |'m finished,

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: No, that's all right. I'm finished also.
| came here' because you requested me to be here. | think that with the
variety of peoplé who are working on this-- When | say "making the people
happy," what. | really mean is that they have to be convinced that we honestly
recognize The probiem and we, in good faith, reacted to that problem and came
up with a response. Then it is up to us to be sure that they have confidence
in whaT we have done, regardless of where that takes us if it, in fact, Is
the honesf answer. . .

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: If it is the honest thing, that we honestly
belleve s The best thing for us to do, then we should do i+, and | think
that is what you are saying; regardless of the polltical consequences, we'
should do ite | know thatis you, and | know that's Senator Dumont sitting
behind you. , And, It is not agreement; it has nothing to do with agreement.
It has Yo dQJWITh a word called "conviction" and a word called "commitment."

COMM{SSIONER RODRIGUEZ: And, accountability,

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | like that too; that is even more imporTanT
accounfabcli?y. ‘Commi ssioner, thank you for coming.

COMM1SS IONER RODRIGUEZ:. Okay, thank you,

ASSEMBLYMAN ‘ADUBATO: Jasper, | would 1ike you to stay. Is that
okay, Commissioner? Can | keep him here? :

' COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ Yes, | brought him for that purpose,
because | have to leave. : :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay,.good. Thank you. - Jasper, | am not
going fo put you over the coals as | had Intended to, for one reason. |-
intend to ask you some very direct questions that are very important to us,
and.. | know that Assemblymen Thompson and Kosco may have some questions, and |.
wish the Cominissioner-- You know, | wrote these down for the Commissioner,
Cdarn it. Can you get the Commlssloner, iIf he Is still here, please? | have
JusT three quesfions | want him to answer. There are three questions he has
To be asked.. (Chairman sends someone out after Commissioner.,)

Jasper, | don't want you to be interrupted once you start.

MRe JACKSON: Can we wait for him?

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO AL right, but please geT over there. 'l

tell you right now, we are going to go right through, Jasper, because, you
know, what | 'want to.deal! with with you Is not poiicy, naturally. | want to
deal with you with mechanicss | will keep the policy questions for Joe
Rodriguez, ©f they caught him. (Chairman. is informed that Commissioner
‘Rodriguez has left the bU|Id|ng ) All right, the Commissioner is gone, so |
am going to ask you. ~What i$ your position with the Pubiic Advocate's
office? : . - -
JASPER JA C K-S O N: | am a Deputy Public Advocate.
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ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You are going to be here for less than
fifteen minutes, Jasper. Please use both mikes and state your position
again., o CoL ‘ ' :
"MR. JACKSON: |- am a Deputy Public Advocate, but | am also. the"
Chief of the Insurance Bureau- within The Division of Rafe Counsel, in. the
Department of the Public Advocate.. : ‘ :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Rate Counsel?

MR. JACKSON: Yes. v R

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - A chief in that division. For the record, |
am going to say publicly that | already asked these questions of ‘Joe
Rodriguez, the Commissioner, and already got his answers. | want that on the
record, and, you know, anybody, a reporter or anyone else, can ask him if it
is-true. |'m saying | already asked the Commissioner, and | already know his
statement. But, as far as you know, when 1SO was granted its latest increase
to 7% on January 7, and in that press release that went out-- Did you see:
- the press release? : : ‘

' MR. JACKSON: Yes, | did. !

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right. Although it was in the filing,
the class change, were you aware of the class change being granted when the
press release went out? ~

MR. JACKSON: No, | was not, | did not become aware of jt--

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: (interrupting) How did you become aware:of
the class change? Was -1t from the press release the Commissioner's office
gave you? ' ' ’

- MR, JACKSON: No, it was not. It was through an article that |
read in the Star-Ledger. : :

'ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: It was through an articlie that you read in
the Star-Ledger by Vince Zarate? .

: - MR. JACKSON:. Yes. o o :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All rights  So, you did not get the-
information as the Public Advocate that the Commissioner had changed the
enflre class plan. for 1SO. |Is that a fair statement?

MR. JACKSON: ThaT Is a fair statement. : o ‘

‘ , ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Next question, were .you ever notified of the:
~ Federal law changing Medicare becoming primary by The lnsurance Depar*men*?
- MR, JACKSON: No, we were not.

f‘Medlcare?
1 The~press;

moTivaTed? ‘Who were the articles about? Were they about the Governor?  Were .

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: How did you become aware of the. changes fn,vft‘
MR. JACKSON: Once again, Through arTicIes we read and reviewed»ing; t

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:  In the press. How were those articles =

they about the Commissioner? Were they about Assemblymen Karcher and AdubaTo”];ifff
and the Assembly Issuing the press release about the Medicare changes? Do' .

you remember?
MR. JACKSON: - Yes. | belleve_The articles we reviewed mentioned

-~ the Assembly.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Did you ever .see any articles mentioning the
Commissioner's statement about the threat of Medicare changing as a primary
carriler? )
' MR. JACKSON: No, we did noT. ;
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Officially or unofficlally?
MR, JACKSON: Officially or unofficially, we did not.
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v ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So, the Commissioner's office never notified
“ the Public Advocate that senior citizens were going to go up from a $58.00
mlnlmum to $114. OO, pofenfially, because of the shift in cosT? '

MR . JACKSON That is an ‘accurate statement.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO From 1973 until 1977, under no-faulf did the
senior citizens of New Jersey pay a Tofal PIP premium, in spite of the fact
that Medicare was primary? : '

MR JACKSON Yes, they did.

- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: The system was changed when, in 19777 is
that correcf? ' v
. MR. JACKSON: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: What happened to all the money the companies
collecfed from 1973 to 1977, without having The responsibillfy of paylng for
a benefiT?

MR JACKSON They refalned ite _

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: They retained the money?-

MR. JACKSON: Yes. : o : o S :

ASSEMBLYMAN_ADUBATO:. Has anything ever been done in this State to

correct that error?
: MR JACKSON: Well, other than changing the raflng requirement that
senior cifizens only pay 50% of the current PIP rate, no. No action has ever.
been taken ThaT | am aware of. _ 7

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No action has been taken. Has anyone in The‘

Commissioner's office or in the Public Advocate's office ever written =

'anyfhlng about, it, or asked the insurance companies to correcf their honest
mistake and make an honest correction?

. MR. JACKSON Well, when Philip Stern -was The Chief Actuary, the
. Property Llabilify Actuary for the Department of Insurance, and was trying to
address the entire problem, we brought to his attention the fact that
con5|deraflon should be given to Trying to recoup the past charges for the

senior citizens. He ‘indicated that he would " discuss It with then
'Comm|ssloner Sheeran. He then indicated to me that he had, and after that
o*her issues developed and, as far as | am concerned, the whole -process
stopped. : ' v '

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Isn't it also a fact that from 1973 until
'Today, handlcapped people == permanent!y handicapped people, who can drive
an auTomoblIe, and do drive, and are insured, and have always been covered
"~ under Medlcare as prlmary, have always paid The full PIP premium, including:
Today? : v o '
' MR. JACKSON Yes, that is true. ” :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So, in other words, every handicapped driver
who is driving an automobile today in this State, If they were to have an
accident, and were taken to the hospital, their insurance coverage would not
‘be triggered until they exhausted all their Medicare payments?
MR, JACKSON That is correct.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Then PIP would come into play.
MR. JACKSON: Yes. ’
: ‘ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: However, the insurance lndusfry is collecting
-the full premium as if They were the primary carrier.' Isn't that a fact?
MR. JACKSON:' Yes, it is.
, _ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you, Mr. Jackson. Mov1ng right along-—:
S Mr. Jackson, have you reviewed the written statement and accompanying
exhibits submitted to this Committee by Commissioner Murphy?
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MR. JACKSON: Yes, i have. ‘ ‘ '
. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Do you believe They accurafeiy depicf The
'Public Advocate's role in automobile rate matters? -
~MR. JACKSON: Not entirely. .
ASSEMBLYMAN.ADUBATO _Where do you differ?
MR. JACKSON: Well, on Page 2-- : N v
: . ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - And, why? LeT's puT iT ThaT way. We know
'Thaf you differ, but why? E
’ . MR, JACKSON: Well, on Page 2 of the CommlSSloner's sfafemenf in
';whaT would be the firsf full paragraph, the last senfence, he states that, ‘
"Except In the. Sfafe ‘Farm_matter and in. “the AIPSO Adminisfrafive Law
proceeding, the - Publ ic Advocafe did not demand a hearlng ‘before "the rate
approval was granfed " The fact Is that, in all of the auto rate pefifionsv
in which we have Intervened before the Department of Insurance, we have
demanded hearlngs. Not only have we demanded hearings, we have requested
"that 'they be considered to be contested case proceedings and’ fransferred for
hearing before the Office of Admlnisfrafive Law,

: ‘ Commissioner Murphy, in most of the instances in which we requesfed
hearings, simply did not accede to our requesfs. He felt that hearings were .
a form of confrontation which he wanted to avoid, and he also thought that -
they could be quite Iengfhy and expensive. He also indicated: that it was his

-perception. that the market was in crisis and ThaT something had to be done L

- expeditiously and, therefore, in most insfances, he denied our requests.:
’ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - All right. Now, let me ask you this. Aren't
- you talking about. a two-stage situation, where in the initial phase of an
: approvai -= |ike the IS0 .thing was two phases, wasn't iT? ' :

. MR. JACKSON: Yes, It was., , .
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: There was a phase one and a phase two. Now,

for the record -- | want fo put this on the record -- for the record, | want -
everyone here to know, and | want the people to know, that | was one of the

,»people,' wifhour the Commissioner knowing abouf I+, to the. best of my -
knowledge, because | certainly did not tell him, and never discussed it: with
“him, or anyone else In the Insurance Department, but | went to the Public .
- Advocate's office, along with some people. from the Governor's office, to a
‘ meefing that you also attended. Is that a fair s*ia'remen*i"P '

MR, JACKSON:: That is correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Did |- requesf Thaf The Publlc Advocafe's
- .office expedite the rate requests of fhe companies as soon as possibie |n the
firsf phase of those" requests? . v L
L MR, JACKSON: ' Yes, you did.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Did | say that any errors you picked up, to

study “-- ‘not to give: them ‘'something - you. didn'T think they needed, but if.
there was a strong disagreement, and you did not have-all the daTa, did |
request, to the best of your ability, that you glve them The rate. increase
anyway and argue about it later? " o :
: . . MR. JACKSON: ..Yes, you did. : ‘ oL

o ASSEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO 0 JusT want. Thaf on ‘the record. Now, phase
two, and -that 1is -what | am “concerned about. .When - you wanted the

v _ documentation and you wanted The hearings, you were promised in phase one

that -you were going to have those hearings. Is that a fact? -
‘ MR, JACKSON: " Yes, we beiieved we were promised
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You belleved vyou “were promised. The

o «Commissioner sald you were not.
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MR.” JACKSON: Correct. Later on, when we moved for the phase two
proceeding, 'he expressed surprise that we felt that fhere was - an
understanding:that there would be a phase two hearing.

: ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So, there was a misunderstanding beTween your
office and the Commissioner's office about the fact that the Public Advocafe,
while it cooperated totally-- |Is that an understatement -- totally?

MR.# JACKSON: | do not believe so.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - The \Public" Advocate's office cooperated
totally with those initial increases, and did not stand in the way. In fact,

- the documenTaTion that | have shows that the Public Advocate's office wasn'T
‘even |nvo|ved in some of those increases. They were granted before you even
got the documenfaf’on. You got the documentation after the increases were
granfed. lee me the record. For insfancq, when we look at the fact that
AIPSO--‘ Okay? ' ‘ o : s

' : MR. JACKSON Pardon me, what exhibif?

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, I'm sorry; we're Talkkng about Exhibit
B-1. - This is the list of the last twelve months of all the increases that

were granted +o any filer. AIPSO asked, on July 8, 1982, actually for a 30%

vlncrease. That is not reflected here,. though. ~ They say the company

requesfed 15% and 7%. To the best of my knowledge, they requesfed 30%.

g MR. JACKSON: That is correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That is correct. :

MR.  JACKSON: Essentially they requested thirty-two polnT someth.ing

‘ percenf buT—— o v

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thirty-two percent. Well, | rounded It off

MR@‘JACKSON; Yes, fifteen and fifteen would produce that.

N ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: This documentation says they requested 15%.

Okay?’ f - | | | | |

R MR. JACKSON: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO: At phase one. - .

MR, JACKSON: Yes, -and another 15% JIn addition to that 153 would
work out to thirty-two. some percent.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Right, thirty some odd percent, two phases
together. Now, that ‘letter was dated July 8, 1982. The Increase was. '
approved on July 9, the next day, The total 15%.

‘MR« JACKSON: Yes.

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: The Public Advocate's office did not receive
notice unti| July 13. Is that possible?

MR. JACKSON: Yes. May | correct something here on the exhibit?

_ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Sure. I'*m golng by the Commlssloner's
documentation, not mine.
‘ ‘MR. JACKSON: Okay. You're looking at AIPSO, am I correcf?

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, AIPSO, not 1S0.

MR. JACKSON: " Which is the assigned risk claim?

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir.

MR..JACKSON I think that what happened was that the company made..
its requesf on July 8, 1982, and we received the documentafion on or about
. that: date. The problem was that we did not make our recommendaflon unti |
i July 13, 1982, but The Commissioner had acted on July 9.

L ASSEMBLYMAN ‘ADUBATO: All right, so | stand.corrected. ‘You had the
information, but you did noT make. your recommendation unTlI July 13, which:
was. flve days later. o '
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”av7much fime were you given tfo respond?

" MR, JACKSON:. Correct. o o e I
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO;: . You made your recommendation in five days'-
time to a rate request. ngh*? T : . R o
MR. JACKSON: Yes, .~ ..o .. o e
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: However, lf was already’granfed fhe next day,
before you even made your recommendaflon? R ' ' s :
- 'MR.. JACKSON: ~Yes, which inclden+a||y we didn't know, because at
the Tlme we filed the recommenda*ion we sTiiI ‘had - not received the .
Department's order of approvalo - : ' ,
.. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: . So, in other words, the increase was granTed
and the Public Advocate's office had no knowledge of it being granfed, -or
when 1t was granted? 4
' : MR. JACKSON: That Is correc#.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - ThaT ls cOrrecT?
- MR. JACKSON: " Yes. ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ~Thank you.
- ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: May | ask a quesfion? :
. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Sure, Lou, go right ahead. ‘ .
ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: What you are saying is, that the rate increase
was granTed, and you were told it was granted; you were not being asked if it
was proper. or if you agreed with 1t; you were- being told ThaT It was granfed?‘
- MR. JACKSON -That Is correcf. _
ASSEMBLYMAN 'KOSCO: ‘Were you asked for a recommendaflon, or did- you. -
Just make that recommendation on your own?

MR, JACKSON: = We made the recommendaflon as a matter of due course,”}'

because we had intervened in the matter, - The recommenda+|on was noT
ispecifically requested of us.
ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Okay. You did- nof gef the . rafe Increase wiTh a
IeTTer that said, "Will you please respond to Thls7" i , oy
C . MR, JACKSON No, we did not. e
_ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO'; Okay. '

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ' Were ‘you glven a +ime nofice To respond? How”;;fjv‘UV

"MR. ‘JACKSON: "We were glven no time, because The DeparfmenTb

“acted. It did ot notify us that: it was ‘going To acT, nor dld |+ glve‘us'a‘;;q. gt

“specified period of time within: whlch to act.

©ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, that is Technically frue, bu* isn'T [ .

‘ lso True that there was a Twenfy-four hour period from:the time the requesT g,
. was made to the time ‘the request was granted? . So, - § would ~say you:: hadn"‘
“Twenfy four hours. to respond._ You may not have- been - glven ‘a: requesT

writing, ‘but the results are that from the Twenfy four hour perlod, you: had

to respond to that rate filing and, 1f you didn't, it was-over. That is the : o

point. It was a twenty-four. hour perlod._ You were given: the letter, and in
"~ twenty-four hours the Increase was granted. So, if they didn't do anything
n ThaT twenty-four hour period It was just too bad; it was already done.
" Now, | want to ask about the 1S0 Step One and Step Two: that were
filed on May 19, 1982 -- the recommendaflon, and that was The 30% deal, 15%
and 15%, that ended 'up being 15% and 7%. .
© " MR. JACKSON:' Yes, o ‘ L
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO From that, the important thing there, and 1|

will restate it, is, | did not question the Commissioner giving 1SO a 15%

increase; | did 'nof question the Commissioner: glvlng 1S0 anofher 7%
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c noT believe, as much as | do noT Iike to see raTe increases,
lified to make those judgments. "That is my honest opinion.
riticize those increases. However, our criticism came over

"did not
t y changed an enTire rarlng ciass sysTem for !SO, and what |

- fac+ +ha+

As I recal! lf was parT of a December 7 1977 filing
BLYMAN ADUBATO: It was 1977?
ACKSON: = Yes. The Insurance Services Office had made—~
BLYMAN -ADUBATO: So, 1| was accurate when | said "the first
for that. class change was in 19777 . "
KSON: Yes, you. were, ‘ ) B -
YMAN ADUBATO:  All righ'f'° Under the former Commissioner,
that change? ‘ : ‘
ACKSON: ~ No, he dnsapproved Tte .
BLYMAN ADUBATO He disapproved it, Wasn'T The former
Teresfed in the |nequi+ies in the system? Edn'T he feel that
operafors, and the ' urban . drivers were being unfairly
- Wouid you say that was his philosophy?.
Yes, l would say that that was his philosophy. ,
Now, walt a minute, wait a minute., | am
d,’ l shouidn'T ‘say that publicly, but {'m confused because -1
he refused that, and | am confused as %o why other people
: ding ‘the Commissioner, that this was fo  help the youthful
‘opera ors and the people In the urban areas. !'m cohfused@ Would yOu tell
us why the forﬁer Commissioner disapproved this plan? ‘
MR JACKSON Well, he disapproved ‘the plan because it had all the
- ‘elements of the current plan. "The <current plan is called the 217 Class
Plan, - Tfe'one which they proposed was the 161 Class Plan,  But, both plans
are - pred;cafed upon the same principles and the same factors. In other
‘;words, they are predicated upon age, sex and marital status being used as the
primary raTIng eriteria, with territories thrown in, other usage and some
merit rarang “”incaples. The 217:Class Plan, If you have a full package of

The 161 Class Plan would have reduced it somewhat,
, Thaf youThful drivers, whether they reside in the suburbs
eas, as well as ‘urban residents, would have been. grosS|y‘g

at: some insureds; those who are cons!dered Te be preferred ‘
Sy ‘wou'ld’ ‘be: sllghfly undercharged. . ;

informafion, and | think that is one: of your
informaﬂone Whaf i would ﬂTke To ask you isvn

,'frw Oh, subsTanTially SO
YMAN ADUBATO: Substantially so.
‘ ACK'SON's May 1 makew- : . v - L
. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, | want to ask you one thing. 1 don't
»WanT to forget this, In 1977, in their original f1ling in December, did 1SO
flatten any of their expenses.*heh, in this State?
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. same purpose?

MR. JACKSON: No, they did noT.. : ' ‘ e
T ASSEMBLYMAN - ADUBATO No, fhey did nof. ‘Did 1S0 have any capping
sysfem In-thelr filings? : . P o
MR. JACKSON: No, they did no?. ' e e Ty
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO : wNo,' fhey did nots .Did - 1SO “ have  any: - -
flattening of taxes? . - s N ' : e
MR. JACKSON: No, They did. nof,

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ~ No, ‘i‘hey ‘dld noi'._ I'm sorry‘fo.»,_";‘inferrurp«fij’:"‘_,"f‘vh{ ’

you; go ahead, Jasper. , PRt
, ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: May |~ just ask a quesTion for my own .-
information? - : SRR '
: ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Sure, go right ahead. . ST o
'ASSEMBLYMAN. 'KOSCO: . When a plan Is presented for a rafe increase
and it is refused, doesnit it dle, or does it stay there forever so that -
anybody can pick ii up? My question Is, how did this rate increase-=
ASSEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO: - They keep resubmiTTing e O
ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Okay.:. So, it was- originally submiffed
' 1977. Was 1t resubmitted every year afTer Thai? ‘ :
: MR. JACKSON: “Every time== ‘ L = =
" ASSEMBLYMAN - ADUBATO Every Time They-- . I'm sorry,, gov‘ahead,,"
Jasper. : R P
_'MR. JACKSON: Every Time 150 filed for a rafe appiicafion, “they
proposed, essentially, the 161 Class Plan. -
ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Okay, so that filing was pui in in 1977 1978
1979, 1980 and 1981, every year, and every year - it was. Turned “down. for The

! MR. JACKSON Yes, | beileve so., | think Thaf whaf happened,‘if my-
_memory serves me correctly, and | can check my records, is that it was
proposed in- 1977. - The Commissioner indicated that he would have to
“disapprove it and, in. facf he then scheduled a- hearing to examine the equity
--and ~the accuracy of. the raTing classification schemes. that all the various.

- ‘auTo Insurers had. After he held that-hearing, he concluded Thaf——fﬁ

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO When was that- hearing?

o ‘MR.. JACKSON: That hearing commenced .in December . 1978 and ended noos

~ December 1979, There were essenfialiy elghfy-nlne hearlng days over the spanuﬁ'f,
of the year in which The indusfry, the Deparimenf of . lnsurance and ‘the Public'i'” .
Advocate presented various wiTnesses “on. all the ‘issues.” AT The conciusion Of

~that hearing, 1t then Took the Deparfmenf about a’ year ‘and a- ‘quarter “to -

B “evaluate the- record but once that was accompllshed ~the Commissioner then -

“disapproved, not only the current rating ‘schemes, but any ra+ing 'scheme . that

~AWThe ‘insurers proposed, based upon the- criferia which they. currenTIy use,--_:;]“

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | have only one other question’, Jasper.,

MR. JACKSON: - May | just continue. with fhis answer? '

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, go ahead.

‘MR. JACKSON: =--because he found that, confrary To the confenTions
-of ' the -industry, the plans were not accurate .in terms of predicting the:
losses of the various classes of policyholders that they had, and that more
than Iikely they appeared to be surrogates for other factors. which had a-

direct relationship to driving, such as annual mileage, the experience of. a‘_‘”'

driver and whether or not one had actually had an accident and accumulated
motor vehicle moving violation points. That is the type of system that hej
did. not mandafe, a parficuiar sysTem for the insureds he simply identified
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MBLYMAN KOSCO: Thank you. '

SSEMBLYMAN -ADUBATO Jasper, == with your permission | will call
Jaspér; but | will call you Mr. Jackson if you Ilke. But, Jasper, you
@ been on the record from day one as opposlng the averaging increases. that
R allo d the companies to take in the future in Assembly B||| 1696, 1s that
: ir statement? '
SN JACKSON.

YGS‘-’

You‘ TesTufled sTrongly agalnsf Thaf

MR. JACKSON: ~Yes. ;
T ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ~ You also notlified the sponsor, Mike Adubato,
: who is s:ffing here, before you testified, that you were going to do that?
- MR. JACKSON: Yes, ,
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - Did you call me and tell me, "Assemblyman; |

.:: agree with most of your bill. -1 think it is terrific for the people, and.
111 ‘say iton You know, that's what you salde. | don't know if it is true, -

'but | hope it is. But, you also had some criticism, and the criticism was,
you said, "Assemblyman, | hope this doesn't do anything to our friendship,
but this is my responsiblllfy, and 1 think the averaging I's wrong."
MR, (SON: ~ That is accurate.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Did you also tell me you Thoughf it was wrong _
because there wasn't the trade-off of accountability that you could review -
_ raTe information o justify the rate lncreases? :

mRa JACKSON: That is correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You were against the fact that the aVeraging'
’ ' ‘ ‘ s that a fair statement

\: 1 would say that is a falr statement,
ADUBATO: s that a fair statement?
+ is a fair statement.
):  So then, 1t has not been accurately reported
_s* averaging, because you were agalns? averaglng;v

I wanfed ThaT on the record, because | think
and 1 was one of Them

v{ Whaf are fhe fhlngs yeu fhlnk we could do, or whaf are fhe
: " In the rate making system,

.; ‘ pprop jTy puT info the financial disclosure
,faflsfics don*t They put In, letts put it that way?
S 1 think that Thaf would be a long list, and it is

All . right.e Wait a  minute. I know
pson only vas one quesTion he said he wanfed To ask you, and

] fnglhere pafienfly, To address us rlghT af*er Thaf quesflon, i f ThaTﬁ;f
is okay. Assemblyman Thompson? : ‘ , .
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. ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: Thank you. The one question | would like to
ask Mr. Jackson is in reference to-= = On July 26, 1982, State Farm asked for
an increase .of15%, and -the Public. Advocate's offlce suggesfed a decrease of
9.8%. The - Commissuoner's office gave an increase of - 15% I do nof
understand=-~-

. ’ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Jasper you heard fhaf buT | don't think some
of the people in the back heard it, so | would like it repeaTed. .

_ ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: - On July 26, 1982, State Farm asked for an
,lncrease of 15%, but the Public Advocate's office recommended a decrease of
9. 8%. The Commissioner's office gave an increase of 15%. : :

- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - All right. So, the ponnT is, there was a
filing by State Farm for an increase. The Commissioner's office granted

" State Farm a 15% ‘increase, using the same data, | assume. The Public

Advocate's . office recommended a 9.8% decrease, not a 9.8% increase, a 9. 8%
decrease. " Now, that is a heck of a spread -- twenty-four points is it? My
math isn't too good, and maybe one of those young people up there in the =
balcony can help me.  Where are you all_:from? (Assemblyman Adubafo speaks To
students in the balcony who are vlsiTing.)f '
FROM AUDIENCE: We're from Middletown. R ST

co ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATOV Middlefown, ThaT is a terrific town. What
grade? . : : v o o
: FROM AUDIENCE : Fourfh grade. : : . v
. , .ASSEMBLYMAN'ADUBATO - My toughest grade. It is nice to see you all.
“here. R : . .' : : .

- FROM AUDIENCE: Thank you, ‘Assemblyman.
- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - You'ré welcome. Jasper, I'm sorry for Tha+
InTerrupTlon. Why is there such a great spread of that.24%?

e MR. JACKSON: -Well, essentially, the difference is' tied up in whaT
we ‘would call the Tradlfionally—accepfed actuarial principles, and the data
which the companles ftraditionally rely on, versus that which the. Public

' Advocate . has .come: to believe is required to truly evaluate an ‘insurer's

revenue requnremenfs. Essentially,’ by the time State Farm made its fiilng,'
we .were aware of the fact that the Commissioner. felt surprised by the fact
that we: belleved we: had -an undersfandlng with respect to the phase one and.
‘ phase Two hearings.‘ So,.we requesfed of. STaTe Farm, up front, the type of
“data that we belleved we needed to real|y evaluate its filing, in addition to
that- whjch was conTaIned in The raTe peTiTlon flled ‘with the Department of.

: ' |n securing, 1'd -say about 70% to 75% of
'Edafa, ‘vexperT consultants whlch

?T we

'Jrafes were aT leasfs9 8% excesslve, and Thaf They should be, in facf,,reduced"f
.rafher than Increased. ,
' The -differences flow essenTialIy from Three areas, or perhaps‘
fOur, One, the experts believe that State Farm, in setting aside monies for
claims to be paid in the future on the .liability side, had overreserved -
substantially, that in .setting the reserve for-a claim-- | can give an.
'eXample in this way. 1f a claim was reported on which the company believed
it would ulfimafely incur a loss of $100,000.00, it set the loss reserve at
- $100,000.00. . The. experts found. that that was not the correct thing to do,
‘because when they looked at the past experience of State Farm, they saw that
on average this type of claim would be paid out, let's say, five years in the -
“future, and -they believed that the claim, therefore, should have - been
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dlscounTed The cash value, To Take lnfo ‘account the lnvesfmenf earnings that
would be earned on the $100,000.00 that was set aside. :

' So,'where the claim had been set at essentially $lOO 000, 00 they
believe that perhaps it should have been set at something 1ike $80 000,00 Yo
$85 000, 00, and that the money would have  earned 'the additional monies

S‘vusred over the investment term at the time the claim was paid out.

a ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ~Yes, but | have a question about that. Isn't
income, even on the reserves, included .in the rate maklng system?
: you know, | know it ls compllcaTed, so maybe t shouldn'T even
iestion here,

MRy JACKSON:  Well, you Can ask it, ‘because I was golng To gel to
it anyway, ' R

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO. Oh. ‘ : R
MR. JACKSON: | think that we have, in New Jersey, what Is called
the: "Cllfford Formula," or the "Remand Formula," which was promulgafed by the
DeparTmenT of insurance around - 1972, That formula requires that the
CommJSSIO'er of Insurance take into account the investment earnings on what
|s essenflally policyholder assets at the time a rate is set. We believe
Thaf there are a host of problems wlTh that formuta. At the time it was
irst promulgafed, it was perhaps =- well, it was one of the most radical
things in- the country at the time. It was very far-reaching. But, since
Then, the. financial science has progressed to such. an extent that they can
now more accurately fix what would be an adequate return on equity for an
‘nsurer and, also, they can mor e accuraTely fix whaT ‘should be a fair rate of
refurn to an insureras -
rent companies apply the Clifford or ‘Remand Formula 'in
| What State Farm did -- State Farm took the invesfment income
fo accounl but it put all of the money into what it called "policyholder
: 1, IT did not use any of the money to reduce the rate or revenue
' «|nd|caT|ons. lT puT it all in The company's chest so ThaT The

llcyholder surplus belonged fo the policyholders,-|T was
‘belngzcredlfed to the policyholders. Well, we contended that, pursuant
hehRem d. Formula, a certain portion of it had to be used to offsef the
ents., But then above and. beyond that, we felt that the way
‘;d:FormuIa actually operates and applles is inequitable to
s and: does no¥ glve them a.  fair rate of reTurn on their
‘also- one of the major differences.
ythet major difference is that, in forecasTung for the |mpacT
s we. found: that-- Well, first.of all, we believe: that the
y's meThodology 1s, once again, outdated. They are not state of the
& Thal they. use double counts for the. impact of inflation.
d the raw detail, total Iy devoid: of any. company- judgment or
. we, therefore, came up with our own foreecast of -inflation
etric forecasting model which was developed by a. Ieadlng
£ ance. at the Wharton School. :
'MB ;MAN,ADUBATO “Are: you famitiar wnTh the Florlda lawgaS'lT
> Tn excess. profits? : ; . :
ON”_ Yes, we are.. -,
BLYMAN: ADUBATO:, Whats do: you: Think about that law In- Florlda?
at: would be helpful to The Public Advocafe’s offlce, or not?
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o MR. ~JACKSON: Oh, | Think . it would be helpfui to the Public
Advocate's office, and | think it would be great for the citizens of the

c: State.of New Jersey. But, | believe that if we go that route, we still have
"~ to address ourselves to the Investment Income earned on policyholder assets: -

as It is‘reflected In the rate maklnq methodo fogy e

. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ‘Yes, but now just for’ the lecord, we're only
'Talking about policy assets as they apply to the State of New Jersey, right?
“We're not collectively Talklng about all the states.
‘ MR. JACKSON:. That is correct.

ASSEMBLYMANcADUBATO We are fa!king about an experience as it
applies only to New Jersey. The reason why | bring that out is because some
companies have suggested that some people wanted to deal with an experience.
that they had in other states, and to use their assets in the other states.
-You know, for instance, State Farm returned, a few years ago, fifty some odd"
~million dollars to thelr policyholders in nineteen states. It is interesting
to note that not.one of those states was a no-fault state. '

MR, JACKSON: That is correct.

. ASSEMBLYMAN - ADUBATO Not one, with the exception of Georgia == |let
mevapologlze -= which.is no-fault this way, okay? - It is the only state and,
by the way, not only was Georgia the only no-fault state that was inciuded,

but in the State.of lilinols, where State Farm ‘and- Al Istate happen 1o be
domiciled, State Farm did not return any money =-- in Iliinois, but for
different reasons. ' What we found out was that in Illinois there is great

~competition, especially between Allstate and State Farm, and they keep
cutting their premiums down because, you know, they're fighting there.
: | want to make that kind of a climate here. .| want them to fight
xhere and have competition. You know, that is one of the ingredients we need,
_~fhaT | really do noT Think we have, to be falr about it.  That is the ofher
'side of the coin. ; " ap
3 MR. JACKSON: Competition? ' '
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:  Yes.
, MR. JACKSON: - | agree with you. [ JusT believe. that if we go
to & system where. the companies are able to raise the rates on their own
accord without prior approval, as you said, we would need a good sysTem of
accounfablli?y.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO’ Well, 1¥'m looklng forward to that. ‘
MR. JACKSON:  That system has, in my mind, not speaking for -the
Publec Advocate, a lot of elements to it. - A
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Mr. Jackson, | want you to know that--
MR. JACKSON: May | say one thing? . ’ :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, ‘go ahead.
. MR. JACKSON: Californla is the state that the companies point to
as the bench mark for how open competition rates, and it is the original open
rating state. But, the fact Is, when you look at the State of California, it
is.in the top- five,wlfh respect to average premlum, it has three to four
million uninsured drivers on the road, and it has a residual market problem
that, ‘in"'my mind, is as great as the one which we currently have in New
Jersey. The difference is that in California, they have what they call a
"nonstandard market," so that when they point to the assigned risk plan and
they. say, "Well, only about 5% to 7% of the drivers are there," they exclude
from that observation the nonstandard market, which essentially operates in
this manner. You have the Allstate Insurance Company and you have the
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Al lstate Indemnity Company. If a citizen goes to. Allstate and for some

reason Allstate does not want to accept that person in what it calls its

"standard company" or "preferred company," it says, "Well, we'll give you

coverage, not in the Allstate Insurance Company, but you will still have the

servuce and The Allstate name behind you. We are going to place you in the

nlfy COmpany." What they don't tell the individual is that the rates
there are oftentimes higher than those in the aSS|gned risk plan,

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: About 40%.

MR.EJACKSON. At least fhat.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: About 40% higher. But, it's in the voluntary

© market. It |s not the residual market. B

MR, ‘JACKSON: Thatis true. ‘ L

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: It is the volunfary market, so when they talk
_about 220,000 people in California, with twelve and a half million people
being in the assigned risk, it is a true statement.

MR: JACKSON: Except that we believe Thaf the nonstandard market
should be--

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: But, they don't tell you how many people are
in the nonstandard market who have a good driving record, who are paying 40%

"plus more than their next-door neighbor who has the same driving record.

MR. JACKSON: That is correct. So, what |'m saying is, if we are
going to go to an open rating type environment, we have to take measures to
ensure that the market, in fact, operates competitively.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: One other question. |In the press release as
issued by the Department -- not that you are responsible for the press
releases == but, do you know one of the things that amazes me? In that State
Farm case where the 15% was reported accurately as being 15%, there was no
mention of the fact that in that same filing, State Farm was giving an

_incentive to the people of this State, and we're saying that if you had
insurance with State Farm for three years, and had no chargeable accidents,
they gave you.a 5% reduction in your premium. If you were with State Farm
for six years.and had no accidents, they were giving you a 10% reduction in

your premium. Now, | think that is newsworthy. | think, you know, that |
would shout that from the rooftops, if | was in the Insurance Commissioner's
office. I'm not asking you to comment, ' '

- Do you know what I'm saying, Lou? | mean, don't you think that

- people would like to know that if they had a safe-driving record, State Farm
would reduce their premium after three years, and reduce it even more after
six years? [|én*t that an IncenTive?

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: | think it would be very, very important.
ASSEMBLYMAN - ADUIATO“ | .mean, we always talk about the negative;
let's talk about the positive. That's a positive with that filing, but no
_ one sald a word about it. | don't know who knows about it out there. |

only know about it because I had to read the whole filing. No one ever said
n "Hey, Mike, do you know what they did at State Farm? They have an
htive program,"™ No one:. || had to read a filing |ike this (Chairman
cates size of the filing) to pick that out,
' MR, JACKSON: Well, there were a lot of changes ThaT were made in
- terms of State Farm that were not reported.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | know. School buses went up 21%, and a few
other things, but they are still not charging as much as some other
companies, even with the 21% increase. So, sometimes when you look at an
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increase, and you say, "Hey, State Farm got a 21% increase," that's true.
But, it's aiso true that their premium, even with the 21%, is still cheaper
‘Than most of the companies doing business in this State.
© MR. JACKSON: That's tfrue. ‘ :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So, it's not fair to just say State Farm got
a 21% increase. |t is falr to say they got an increase, but look, they are

~still dealing with the marketplace. In other words, | want to take the whole
story if | can. You know, tell it all., v
' Jasper, | have no other questions, except that. | want you to know

that we are going to look for your help, especially when we talk about the
areas of disciosure, and in the package of bilis we're talking about, and we
are going to call on vyou. | ~know that you will continue to be
straightforward, to be honest, and to take risks to speak your convictions as
‘you see them., And, -you know something, we need that. We all need it. We
are not loocking for agreement; we are looking for your integrity. Most of
‘the things you talk about, | have come to realize | agree with. | think
sometimes we leave ourselves hanging, you know, because |'m interested in
running toward an open market. |.admit that. | want to rush to competition
and open it -up, and sometimes | don't. ‘verbalize the fact that | also
" understand you have to have the accountability. You are focusing on the
accountability side, and | agree with you that it's necessary. | just want
you to know that for the record. It is necessary, and | agree wiTh you.
Jasper, thank you very much for coming. ‘ y
MR. JACKSON: Okay. There is JUST one other comment that | would
like to add. You asked me whether there were some changes that we disagreed
with. In Exhibit B-1 itself, we have some other areas of disagreement, but |
~think | can submit most of them In the form of written commentary for the
‘record. For instance, with respect to the 1SO rate changes, it shows that in
the second step: the Publlc AdvocaTe recommended 11 4% and the company was
‘granTed 7%. :
. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: RighT. ’ '
MR. JACKSON: In actuality, we recommended plus 9. 8% on the' foTa|
32% rate request, and we never made a recommendation of 11.4%. ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN - ADUBATO: | ‘read that. I'm sorry | sllpped up WITh‘
rfha? but | read that. ' ‘ : :
MR. JACKSON: Okay. ' - v R ﬂ .
ASSEMBLYMAN = ADUBATO: The 11.4%, to my knowiedge, doesn't exist
anywhere in the Public Advocate's office. | don't know how the Commissioner_

‘.gof it on this paper, but it doesn't exist.

MR, JACKSON: The other area which we would dispute somewhaf
wiTh respect to the Alistate rate increases. It shows, essentially, Three,
with a Pubiic Advocate recommendation that is indeterminate, one of plus 6.2%
and the other as none. We have a longstanding and continuing objection to

‘the Allstate Insurance Company's use of any rate approved for (S0, It was
made when SO first became a bureau member, and it has continued since *then.
We - have discussed it with - Commissioner Murphy's ~office and  his

representatives on numerous occasions, and we have also taken steps to
preserve the rlghT to raise those Issues in the context of:-an ISO hearing,
the next time one is held.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: |Is New Jersey. The only state in‘America, or
is there one other state, | think, that Allstate files wiTh 1S0? I think
there is another state besides New Jersey. '
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;. JAGKSON:  Yes, | think there is one other state. | am not
e it is, but | belleve that Is an accurate statement. '

LYMAN ADUBATO: it is one of the Midwestern states, K
belueve, a small state == a small populous state, | think.
MR.‘JACKSON In fact, Allstate was the company which led the

1950's to permiT companies to become Independent of a

Yés.
A\CKSON% IT was with Alistate's departure from the bureau
the whole classification refinement battle commenced.
EMBLYMAN ADUBATO: But, | also philosophically agree that a
i think, better off dealing with its own experience than dealing
. lectiveness of companies who are very efficient ~- and some
npan jes are very inefficient, and then geffing a balancing of a mesh. You
o, 180 |s bn organizafion--

: i agree wlfh you, and | hope that is what the State

. A MBLYMAN AIUBATO . Well, that is where we want to go; | want you
to know fhaT. That is whére we would |lke to eventually get to. And, the
© first way you do that is by creafing a climate where Allstate says, "Hey, |
don'f have to get behind the 180 umbreila. 1 can go out there and do my own
\; 1 want them +o do that, I want %to make every Incentive,

! vf we can do that is fair, %o get Allstate out of 150 and back
iTs own. 1 think it is extremely Important that we do that,

»‘GKSON: Yes, but see, | think one of the problems is, 1 think
"d the environment needs to be created, but ! think that at the
"=rer who ’has a Iarge enough vo]ume +o make rates

‘I have somefhing on +he drawing board for -

Because, otherwlise, you wiil never get true price
. 1 *think part of the debate we have with the Department
ce is Thaf they have this notion that, once they set a rate for
ess of any company's experience as long as they are at the 150
bse to T, everything 1s peachy and, In fact, they wiid oftentimes
e increases ¥Tor companies based on what they did for 180, not
’1+10n a¥t ail to Pthe independent ‘company data. ‘
:  ‘Based ‘on what they did for 1S0, 1 know that.
«'Lou? Did you understand what he said?

“YMA s | would 1ike to just ask one quesfion.
VBLYMAN ‘ADUBATO: Go -ahead, Lou.,
ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: It 'seems. to me that the Information you
d to determine that. there should have been a decrease instead of an
Did wyou compile all this information in a four wor five-day
from ‘the ‘elghth to the thirteenth?
. ‘MR, JACKSON:  Nos In actuality =- 1'm +rying to think, with
‘Fgspect to State Farm == ‘are we discussing ‘State Farm now?

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Yes.
g ‘MR. JACKSON: They actually ‘made thelr application on ‘August 26,
1982, ‘and 'we ‘made our recommendation on February 10, 1983,

period,
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- ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: So, you had all this information available when
the Insurance offlice was making thelr rate change? IR
MR. JACKSON: - Yes. ‘ .
: ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO ‘Se, had they notified: you before They made The'
decision, you could have made This Information avallable to them. - .
" MR. JACKSON:  Yes. Well, we dld make the Informaflon availabie to -
them with respect to State Farm.

; . ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | have to sTop you righf There, forgive me.
| have to stop. you right +here. -1 ‘admit | was thinking of eating for a
minute. (laughter) | have to make sure this was the correction that was

made. We're talking about State Farm's' filing, The one *haT ‘was in disputes

MR. JACKSON: Yes,

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: And, we're Talklng abouf The fac? that The'
‘Commissioner's office presen*ed ?hfs ‘Committee with a data sheet that shows
that the filing was made =- the letter was received on August 26, 1982, and -
it says  fthat the Public Advocate's office made “its recommendaflon on
February 10, 1982., v ' v

S MR, JACKSON:  Yes. - o _ S :
. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO' Which was a few months before they even wrote
The letter., : . ‘ e ' :
/ MR, JACKSON: Yes. '

"ASSEMBLYMAN- ADUBATO: So that should be February 10,- 1983?

MR. JACKSON: = Yes. '

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right, just another Typographical error,

, ASSEMBLYMAN . KOSCO: | 'was confused There +haT is- why I dldn'f
understand. = .
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Lou, | have to admlT | missed IT.
ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: That's why |'m here, Michael.,
: ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO | missed it; thank you, Louls.
.~ MR, JACKSON: Do you still have a question?
- ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: No, that'!s fine. : ST
'ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So then, April 4 becomes 1983, noT April 4, =

1982, obviously -- the date it was ‘approved.  The Commissioner!'s office has L

’April 4, 1982,

’_did yéu get all that information in three or four days?"

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:  Did you pick up the |as+‘one1L;Jus+* e

‘ub?ﬁ’"‘
' ASSEMBLYMAN‘KOSCO: Yes,

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: My next question was going to be,‘“how The heckl; i"

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You knew that too, okay.;vSQ, in other words, ~

‘there are two typographical errors on here. They were ‘honest mistakes.

- Jasper "Jackson, thank you, thank you, for all the hard work all
these years. I want you to know that this Committee appreciates your hard
work and appreciates your expertise. We will continue to call on you as
often as you can have the patlence to keep hearing from us. ls fhaT a deal?

' MR. JACKSON: That's.a deal.
’ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All’righf, thank you, Jasper, ‘ ’
ASSEMBLYMAN. KOSCO: Just a comment, Mr. Chairman. We have been
here for two days, | and the most enllghfening parT of the - whole hearang was
the past hour. -
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: For:me too, 1 admi* ite
MR. JACKSON: Thank you. .

63



ASSEMBL YMAN ADUBATO: Thank yous Senator Dumonf?, Senator Dumont,
ifithirty seconds that you are very patient and, not only
r you as a Senafor, who Is one of The seniors, If noT fhe

5 ho ored wifh your presence. IT has nofhing +o do waH +he
¢ probably going to disagree wITh many things, because | know
nviction always. But, | want you to know, It has nothing to
h affection and esteem that this Chalr and this entire

ki | can say that for everyone here -- feels about you and
- Fecord Te the people of this State. | hope you don't mind me sayling

‘A TOR H AYNE DUMON T, J Re: Mrf'CnaIrman,‘I might say that
{ <”f?ge+ you everywhere," but | appreciate deepIyg anyway, your

comMenfse
Asse
et mige My comments relatively briefs | appreciated the fact, Mr .
yo called e on Friday morning and said that Moriday would
- that | should wait until foday. So, what | have to say will

-S”aff

be, I hope, t& the point, and relatively shotf, because | know you have
worked a long time on fhis and that you have put a greaf deal of effort: inTo
IT toos

‘»Re k Fisténed to the package of bIIIs thch you ouflined earIIer,w
irman | found myself In agreement with almost everything you

e exception of one thing which | will mention tater. Now,

“73 I m suré Is fhe main source In every district throughout the
’ cosT of automoblle Insurance premiums is way too high, that
Insurance people may argue about The benefITs, I'm

Whaf we are concerned abouf here~= I vofed
g I'm nof sure. whether | did a wise thing in that, or
anced fo us, IegIsIaIIon sponsored,.as‘I recall it, by former

IT was durlng The Time of The

‘ncreases have to sfopi. As a matter of facT, there have to
y-and they hHave fo come soon. | consulted, as a maffer of

: Isk Insurance Company, which Is In our district, -and
:ance company, no+ a very Iarge one, buT one

ally called mevprior"Iejfﬁevame=We vo?edvon your bif 1 In the Senafe,

a
W b think we passed last November . or December. At the TIme, | was
inct tned to be opposed to the bill unti! he called me. Incidentally, he is a
 good lemocraT fri‘nde‘of ‘mine and | |Istened very, very carefully to his -

ms for young people and senior citizens, that Selected Risk
‘e Assigned Risk Program about == | think he said about 4% of
The peopIe who' are ptaced under the Assigned Risk Program, and that primarily
the people that they insure, not necessarily by choice, are from suburban and
‘“rural areas, rather thamn urban areas, He feIT that your bill could
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accomplish a great deal over a period of - time, given an opportunity. to work
to get rid of the Assigned Risk Program and ‘substitute the Joint Underwrlfing
Association for [it. As | understand it, it wlll Take effect, acTualIy
throughout The State, on January 1, 1984, ‘

‘ Now, we. know that the Threshold ‘amount esfabllshed under no-faulf,
,$200.00, Is Just plaln peanuts, ~Anybody can establish $200. 00 -worth. of
- medical expenses these days, in view of the high cost of" llvlng “and, at the-

same time, that Is the only foundallon you need to lay to establish an aclion-‘.:'

for pain and suffering == a civil action for damages from personal ‘injuries.

, | happen to feel, and | am a member of the bar, and | know most
members of the bar do not feel this way, but | don't get much chance to
practice anyway, particularly in court =-- therefore, | can feel this. way.

~despite the fact that | know | am In strong disagreement with many of my
colleagues in. the legal profession. When the attorneys say that they are
worried about depriving people of the right to sue, | don't really think that
Is the reason they are advanclng at ail. That ls’The surface reason, but,
primarily, they are worried about the income they are going to lose if there
are not so many actions for pain and suffering. That is particularly true of
trial lawyers.  And that Is not a persuasive argument, as far as | am
“concerned'at all. As a matter of fact, | would go much. hlgher than. $1,500.00
in the threshold amount, easily to $2, 000, 00 or $2,500.00, or even hlgher. P
voted three or four years back, when we were wrangling over the bills that
were proposed at the time by the Administration of Brendan Byrne, for a
~verbal threshold piece of legislation. -1'm not. cerlaln at that time, or even
now,. that that would answer the question any more than a fixed amount would,
but at the same time we know that $200.00 is° rldlculous. ‘We have to’ gel rld
of It, and ralse it subsTanTlally and quickly to'a hlgher amount.,

- | also. agree with you on the question of the medlcal fee blllkand
The fraud bills | have no probiems with any of those. ) sk T
' There is one thing you mentioned with which | .would be. in

disagreement, and that is the question of the statewide rate. We haven't

used a statewide rate in ‘many ways in New: Jersey. For example, years ago, as
a result of an lnvesTlgaTlon which we conducted =- a committee on which | . =

~served as Chairman for a time -- Into- the operaflon of Blue Cross and Blue"
vShleld in-New Jersey, -and really ‘that came about as a result of ‘editorials
‘and ‘news comments- that were made, | think, by the STar-Ledger primarlly. We
looked . into it very carefully, and one of the pleces of legislation that |-

' sponsored personally after that was one that the Blue’ plans wanted very:..':,"

badly, which gave them the right -to experience rate, a’ rlghT that They had "
never had prlor to that time, and they have used lT effecflvely to- hold: ‘down

- costs throughout the State and, obviously, their experience in various parts =

of the State and with. dlfferenf groups has convlnced fhem fhaf There oughl to
be different rates. ' :
The same way wlTh The prevailing wage raTe, which we eslablished by
leglslaflon some years ago. That rate is not the same in all areas of the
State. |t differs according to the dlfferenf conditions, because the cost of
Ilvlng is not the same throughout all of New Jersey. - It Is highér, usually,"
_In the 'urban areas than it Is In the suburban: or semlmrural areas. It is
- hard to categorize any parT of New Jersey 'as rural anymore, because we all .
freallze we have the highest density of population per square mile of any
_»sfafe in the nation, and we have traffic densities that are seven times
‘hlgher than The naflonal average,,lrafflc denslfles using the Turnplke and



o because

. in the. ExecuTi

- other roads, ‘not just toll. roads, but so-called "tax-paid free highways"
~ throughout New Jersey, other than the toll highways.

. 50, .we kiow we have peculiar problems in this State. But, | think
it Is a shameful distinction to be the highest state in the nation in
dutomobile lnburance rafes., As a matter of fact, when | spoke with you on

'Friday, and when you mentioned the fact that-- | said to you at the time
- that | often thought about sponsoring legisliation to do away with the mandate
for automobile insurance: enflrely. | agree with you completely when you
recommend that, | hope-you put that bill in soon. My wife doesn't think
‘Thaf 1§ necessarlly ".good solution in New Jersey, but at the same time |
happen to- +hink that ‘we -are not going to have any more people uninsured
than we do Today wlT’ mandated insurance. Perhaps a lot fewer, in fact, than
we have Todayu If we are not going to enfoirce The mandate to the extent of
where we have 500,000 .oF 600,000 or maybe more drivers not obeying the
mandafe, then what good I's. fhe mandate anyway?

- We used to laugh; when | ~first came to the Senate In Trenton in
1952 about fhe fact that Massachusetts was at that time the only state in
the hatlon that had mandafory automobile insurance coverage, and It wasn't
working wel 1. #here. - That's why, In the early 1950's, we adopted a different

“plans - From’ the provinces of Canada and, | think, from the State of North
Dakota, we- got an: Unsaflsfled Judgment Fund type of program. It was
sponsored at: the Time by ‘former Senator John Summerill of Salem County,

because In thése days we only. represented one county at a time. It was long
béfore we goT into . the - redistricting required by Baker vs. Carr in the
Supreme Court!Decision of: The middie 1960's. We had very few problems in
those days, because people that could prove that they sustained personal
inJurIes or property: damage, or both, as a result of an uninsured driver,:
parflcularly %ne from. oufs[de the State, could, .if they could prove their
“‘clalm, be compensa*ed ‘out of the Unsatisfied JudgmenT Fund.. 11 worked fine

for many years. Then, we got into no-fault: insurance and compulsory
insurance and 'so forth, and: that hasn't worked too well.
1 think we badly need changes, and we need them fast. | hope

we don't geT tied down in a bureaucratic maze with them, and |'m not talking
‘about party 1lnes. ~That I's not something that worries me to any degree at
~all, never has.  1f it were. not for all the Democratic votes -1 get, 1'd never
~ get elected in our own district. So, | can't be concerned about that.
- The polnf < hat we ‘have here today is a result of mistakes
“that probably atl ‘de, and .| may have made more than. anybody
I've been Than any other legislator at this point, in
T ne, we have to correct those mistakes, and
don't think we need twenty departments
ments -l haven'f thought so for a long
of:{ Thaf have been created since the middle
) excepf one,and that was .one that absorbed
efore, | thought we would give it a trys | think
 there are’ ‘many depar ould eliminate, not for the purpose of firing
'¥people. Mass firing ﬁ Iay ffs 1s not the way to do it. That only worsens
‘an economy. The way to do it is to work through attrition, resignation,
‘retirement or death, and -not fill many of the jobs that would be left:
unfilled when those three Thlngs, or any one of them, happens. And, | have
~bi'lls in to eliminate the departments. It Is no secret as to the ones | have
a target on, as far as ThaT goes.

“correct them q

Ctime. o voted
1960's, as a matter
another deparfmenf
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l hope Tha? you can do this, Thaf we can do it in the Legislafurek
as a whole, and that we can get blpartisan support for all of these things,
with the one thing | have some problems with, and that is the statewide rate,
~and that we can move quickiy and effecfively Yo provide the people with the
relief ‘| think they deserve particularly, and that they need very badly. |
cannot belleve that a half miliion or more people cannot afford liability

~insurance. We know the kinds of systems some of them are using to avoid ift,

. and to ‘get around it, and, |f-we are not going to have a mandate that works
- well, because of the facf that I+ is not: being enforced, or that people In
wholesale numbers are: avoiding it and winking at it, then it is about Time we’
changed The system,

i ~That -is really all | have to say on *hi% subJec+ +oday° o
. appreclate the opportunity to be here and to be heard by you. ' You can rest
assured  that, for the most part, you will have no problems wlTh me when you i

"“come up with a program as you outiined it today. - .
~ ASSEMBLYMAN 'ADUBATO: Senator, before | turn the mike over fo.
Assemblyman Kosco and Assemblyman Thompson, there are two things | want to

~talk about, one; ‘not dealing with the Issue of .-the day. - | remember snTTingf
on this floor not too long ago and the entire. Repub!lcan parfy leaving° ' :
SENATOR DUMONT: - | remember that.

o ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO ‘And the oniy peopie who ‘were on This floor

rfyywere Democrats. : _—
a . 'SENATOR DUMONT: ThaT's right, and'you'passed.aﬂbell of mine.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ~ And, | remember Senator Dument.coming to. me

and saylng, "Mickey, | need your help. Would you sponsor this bilien | =
- sald, "Absolutely." | don'T think | flinched; .| hope I didn't flinche '
.; ' SENATOR DUMONT:  No, you didn't. As a matter of facte- ' e
Lo ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO | said, "Absolutely," and | remember a few of o

my colieagues ribbing me.  and sayling, "See, we knew all along you were a
Republlcan. You're movlng ail the Republican bills.” But, you know, | want
you to know, sir, that was one of the proudest days of my Iife. '

. 'SENATOR DUMONT: - Thank you very much, ‘

'ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: To ‘move your bill, because as a hlgh school
kad working in a gas station, up north somewhere, for my- uncle, .| never knew '
ThaT he was your chauffeur when you ran for Governor =—- Adam AdubaTo. ‘ '

' SENATOR DUMONT:  Yes, | do remember. ' R

. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, you do remember., ~Bu+,”l'neVer knew.he
- was your chauffeur, and | never mentioned it To 'you. ) hope:.J'm ‘not -
’ embarrassing you now by mentioning it to yous " ‘ R
: SENATOR DUMONT: Not at all, because | used to-- ' 7
S © * ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: By the way, he is. ref red, and he sa!d lf you
~ever. run for Governor, he'd vote for you again.

‘ SENATOR DUMONT Well, glve him my besT, please, and Teﬁa him fhank
~ you very much. S
~ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I hope you don't mind re go*ng off into that.

SENATOR DUMONT: . Not at:ali.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | would |ike To tane an opporTunuTy, Senator,
to try to clarify something | said that may have misied not oniy you but
other people here. When | was referring to a statewide rate, | couldn't

“agree with you ‘more-about the rcost of living, the.cost of ‘hospital expenses, :
the different regional costs, hot only outside The STaTe, but within the
State, North Jersey,. Soufh Jersey=- . S

. SENATOR- DUMONT: - Right,
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“ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: 1 couldn't agree with you more. The PIP
- Fatés aré cerTalnly flucfuafing that way, where in the lowest rated territory
They are paylng $116:00 a year for PIP, and in Newark we're paying $228.00 a
r for PIP:: That Iis a fact of life that | do not enjoy, but .| can
erstand some of it. | don't Iike the degree, quite frankly; because |
donit+ think iTzhas beeén substantiated factually =- factually. Not that there
shotldntt be dﬁfferences, but | just don't think there should be that great a
Hifference. Buf | am not even flghflng thats | am not attempting to charige
that: Some oﬁher person here == | won't mention his hame =- suggested that
he ThOUQhT | was taiking about Ievellng that. You know, where eéveryoihe would
pay the same cpsfs tor that PIP, That is not what | meants |f that is what
1 said; | apologize. That 1s not what | meant to say, if | did say that. '
What | was talking about was that when a person -« again, going back, as you
‘so== | shouldghave had you firste

' SENA“’OR DUMONT: ~ Nos . o o

: ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO No, | should have had you first, because you -
gave us a lesson from 1952 that would have helped everybody, | think, and |
am not Trylng to butter you, just telilng you the truth. What | was saying
is, from 1972, we had 15% of the automobiles in this State on the road
Uninsured, and“we did not have compulsory insurance. From that time until
now, we have cOmpuIsory Insurance, and we have about 12% uninsured. What |
was saylng wasy, a fiat rate is a two=pronged attack at getting peoplée on the
road with Insurance == liability, not PIP. |'m not talking about PIP. PIP
would be compuhsory, and that differential would exist as it does today. It
wouldnit change one penny. Unfortunately, the good people In Newark would
still have to pay the $228,00 and other people would have to pay the $116.00.

Whaf‘d am talking about is that when you take the voluntary market,
and you take fhe residual or the assigned risk market, and you combine them,
28% of all theé people with insurance that are on the road carry ohly the
compulsory of $15,000.00, $30,000.00 and $5,000.00. Now, when you add that
28% with the other 12% that are uninsured, we get 40% of the market who
either have no 'insurance or certainly is not protected enough for someone ==
if I'm involved or someone out there middle class, or anybody Is totally
disabled and you have to resort to tort, you are elither going to get nothing
or go to the Unsatisfied Clalm and Judgment Fund you know what that is, or
you are going ¥o be covered by $15,000.00 == by 40% of the market. That's
the way i+ is fiow. And that | am fold by the éxperts in the Industry is a
very costly part of the system for many, many reasons. One of those reasons,
"not the most lhporfan?, but ‘one of them, Is That you pointed out how people
cnrcumvenf the laws 3Y. ~an insurance card, they pay a partial- premlum
== they get the card and. t , It. They never pay another premium.
SENATOR. DUMON "‘they don't return the card elther.

R ASSEMBLYMAN A ¢+ And they never return the card. But, more:
important, as Important as Thaf is, ‘the agents today, if they get a 40%
payment, ahd let's say thé premium Is $1,000.00, and let's say that their
‘commission is :10%, for fthe : 'sake of discussion, on ‘the $1,000.00, the
1icant pays 1$400.00, but the agent doesn't take out 10% of $400 00.  He
es out his foTal annual commission, based on only a 40% payment, which
ins that the agent has gotten $60.00 over and above what he has earned.
The company does not get $360.00; it gets $300.00. Now, the guy lapses. Not
only is he driving illegally, not only are all these other things in there,
but the company paid out a commission on a premium they never got and, when
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they come back to-the Insurance Commissioner and file, they carry that $60.00
as a loss, and you and |, and everyone else in this room, pays for it.
~ Meanwhile, the agent got a commission on a value that was never paid. -
v ‘Now,  that runs ‘Intfo some millions of dollars -a year. That is a
value that we all pay to subsidize agents, and to subsidize people who are
breaking the law. The ‘bottom line Is, you are subsidizing the companies,
because the: companies have never fought this. | was outraged when 1 learned
. _about this when | was chairing the ad hoc committee and, when | presented
~ that to some of the company people, they did not want to deal with it. o

ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON:  Mr. Chairman, may | ask you a question?
He's an attorney, and he might appreciate this. : ‘ :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, wait a minute..

'ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: Okay. ' : ' ' i

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Now, ‘what | was talking about, Senator, in
leveling, was-~ | can't prove anything on this point. It is.a belief; it is
not a proof, and { admit that. - But, | can factually state what happened
’ before no-fault, and what Is happening now. That is a fact.

‘What | suggest is that if we allow those people who are in that
28%, and those people who are in that 12%, the opportunity to buy Ilabillfy,
not PIP, up to a minimum amount=-= |'m not talking about if they want to go
out and buy $300,000,00 worth of liability; they're going to pay the same as
everybody else. A minimal ‘amount-- | suggested $50,000.00 =-- that that
$50,000.00 of Iiability, if a person has to go out, ‘once you eliminate
~Ilability, he has to go for financial responsibility, which means he has to

have a bond or some other means. |f he has to go out and buy a bond, and we

-.say, "You have to prove. financial responsibility up . to $35,000.00 or
$40,000.00 or $50,000.00, he has to pay for that bond. He doesn't get it for
nothing. So, If you keep PIP compulsory, he iIs paying this PIP. . If-he has
. to buy a bond, he has to pay another premium for the bond, but for, maybe, an :
~additional cost that is above the bond, but not that much above the bond, we
“can provide him with $50,000.00 worth of Liability insurance, and you may go
‘up in your premium a buck. You.may go up a buck, but for that-buck, what you
have done is pro*ecfed ‘yourself against 40% of the people out there who are
-elther uninsured or not ‘insured.  The bottom, boTTom line is that today, 'in
Newark -- and | say "Newark" not just because | want to be parochial and |-
~ love Newark, and I love the people better in Newark, and | know you do, but
because Newark Is the most discriminated against municipality in the State of:
New - Jersey, and has been for many, many years. The productive people who
live there, the people who are contributors to society, the people who pay
- their taxes, who go to war, and don't complain, afe‘SUbsidizjng,‘noT only the
- people who are not productive in Newark, we are subsidizing all the suburbs
too. And, we do [t because that young man in Newark who wants to have
Iiability .insurance today has to pay $2,000.00 a year for $15,000.00,
$30 000.00 and $5,000.00. That is not fair. It I's beyond-- :

When | - started in the ad hoc committee, .in the first reporT 1
showed an eighteen-year-old's profile, Iincluding liability, collision, and
comprehensive, whose. premium, according to 150, v-, $1,795.00 a year for a
simple Chevy automobile that was three years old, which is like a Chevette.
We used the Chevy Nova as the ‘example then, but the Chevy Nova doesn't exist
anymore. - ‘Today, with that ‘same simple -~ that same coverage, according to
IS0, that young man is paylng $3,932.00 a year for $15,000.00, $30,000.00
~and  $5,000.00 ltabiiity ~7'.;$200.00 deductible vcolilsfon, $50.00
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comp and uninsured moforlsf coverage. == and theé same car; same driving record
and same dges Make it a female living in Bordentown, which is a nice place--
SENATOR DUMONT: Yes, that's.righte -
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: == or Plainfleld, which Is a nice place ]
she is payling .$392.00. What | am saying Is that for three years, not for
fen,‘llke we did, because | think that Is too tong to address something, but

we rnieed Some kind of a trend, we need some kind of a track record. [ don't
think a year ,is enough time. I'm hoping three years 1s enough ftime to
establish a credifabillfy of what Impact we're making. - | suggest that In

that three years your premium may go up for that portion, a buck, but what is
going to happen Is that, instead of 15% of the market drlvlng unlnsured, you
may have 3% or 2%, because they can afford it. :
SENATOR DUMONT: | hope you're rights .
. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: And, again, | cannot factually prove that to
", you, Senator, but | want you to know that when you told me-= - Before A=1696

was voted on, you came up to me and you said, "Mickey, | was against your
bills It was golng fo sadden me if | had to vote against It, but | want you
to know Select Risk called mes"  And, | want you to know, Senator, that

Seltect Risk is one of the companies, from day one, which has been very
cooperafnve, along with Prudential Prupac and several others, but those two
companies, more than anybody else, from day one =-- expecially Prupac¢ and
Select Risk; have bent over fo be more than falr -and have not done anything
that was not in their self-interest. Just like I never want.any company not
to do anything that Is in their self-interest. = But, you know, they

sensitized a loti of other peoples | found out that at Allstate, they're not o

such bad peoples. At State Farms, they're not such bad peoples At Aetna,
they're not such bad people. | think that once you forget the hisfory of
- New Jersey and fhe rhetoric and the hard times, and you deal with today in a
give and take manner, Senator, |'m extremely hopeful that, with your help == -

and | want you to see the total package. ~ F want every opportunity fo talk to
you and | want you to help us. You know, | guarantee you the things you want
will be In that package. | am not saying | .am going to be totally satisfied,

‘and |*'m not saying that you wili be totally satisfied, but | would ask you,

as you have always done in the past, to just glve bt The same aTTenTlon you:.
vgive everything eilse. That's all.

SENATOR . DUMONT: | certalniy will, Mr. Chairman. Thank you..

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Gene, did you want to ask one question?
‘ ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: A couple.
SENATOR DUMONT: ' Well, you can:-ask more than one; go' ahead.
X ASSEMBLYMAN  ADUBATO: | didn't want to keep you,. Senator, |'m
Sorry-. j
‘ .-ASSEMBLYMAN: THOMPSON: Flrsf of all, SenaTor, before you tostified
Senator Laskin. came up with some concepts that | am certainly going to
weigh. One is the possible aboiition of the no-fault system, and going back
to the fault system, which would be a lot different than the old fault system
~ In:New -Jersey, because he. is talking about a bill dealing with fraud, a bill
dealing with licensing auto body and mechanic shops, and .some criminal
statutes to deal with collusion, as far as sending  people to certain:
agencies, and things |ike. that, ' _ : ' v : \

. |. was. wondering if, affer you read that biill, you would be
interested in entertaining that type of concept, since |t seems that no one
has: the right formula on this whole question of no-fault, of going back to
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the old fault system where everybody had a day in court. . This has an-
arbifrafion system built into it, and a lot of ‘'other things. =
‘ SENATOR DUMONT: - Well, 1| don't think that the system we have had
now since 1972 has been any lmprovemenT over what we had before that time.
In fact, | think we have gone backward rather than ahead, if anything. There
is one thing | might take a IitTle issue with, | am noT a great believer -in
arbitration. Primarily the problem with it, and | have dealt with it ‘in

respect to boards of education,is that, of course, if the parties agree +o;"

arbitrate, then they are bound by that agreement. An arbitration decision-is
often made by people who have nothing to do with law at all. - Now, that
doesn't mean that they all have to be attorneys; that is not what | am
talking about. | think maybe one of them on the panel ought to be,  But,
when none of them are, what you will very often have happen, is that they
will. decide legal questions without any legal background, and then when you
take an appeal, or you try to take an appeal from that decision to a court,
the judge will say, and | have had this happen, "Well, | can't entertain the
appeal, because the parties.on both sides agreed to arbitrate and, therefore,
they are stuck with arbitration. So, | won't listen to the appeal." The
- result is that you really have no-appellate process involved in it. Frankly,
this is why | voted against binding arbitration for policemen ‘and firemen,
and why :l.would vote against it, probably, for any public employees
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Senator, forgive me for interrupting--

, 'SENATOR DUMONT: That Is the problem | ~have with it.  Other than
that, | would be giad to.join you in.going back to what I~Thlnk was better
than what we have today, “and that s the old systéem, -

- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO. However , . Senator, you base your oppos]Tlon on
The fact that people who are There doing The arbiTraflng, for the most par+
are inexperienced with the law. - .
' SENATOR ‘DUMONT : - They - are, Thaf's righT,

A‘SSEMBLYMAN".ADUBATO I 'did not say this.
SENATORDUMONT:" No, * l know ‘you didn't say it, Mlke. :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO No, no,'| did: nef say publicly=- All | said

was arbifrafion._. : ;
- 'SENATOR DUMONT .Yes. e R IR ‘
" ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO iR wanT you “to know ThaT when we - Talk abouT
arblfrafion, we'lre: Talking about Judic:al arbitration.  We are not Talking
about.arbitration  in the .system. that is out there, where-school. boards or
‘whatever arbitrate over = something., -~ We're talking about a - judicial ’
~arbitration.  From this little column here, (Chairman indicates material he
is referring to) =="it was printed in here about twenty-five reaned Jjudges
‘ reTurnlng Yo the: bench in. sevenfeen counfies, you know, at a fixed fee, like
“of $125.00 a day, almost |ike a voluntary service. These are people who not
only were- aTTorneys, buT also served as Judges, This . is what | am hoping to
' geT to. : '
BT SENATOR DUMONT: ThaT's all right. ' _
BRI "ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO . With that kind -~ a system, where people
‘fundersfand the law-- | totally agree ‘with you.,  What you brought out == you
 see, you are bringing out things that clarify things | said, because | know |

o haven't said them. But, you're picking out the holes and, in doing that, you

give me an opportunity, you know, -to say, "Hey, yes; | d|d say arbifrafion,“
but everyone here knows that | was Talking abou* JUdlCIal arbitration, to
- meet your-objection, ‘I’ hepe.
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N SENATOR DUMONT: - Well, binding arbitration is certainly not>the
only kind of arbitration. That is the one | have a problem with. As a
1 r of fact, | have to say very frankly, when | first came down here, for.
years ~after that, | thought there were far too many Jlawyers .in the
istature, and | can understand an attorney running because of the fact
o has - :a background ‘that s wvery helpful in the 'drafting and

P ntation and passing of legislation, But, 1. expect every attorney who
a mes here to take a broader concept than simply the special interest that

$ profession might relate to, and to work on behalf of all the people in

> S$tate, and.hot on on behalf of his profession., 1 expect the same thing
of dectors when they come here too. We haven't had too many doctors over the

' years, because:ithey won't take the time.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: And dentists, and insurance men like me,

Senator. i ' ,

‘ SENATOR DUMONT:  But, the point is, Gene, that while | ' like to see
everybody live well, { don't like to see anybody live excessively well, at
the ‘expense of other people. | have been here long enough to know what the

sacrifices are that you are involved in, and that your families are involved
in, if you are: going To serve here and give It the kind of time and effort
Fhat it deservés, and which is absolufely necessary if .you are goling to do
the job right.:

ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON : | have a suggesTlon and, Mr. Chairman, I
want you to héar this. I+ might clear up the question you raised dealing -
with where an agent writes a policy out for a client, and what happens is it
lapses, all right? Maybe we could work It out this way.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Forgive me for InTerrupTlng you, but. it is -
already worked out. The JUA bill provides it. - - ' '
ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: A1l right. Let me give you aasuggesTion‘
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: It's over January 1, 1984; They can't do it
anymore. . B B S
ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: = Let me explain someThing To you..
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Go ahead, continue.

ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON:  This- is something that you may take into
gonsideration. = What happens when a lawyer receives a ‘client in his office,
and say hypoTheTucally, it is a no-fault divorce, all right? And, the client
gives the Iawyer, say $2,000.00. Technically, that money is not the lawyer?'s
money until The final judgment, What you .could do to prevent a lawsuift,
because | can see some things where agenTs might go to court in reference fo
this particular piece of legislation, you could write it in where that money’
is not the agent's money until the policy.is paid in full., - Now, if it
Iapses, you might have to give him something which we cail "quantum meruit"
under the law because he did.do some paperwork and he did write +the pollcy.
Do you understand?

»
¥

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I think it is an excellenT suggestion, |
really do, but, unforfunafely, we already did that. Make an amendment.
Senmator, thank you very much for coming down here, | appreciate it very much

on an off day. . ‘ v
SENATOR DUMONT: My thanks to aII of you. 1 appreciate deeply your

time and, also, the effort you are puTT|ng in. 1 hope you are going to be

successful quickly. : T . ”
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: = Thank you, sir. WIith your help we certainly

will, ‘

” SENATOR DUMONT: |t was nice To see you. Thank you.
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ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | would like fo conclude these meetings.
However, | will not conclude them without taking notice of the fact that we
have, | hope, been fairly critical of some of the events that have gore on,

and we have been fair In gliving credit to the same people we chTicize,"ﬂ

because they desorve it.. However, the attorneys off and on are accused,: for
whatever reason, of belng the problem and, you know, | don't want to get into
that whole |itany, except to say here publicly that the State of New Jersey

owes a great debt of gratitude to the attorneys of this State, espeC|aIIy to
~ those people from LEGAL, who for many, many years struggled and supported Thef

changing of those Inequities in the system. ' do not want that to go .

unnoticed. - | want you to know that it was ‘gratifying to me to have the

people from LEGAL work with us In changing the system, as we have already"
done, I know it s words, but as opposed to some people in  the
Adminisfrafion, and the previous Administration, who have said to me as the -
~ sponsor, "You support this, and I*11 sign:that." For the record LEGAL never
“once mentioned anything to me about their position when They'quk up - the:

torch . about eliminating the assigned risk. In fact, because of the

misinformation that Mike Adubato received in the early seventies and in the
T mid seventies, | was an outspoken supporter, .in writing, of ‘the verbal
threshold as being necessary, and LEGAL knew that from day one. | want you
to know, publicly again, as corny as It may sound, because, you know, we
would rather hear about cynicism than fact, the facts are that I'm proud of =
their help, | appreciate their help, and the people of this State may never
know: just how dedicated these people are, buT | know, and | Thank them for At
: publlcly. : :

» This hearing is-adJourned.

(HEAR ING CONCLUDED)
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